
           

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC
WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S COURT

October 1, 2019 
9:30 A.M.

             

The Commissioner’s Court of Williamson County, Texas will meet in regular session in
the Commissioner's Courtroom, 710 Main Street, in Georgetown, Texas to consider the
following items:

 

1. Review and approval of minutes.
 

2. Hear County Auditor concerning invoices, bills, Quick Check Report, wire transfers and electronic
payments submitted for payment and take appropriate action including, but not limited to approval for
payment provided said items are found by the County Auditor to be legal obligations of the county.

 

3. Public Comment Period. The Commissioners Court will conduct a Public Comment Period to allow
members of the public to address the Court regarding matters pertaining to or affecting Williamson
County but that do not appear as an Agenda Item on a meeting’s Agenda. During such Public Comment
Period, speakers shall be limited to a maximum of two (2) minutes to make his/her remarks and the
maximum overall discussion time allowed for the Public Comment Period, regardless of the number of
members of the public wishing to address the Court during such period, shall be limited to ten (10)
minutes. Speaking time, to the extent possible, will be evenly allocated among speakers should more
than five (5) speakers desire to speak during the Public Comment Period. Please note that the members
of the Court may not comment at the meeting about matters that are not on the agenda.

 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The Consent Agenda includes non-controversial and routine items that the Court may act on with one
single vote. The Judge or a Commissioner may pull any item from the consent agenda in order that the
court discuss and act upon it individually as part of the Regular Agenda.
( Items 4 – 21 )

 

4.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the All District Courts.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0435-004998 All Dist Cts/Contingencies $16,001.73

To 0100-0435-001100 All Dist Cts/FT Salary $13,096.85

To 0100-0435-002010 All Dist Cts/FICA $1,001.91

To 0100-0435-002020 All Dist Cts/Retirement $1,902.97

 

5.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on acknowledging the Purchasing Department monthly
report of asset dispositions through Auction for the period of 09/01/2019 through 09/30/2019.

 

6.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on acknowledging the Purchasing Department monthly
report of asset dispositions through Destruction for the period of 09/01/2019 through 09/30/2019.

 

7.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on acknowledging the Purchasing Department monthly



7.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on acknowledging the Purchasing Department monthly
report of asset dispositions through Inter-departmental Transfer for the period of 09/01/2019 through
09/30/2019.

 

8.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes, position titles
changes, position grade changes and any corresponding line item transfers.

 

9.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving property tax refunds over $2,500.00 thru
09/24/2019 for the Williamson County Tax Assessor/Collector.

 

10.   Discuss, consider and take action on approving the Investment Report for the Quarter ending June 30,
2019 which was approved by the Investment Committee on July 29, 2019.

 

11.   Discuss and take appropriate action on accepting a donation to Williamson County Justice Court
Precinct 2 Mentor Program from Hill Country Bible Church Austin in the amount of $1,000.00.

 

12.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving an affiliation agreement with Texas A&M
University Health Science Center.

 

13.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the Services Contract between Williamson
County and Paper Retriever of Texas, LLC to provide disposal of bins around Williamson County in the
amount of $510.00 per month and authorizing execution of the agreement.

 

14.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding approval and receipt of Vehicle
Reimbursement Agreement regarding off duty contracting of County Sheriff Deputies with Celebration
Church (Traffic control and security during various church services).

 

15.   Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action to set a public hearing pursuant to Tex. Transp.
Code § 251.152 regarding proposed street name change in Pct. 3 for a portion of CR 176 to Parkside
Pkwy, including authorization for publication in local newspaper of notice to the public.

 

16.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the addendum between Idemia Identity &
Security and Williamson County for Annual Help Desk Maintenance Services to support the operations
of the Williamson County Attorney's Office, and authorizing the execution of the agreement.

 

17.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing execution of the Agreement for
Construction Services between Williamson County and Smith Contracting relating to the award of IFB
#1907-331 CR 279 Stabilizing, Milling and Overlay approved by Commissioner's Court on September
10, 2019.

 

18.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Change Order No. 1, to contract number IFB
1904-311, in the amount of $44,272.00 for Limestone Terrace and Quarry Rim Drive Reconstruction.

 

19.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the replat of Lots 1 and 2 of the E.F. Allen
subdivision – Precinct 2.

 

20.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Contract Amendment No. 4 to the CR 176 at RM
2243 contract between Williamson County and WSB & Associates, Inc. relating to the 2013 Road Bond
Program. Project: P448. Funding Source: 2013 Park Bonds.

 

21.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an Order Regarding Annexation by the City of



21.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an Order Regarding Annexation by the City of
Georgetown Texas of Portions of CR 111 and Rockride Lane.

 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

22.   Hear presentation from Annie Burwell, Williamson County MOT Director, and discuss Opioid
Emergency Response Pilot Project.

 

23.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the contract between Texas Health and
Human Service Commission and Williamson County related to the funding for Opioid Emergency
Response Pilot Project as administered by Williamson County Mobile Outreach Team.

 

24.   Receive updates on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues.
 

25.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the FY 2020 Williamson County
Resolution for the Indigent Defense Grant Program.

 

26.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action authorizing the Williamson County Sheriff's Office to
accept funding through the Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program FY2019,
Local Solicitation.

 

27.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the creation of one (1) new full-time
Juvenile Case Manger position and elimination of two (2) part-time Juvenile Case Managers for Justice
of the Peace, Precinct 3, Truancy Fund Program.

 

28.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on ratifying PO #172409 for chiller rental services with
Central TX Commercial A/C & Heating, Inc., in the amount of $10,000 for first month and $4,800
monthly cost thereafter, and exempting this purchase/agreement from competitive bidding
requirements as per Texas Local Government Code Discretionary Exemption §262.024.(a)(3), and
authorizing the execution of the agreement.

 

29.   Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action to approve short-term Addendum to services
contract with McLemore Building Maintenance, Inc. to support county operations.

 

30.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving a 2015 Certificates of Obligation budget
transfer to move $375,000 from 2015 CO Non-Departmental (P356) to Jester Annex Ambulance Bay
(P527) and Juvenile Justice Center – Restroom & Water Fountain (P528) of $200,000.

 

31.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving a 2019 Capital Improvement Program
Budget Transfer to move $7,750,000 from 2019 CIP Non-Departmental (P507) to Prime Site #2 (P529)
of $2,250,000 and Children’s Advocacy New Space and Remodel (P530) of $5,500,000.

 

32.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment acknowledging
additional expenditures for the Sheriffs Department and Jail.

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0570.003008 Law Enforcement Equipment $4,922.00

0100.0560.003008 Law Enforcement Equipment $21,186.00



 

33.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the Budget Policy document for 2019-2020.
 

34.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on any necessary amendments relating to the FY19/20
Budget Order.

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION
"The Commissioners Court for Williamson County reserves the right to adjourn
into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss
any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Government Code
Sections 551.071 (Consultations with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations regarding
Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations), 551.074
(Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations regarding Security Devices) and
551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic Development Negotiations)." 

 

35.   Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072
Deliberation Regarding Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a
detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with third person.)
A. Real Estate Owned by Third Parties
Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned by third
parties
a) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop. 
b) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 176 at RM 2243
c) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 101
d) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 200
e) Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.
f) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Seward Junction SE and SW Loop. 
g) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SH 29 @ DB Wood.
h) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Hairy Man Rd. 
i) Discuss the acquisition of real property for N. Mays.
j) Discuss Somerset Road Districts No. 3 & 4 reimbursements for acquisition & construction of Reagan
Blvd.
k) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 111.
l) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Corridor H
m) Discuss the acquisition of drainage easements on the Forest North Drainage Project. 
n) Discuss the acquisition of real property for the expansion of Ronald Reagan at IH 35.
o) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor C.
p) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor F.
q) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor D.
r) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Southeast Corridor.
s) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Reagan extension.
t) Discuss the acquisition of property near the County landfill. 
u) Discuss the acquisition of real property for the Brushy Creek Trail Project. 
B. Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the County
a) Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.
b) Discuss possible sale of +/- 10 acres located on Chandler Road near the County Sheriff's Office
Training Facility
c) Potential governmental uses for 8th Street downtown parking lot 
d) Discuss possible uses of property owned by Williamson County on Main St. between 3rd and 4th
Streets. (formerly occupied by WCCHD)
e) Discuss property usage at Longhorn Junction
f) Discuss sale of excess 183A right of way to abutting property owner. 
g) Discuss the sale of excess ROW at San Gabriel Parkway and Mel Mathis Ave. 
h) Discuss Blue Springs Boulevard
C. Consider intervention in lawsuit regarding de-listing of Bone Cave harvestman. 
D. Discuss the possible placement of agricultural-related monuments at the Williamson County



D. Discuss the possible placement of agricultural-related monuments at the Williamson County
Exposition Center with the participation of third parties.
E. Discuss the Williamson County Reimbursement Agreement for Construction of San Gabriel Blvd.
and New Hope Road with the City of Leander and TIRZ #1

 

36.   Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code,
Section 551.087:
a) Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.
b) Wolf Lakes
c) Flint Hill Resources-Taylor Fuel Storage Terminal on CR 366
d) Project Deliver
e) Project Advantage
f) Project Cedar
g) Project Expansion
h) Project Arcos
i) Project Woods

 

37. Discuss pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other confidential attorney-client legal
matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.071 consultation with attorney.),
including the following:

a) Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County
b) Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;
c) Employee/personnel related matters
d) Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to county
defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the attorney/client
relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.
e) Civil Action No. 1:15-cv-431; Herman Crisp v. Williamson County, et al; In the USDC-WD-Austin
Division
f) Civil Action; American Stewards of Liberty, et al. v. Sally Jewell, et al., In the Western District Court,
Western District of Texas, Austin Division
g) Case No. 1:17-cv-00290, Rodney A. Hurdsman v. Williamson County Sheriff Deputies Pokluda et al, In
The United States District Court For The Western District of Texas – Austin Division.
h) Application to Obtain New Municipal Solid Waste Permit – Proposed Permit No. 2398 (Applicant -
Lealco, Inc.)
i) Civil Action No. 1:18-CV-49, Troy Mansfield v. Williamson County, In The United States District Court
for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.
j) Cause No. 18-0903-C425/Court of Appeals Number: 01-19-00025-CV; Dee Hobbs, Williamson County
Attorney v. Bill Gravell, Jr., Williamson County Judge, and Terry Cook, Cynthia Long, Valerie Covey and
Russ Boles, County Commissioners; In the 425th District Court of Williamson County, Texas
k) Cause No. 19-0850-C368; County of Williamson vs. Purdue Pharma, LP et al., In the District Court of
Williamson County, Texas.
l) Valerie Adams - EEOC Charge No. 450-2018-03807
m) Civil Action No. 1:17-cv-01114-LY, Elizabeth Saucedo and Tettus Davis v. Jonathon Hodgkiss, In The
United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.
n) Case No. 19-0466-CC1; Billy Baskett v. Williamson County Sheriff’s Office et. al; In the County Court
at Law No. 1 of Williamson County, Texas.
o) BANGL Pipeline Project
p) Cause No. 1:18-CV-0198; Officer Mary Teague v. Williamson County, Travis County and City of
Giddings, In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
q) Property damage claim of Anthony Garcia and Victoria Garcia (Sunset Meadows Subdivision).
r) Case No. 1:19-cv-01607; Center for Biological Diversity v. David Bernhardt et al.; In the United States
District Court for the District of Columbia.
s) Anthony "Tony" Carter - EEOC Charge.
t) D-1-GN-19-005511; Brian Johns v. Williamson County, Texas; In the 53rd Judicial District Court of
Travis County, Texas.
u) Claim of Jaivonte Roberts.

 



38. Deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline and/or dismissal of
Williamson County officers, directors, employees and/or positions, including but not limited to conducting
deliberation and discussion pertaining to annual reviews of department heads and appointed officials
(Executive Session as per Tex. Gov. Code Section 551.074 – Personnel Matters).

 

REGULAR AGENDA (continued)
 

39. Discuss and take appropriate action concerning economic development.
 

40. Discuss and take appropriate action concerning real estate.
 

41. Discuss and take appropriate action on pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other
confidential attorney-client legal matters, including the following:

a) Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County
b) Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;
c) Employee/personnel related matters
d) Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to county
defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the attorney/client
relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.
e) Civil Action No. 1:15-cv-431; Herman Crisp v. Williamson County, et al; In the USDC-WD-Austin
Division
f) Civil Action; American Stewards of Liberty, et al. v. Sally Jewell, et al., In the Western District Court,
Western District of Texas, Austin Division
g) Case No. 1:17-cv-00290, Rodney A. Hurdsman v. Williamson County Sheriff Deputies Pokluda et al, In
The United States District Court For The Western District of Texas – Austin Division.
h) Application to Obtain New Municipal Solid Waste Permit – Proposed Permit No. 2398 (Applicant -
Lealco, Inc.)
i) Civil Action No. 1:18-CV-49, Troy Mansfield v. Williamson County, In The United States District Court
for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.
j) Cause No. 18-0903-C425/Court of Appeals Number: 01-19-00025-CV; Dee Hobbs, Williamson County
Attorney v. Bill Gravell, Jr., Williamson County Judge, and Terry Cook, Cynthia Long, Valerie Covey and
Russ Boles, County Commissioners; In the 425th District Court of Williamson County, Texas
k) Cause No. 19-0850-C368; County of Williamson vs. Purdue Pharma, LP et al., In the District Court of
Williamson County, Texas.
l) Valerie Adams - EEOC Charge No. 450-2018-03807
m) Civil Action No. 1:17-cv-01114-LY, Elizabeth Saucedo and Tettus Davis v. Jonathon Hodgkiss, In The
United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.
n) Case No. 19-0466-CC1; Billy Baskett v. Williamson County Sheriff’s Office et. al; In the County Court
at Law No. 1 of Williamson County, Texas.
o) BANGL Pipeline Project
p) Cause No. 1:18-CV-0198; Officer Mary Teague v. Williamson County, Travis County and City of
Giddings, In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
q) Property damage claim of Anthony Garcia and Victoria Garcia (Sunset Meadows Subdivision).
r) Case No. 1:19-cv-01607; Center for Biological Diversity v. David Bernhardt et al.; In the United States
District Court for the District of Columbia.
s) Anthony "Tony" Carter - EEOC Charge.
t) D-1-GN-19-005511; Brian Johns v. Williamson County, Texas; In the 53rd Judicial District Court of
Travis County, Texas.
u) Claim of Jaivonte Roberts.

 

42. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the appointment, employment, evaluation,
reassignment, duties, discipline and/or dismissal of Williamson County officers, directors or employees,
including but not limited to any necessary action pertaining to conducting annual reviews of department
heads and appointed officials.

 



43. Comments from Commissioners.
 

_________________________
Bill Gravell, Jr., County Judge

This notice of meeting was posted in the locked box located on the south side of the Williamson County Courthouse,
a place readily accessible to the general public at all times, on the 27th day of September, 2019 at 5:00 P.M. and
remained posted for at least 72 continuous hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   4.           
Meeting Date: 10/01/2019  

Line Item Transfer
Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office
Department: Budget Office
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the All District Courts.

Background
Judge Lambeth is requesting the funds to increase the salary for the FY20 newly created position Director of District
Court Administration. These funds were set aside specifically for this purpose.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0435-004998 All Dist Cts/Contingencies $16,001.73

To 0100-0435-001100 All Dist Cts/FT Salary $13,096.85

To 0100-0435-002010 All Dist Cts/FICA $1,001.91

To 0100-0435-002020 All Dist Cts/Retirement $1,902.97

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/26/2019 09:16 AM
Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig Started On: 09/26/2019 08:53 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/26/2019 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   5.           
Meeting Date: 10/01/2019  

Assets for Auction - September 2019 Monthly Report
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Randy Barker, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on acknowledging the Purchasing Department monthly report of
asset dispositions through Auction for the period of 09/01/2019 through 09/30/2019.

Background
Please see attached list for details.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Assets for Auction - September 2019

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 09/25/2019 05:44 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/26/2019 08:57 AM
Form Started By: Randy Barker Started On: 09/16/2019 11:06 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/26/2019 



"September 2019 MONTHLY REPORT

Item Serial Number Court date Quantity Dept.  Agenda #
HP LaserJet 3015 Fax CNBM334145 10/1/2019 1 CC at Law 4 22814
Dell Optiplex 790 computer BZBHXV1 10/1/2019 1 Constable 3 22814
Panasonic Toughbooks CF31 multiple (per attached list) 10/1/2019 9 Constable 4 22814
Black couch 10/1/2019 1 Constable 4 22814
HP LaserJet 500 Color M551 Printer CNDCG6M04S 10/1/2019 1 Constable 4 22814
Dell Latitude E6540 Laptop D6P5Q12 10/1/2019 1 County Judge 22814
Dell Latitude E6540 Laptop D231YZ1 10/1/2019 1 County Treasurer 22814
LaserJet Pro 440 MFP CNF8H5YDK8 10/1/2019 1 County Treasurer 22814
Dell PR 02X Docking Station 12960 10/1/2019 1 County Treasurer 22814
Dell Optiplex 790 computer, keyboard & monitor 96DD0R1 10/1/2019 1 County Treasurer 22814
Burgundy office chairs 10/1/2019 3 County Treasurer 22814
Desk hutch 10/1/2019 1 County Treasurer 22814
Chair 10/1/2019 1 County Treasurer 22814
Desks 10/1/2019 9 District Attorney 22814
Credenzas 10/1/2019 7 District Attorney 22814
2 drawer steel lateral file cabinet 10/1/2019 1 District Attorney 22814
Dell Optiplex 7020 J8V0T52 10/1/2019 1 EMS 22814
Oxygen cylinder dolly 4ZJ12 10/1/2019 9 EMS 22814
Office chairs 10/1/2019 2 Extension Service 22814
Small 2 drawer file cabinet 10/1/2019 1 Extension Service 22814
Dell Optiplex 7010 1ZXG6Y1 10/1/2019 1 Fleet Services 22814
HP LaserJet 4250n Printer CNRXX14760 10/1/2019 1 Fleet Services 22814
3 drawer small file cabinet 10/1/2019 1 Information Services 22814
Dell Optiplex 9020 HXNTL02 10/1/2019 1 Information Services 22814
Dell Optiplex 7010 GRMJM02 10/1/2019 1 Information Services 22814
Dell Optiplex 740 BT63KC1 10/1/2019 1 Information Services 22814
Dell Power Edge 2650 76VHJ31 10/1/2019 1 Information Services 22814
Dell Precision Tower 3420 F1RGQD2 10/1/2019 1 Information Services 22814
Dell Precision Tower 3420 F42MQD2 10/1/2019 1 Information Services 22814
Dell Precision T1700 5WHRZ12 10/1/2019 1 Information Services 22814
Dell Precision T1700 7TQXR22 10/1/2019 1 Information Services 22814
Dell Precision T1650  2MBBHX1 10/1/2019 1 Information Services 22814
Dell Optiplex 790 computer, keyboard & monitor 9V4pzQ1 10/1/2019 1 Information Services 22814
Dell Optiplex 7040 4BBTKH2 10/1/2019 1 Veteran Services 22814

Williamson County ‐ Assets for Auction



Title: i:0#.f|membership|sthreadgill@wilco.org - 18-09-2019

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: 2005 HP laserjet 3015 Fax

1. Manufacturer ID #: CNBM334145

1. Oracle Asset #: S/N NOT FOUND

1. Condition of Assets: Working

Transferor Department: County Court at Law 4

Transferor Contact Person: Sharrion Threadgill

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 5129241405

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Sharrion Threadgill 9/18/2019 2:54 PM

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 10/1/2019

Agenda Item: 22814

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|julie.schultz@wilco.org - 25-09-2019

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: Dell Optiplex 790 - Wilco # 8306 & C03337

1. Manufacturer ID #: BZBHXV1

1. Oracle Asset #: 65149

1. Condition of Assets: Unknown

Transferor Department: Constables 3

Transferor Contact Person: Julie Schultz

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1450

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Theresa Lock 9/25/2019 8:44 AM

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 10/1/2019

Agenda Item: 22814

 Asset Status Change







Title: i:0#.f|membership|brian.olson@wilco.org - 15-07-2019

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity: 1

1. Description: Black couch

1. Manufacturer ID #: None

1. Condition of Assets: Working

Transferor Department: Constables 4

Transferor Contact Person: Brian Olson

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-352-4181

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Brian Olson 9/10/2019 3:02 PM

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 10/1/2019

Asset(s) delivered to warehouse on: 7/16/2019

Delivered to warehouse by: Joshua Henderson

Workflow Comments Asset Status Change Review (Non-Transfer) started by Brian Olson
on 9/10/2019 3:03 PM

 Comment: IPlease review the form ID Number 88 for approval. 
 

Approved by Kelsey Rollins on 9/10/2019 3:42 PM
 Comment: 

 
Approved by Randy Barker on 9/12/2019 11:04 AM

 Comment:

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|julie.schultz@wilco.org - 16-09-2019

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: HP LaserJet 500 Color M551 Printer - Wilco # 4204

1. Manufacturer ID #: CNDCG6M04S

1. Oracle Asset #: 113236

1. Condition of Assets: Unknown

Transferor Department: Constables 4

Transferor Contact Person: Julie Schultz

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 943-1450

Transferor Comments:  Printer from Con4 - new one installed by Chris Ball
 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Brian Olson 9/18/2019 10:26 AM

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 10/1/2019

Agenda Item: 22814

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|julie.schultz@wilco.org - 31-07-2019

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity: 1

1. Description: Dell Latitude E6540 Laptop

1. Manufacturer ID #: D6P5Q12

1. Oracle Asset #: 115252

1. Condition of Assets: Unknown

Transferor Department: County Judge

Transferor Contact Person: Julie Schultz

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1450

Transferor Comments:  In InnerLoop Warehouse - laptop that was Stanley Springerly's
 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Andrea Schiele 9/10/2019 4:09 PM

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Pending

Court Date: 10/1/2019

Workflow Comments Asset Status Change Review (Non-Transfer) started by Julie Schultz
on 9/10/2019 4:10 PM

 Comment: IPlease review the form ID Number 103 for approval. 
 

Approved by Kelsey Rollins on 9/11/2019 9:10 AM
 Comment: 

 
Approved by Randy Barker on 9/12/2019 12:00 PM

 Comment:

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|lsubieta@wilco.org - 16-09-2019

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: DELL LATITUDE E6540

1. Manufacturer ID #: D231YZ1

1. Oracle Asset #: 86252

1. Condition of Assets: Working

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: LASERJET PRO 440 MFP

2. Manufacturer ID #: CNF8H5YDK8

2. Oracle Asset #: s/n not found

2. Condition of Assets: Non-Working

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

3. Description: Dell PR 02X Docking Station

3. Manufacturer ID #: 12960

3. Condition of Assets: Working

Transferor Department: County Treasurer

Transferor Contact Person: Liliana Subieta

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1540

Transferor Comments:  Dell Latitute Laptop needs to be cleared of data before disposing.
 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Scott Heselmeyer 9/17/2019 8:27 AM

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 10/1/2019

Agenda Item: 22814

Asset(s) delivered to warehouse on: 9/17/2019

Delivered to warehouse by: Joshua Henderson

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|carole.callahan@wilco.org - 20-09-2019

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: Dell Optiplex 790 computer, keyboard and monitor

1. Manufacturer ID #: 96DD0R1

1. Oracle Asset #: 56548

1. Condition of Assets: Working

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 3

2. Description: Bergundy office chairs

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

3. Description: Glass computer desk

4. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

4. Description: Desk hutch

5. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

5. Description Chair

Transferor Department: County Treasurer

Transferor Contact Person: Carole Callahan

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 3-1583

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Carole Callahan 9/20/2019 9:03 AM

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 10/1/2019

Agenda Item: 22814

Workflow Comments Asset Status Change Review (Non-Transfer) started by Carole
Callahan on 9/20/2019 9:04 AM

 Comment: IPlease review the form ID Number 176 for approval. 
 

Approved by Hillary McCoy on 9/20/2019 3:07 PM
 Comment: 

 
Approved by Randy Barker on 9/20/2019 3:14 PM

 Comment:

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|gfrias@wilco.org - 16-09-2019

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 9

1. Description: Desk

1. Condition of Assets: Working

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 7

2. Description: Credenza

2. Condition of Assets: Working

3. Condition of Assets: Working

4. Condition of Assets: Working

Transferor Department: District Attorney

Transferor Contact Person: Grace Frias

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1234

Transferor Comments:  Will email Tony HIll, these items need to be moved out by
Wednesday (September 18th) morning, new furniture is being
delivered on Thursday (September 19th) afternoon.

There is furniture that needs to be moved from one office to another
office.

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Grace Frias 9/16/2019 10:08 AM

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 10/1/2019

Agenda Item: 22814

Workflow Comments Asset Status Change Review (Non-Transfer) started by Grace Frias
on 9/16/2019 10:10 AM

 Comment: IPlease review the form ID Number 168 for approval. 
 

Approved by Hillary McCoy on 9/16/2019 10:35 AM
 Comment: 

 
Approved by Randy Barker on 9/16/2019 2:12 PM

 Comment:

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|gfrias@wilco.org - 24-09-2019

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: 2 drawer steal lateral file cabinet

1. Condition of Assets: Working

Transferor Department: District Attorney

Transferor Contact Person: Grace Frias

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1234

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Grace Frias 9/24/2019 9:01 AM

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 10/1/2019

Agenda Item: 22814

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|julie.schultz@wilco.org - 15-07-2019

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity: 1

1. Description: Dell Optiplex 7020 - Wilco#1043

1. Manufacturer ID #: Service Tag J8V0T52

1. Oracle Asset #: 135309

1. Condition of Assets: Unknown

Transferor Department: Emergency Medical Services

Transferor Contact Person: Julie Schultz

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1450

Transferor Comments:  One more desktop from recent replacements.
 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Kelly Luna 9/10/2019 1:40 PM

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 10/1/2019

Workflow Comments Asset Status Change Review (Non-Transfer) started by Julie Schultz
on 9/10/2019 1:41 PM

 Comment: IPlease review the form ID Number 84 for approval. 
 

Approved by Kelsey Rollins on 9/10/2019 1:45 PM
 Comment: 

 
Approved by Randy Barker on 9/12/2019 10:54 AM

 Comment:

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|kbecker@wilco.org - 23-09-2019

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 9

1. Description: OXYGEN CYLINDER DOLLY

1. Manufacturer ID #: GRAINGER 4ZJ12

1. Condition of Assets: Working

Transferor Department: Emergency Medical Services

Transferor Contact Person: Kirk Becker

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-430-0991

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Mike Knipstein 9/24/2019 11:22 AM

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 10/1/2019

Agenda Item: 22814

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|pward@wilco.org - 16-09-2019

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 2

1. Description: Office chair's

1. Condition of Assets: Working

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: Small 2 drawer file cabinet

2. Condition of Assets: Working

Transferor Department: Extension Service

Transferor Contact Person: Pamela Ward

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-3300

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Pamela Ward 9/16/2019 11:33 AM

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 10/1/2019

Agenda Item: 22814

Workflow Comments Asset Status Change Review (Non-Transfer) started by Pamela Ward
on 9/16/2019 11:35 AM

 Comment: IPlease review the form ID Number 169 for approval. 
 

Approved by Hillary McCoy on 9/16/2019 11:52 AM
 Comment: 

 
Approved by Randy Barker on 9/16/2019 2:17 PM

 Comment:

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|julie.schultz@wilco.org - 15-07-2019

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: Dell Optiplex 7010 - Wilco# 9258

1. Manufacturer ID #: Service Tag 1ZXG6Y1

1. Oracle Asset #: 68993

1. Condition of Assets: Unknown

Transferor Department: Fleet Services

Transferor Contact Person: Julie Schultz

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1450

Transferor Comments:  Fleet
 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Kevin Teller 7/15/2019 11:32 AM

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 10/1/2019

Agenda Item: 22814

Workflow Comments Asset Status Change Review (Non-Transfer) started by Gaynelle
Flagg on 9/10/2019 1:58 PM

 Comment: IPlease review the form ID Number 85 for approval. 
 

Approved by Kelsey Rollins on 9/16/2019 8:26 AM
 Comment: Randy- I don't know what's going on with this form. I

already approved it but I got an email notification that it needed to be
approved. -kr

 
Approved by Randy Barker on 9/16/2019 1:53 PM

 Comment:

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|julie.schultz@wilco.org - 31-07-2019

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity: 1

1. Description: HP LaserJet 4250n Printer

1. Manufacturer ID #: CNRXX14760

1. Oracle Asset #: 45668

1. Condition of Assets: Unknown

Transferor Department: Fleet Services

Transferor Contact Person: Julie Schultz

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1450

Transferor Comments:  in Inner Loop Warehouse
 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Kevin Teller 9/10/2019 3:39 PM

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 10/1/2019

Workflow Comments Asset Status Change Review (Non-Transfer) started by Julie Schultz
on 9/10/2019 3:40 PM

 Comment: IPlease review the form ID Number 102 for approval. 
 

Approved by Kelsey Rollins on 9/10/2019 3:45 PM
 Comment: 

 
Approved by Randy Barker on 9/12/2019 11:55 AM

 Comment:

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|julie.schultz@wilco.org - 05-08-2019

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: 3 drawer small file cabinet - drawer unit - off-white

1. Condition of Assets: Working

Transferor Department: Information Systems

Transferor Contact Person: Julie Schultz

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1450

Transferor Comments:  was in servicedesk area 
 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Tammy McCulley 9/18/2019 3:08 PM

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 10/1/2019

Agenda Item: 22814

Asset(s) delivered to warehouse on: 8/2/2019

Delivered to warehouse by: Joshua Henderson

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|thill@wilco.org - 22-07-2019

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: Dell Optiplex 9020

1. Manufacturer ID #: HXNTL02

1. Oracle Asset #: 83241

1. Condition of Assets: Working

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: Dell Optiplex 7010

2. Manufacturer ID #: GRMJM02

2. Oracle Asset #: 83223

2. Condition of Assets: Working

Transferor Department: Information Systems

Transferor Contact Person: Tony Hill

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 5129433314

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Tammy McCulley 9/18/2019 3:11 PM

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 10/1/2019

Agenda Item: 22814

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|julie.schultz@wilco.org - 05-08-2019

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: Dell Optiplex 740 - Wilco# 8221

1. Manufacturer ID #: Service Tag BT63KC1

1. Oracle Asset #: 43642

1. Condition of Assets: Unknown

Transferor Department: Information Systems

Transferor Contact Person: Julie Schultz

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1450

Transferor Comments:  In Inner Loop WH - was in Steve's cube
 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Tammy McCulley 9/18/2019 3:09 PM

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 10/1/2019

Agenda Item: 22814

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|julie.schultz@wilco.org - 29-08-2019

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: Dell Power Edge 2650

1. Manufacturer ID #: Service Tag 76VHJ31

1. Oracle Asset #: 37519

1. Condition of Assets: Unknown

Transferor Department: Information Systems

Transferor Contact Person: Julie Schultz

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 943-1450

Transferor Comments:  inWH
 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Tammy McCulley 9/18/2019 3:04 PM

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 10/1/2019

Agenda Item: 22814

Asset(s) delivered to warehouse on: 8/29/2019

Delivered to warehouse by: Joshua Henderson

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|julie.schultz@wilco.org - 03-09-2019

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: Dell Precision Tower 3420

1. Manufacturer ID #: F1RGQD2

1. Oracle Asset #: 159525

1. Condition of Assets: Unknown

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: Dell Precision Tower 3420

2. Manufacturer ID #: F42MQD2

2. Oracle Asset #: 159526

2. Condition of Assets: Unknown

3. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

3. Description: Dell Precision T1700

3. Manufacturer ID #: 5WHRZ12

3. Oracle Asset #: 92246

3. Condition of Assets: Unknown

4. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

4. Description: Dell Precision T1700

4. Manufacturer ID #: 7TQXR22

4. Oracle Asset #: 115343

4. Condition of Assets: Unknown

5. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

5. Description Dell Precision T1650

5. Manufacturer ID # 2MBBHX1

5. Oracle Asset # 65808

5. Condition of Assets Unknown

Transferor Department: Information Systems

Transferor Contact Person: Julie Schultz

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 943-1450

Transferor Comments:  1-4 from GIS to AUCTION
 

5 from Servicedesk to AUCTION
 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Tammy McCulley 9/18/2019 3:06 PM

 Asset Status Change



Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 10/1/2019

Agenda Item: 22814

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|julie.schultz@wilco.org - 18-09-2019

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: Dell Optiplex 790 - Asset Tags: C03076 & 1162

1. Manufacturer ID #: Service Tag : 9V4PZQ1

1. Oracle Asset #: 56584

1. Condition of Assets: Unknown

Transferor Department: Information Systems

Transferor Contact Person: Julie Schultz

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1450

Transferor Comments:  from GIS 
 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Tammy McCulley 9/18/2019 11:30 AM

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 10/1/2019

Agenda Item: 22814

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|julie.schultz@wilco.org - 25-07-2019

Disposal Method: SALE at the earliest auction

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity: 1

1. Description: Dell Optiplex 7040 - Wilco Tag - 1452

1. Manufacturer ID #: 4BBTKH2

1. Oracle Asset #: 187653

1. Condition of Assets: Unknown

Transferor Department: Veteran Services

Transferor Contact Person: Julie Schultz

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1450

Transferor Comments:  In Inner Loop Warehouse
 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Sherry Golden 9/10/2019 3:52 PM

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Auction

Court Date: 10/1/2019

Workflow Comments Asset Status Change Review (Non-Transfer) started by Julie Schultz
on 9/10/2019 3:53 PM

 Comment: IPlease review the form ID Number 98 for approval. 
 

Approved by Kelsey Rollins on 9/10/2019 3:58 PM
 Comment: already retired per form submitted June 2019

 
Approved by Randy Barker on 9/12/2019 11:48 AM

 Comment:

 Asset Status Change



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   6.           
Meeting Date: 10/01/2019  

Assets for Destruction - September 2019 Monthly Report
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Randy Barker, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on acknowledging the Purchasing Department monthly report of
asset dispositions through Destruction for the period of 09/01/2019 through 09/30/2019.

Background
Please see attached list for details.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Assets for Destruction - September 2019

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 09/25/2019 05:44 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/26/2019 08:58 AM
Form Started By: Randy Barker Started On: 09/16/2019 11:28 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/26/2019 



Title: i:0#.f|membership|rschaefer@wilco.org - 27-08-2019

Disposal Method: DESTRUCTION due to Public Health/Safety or no apparent value

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity: 1

1. Description: Half desk with drawers (part of an L shaped unit and I never had the
other half)

1. Manufacturer ID #: Unknown - No ID found

1. Condition of Assets: Non-Working

2. Quantity: 1

2. Description: Gray 2 drawer file cabinet

2. Manufacturer ID #: HON

2. Condition of Assets: Working

3. Quantity: 1

3. Description: Black 2 drawer file cabinet

3. Manufacturer ID #: Anderson Hickey Company

3. Condition of Assets: Unknown

Transferor Department: Juvenile Services

Transferor Contact Person: Rebecca Schaefer

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-248-3230

Transferor Comments:  It's a nice looking wood grain desk, but it has become unstable and it
will start to tip over if not careful.  I think it was originally the desk part
of an L shaped unit so only the left side with the drawers touches the
floor.  I've always used it as a printer table with no issues, but I almost
ended up with the printer in my lap last week when I tried to open the
bottom drawer and now it tips over very easily.  

 
The gray two drawer file cabinet is showing its age.  It has a lock,
but I've never had a key to it.  The top drawer doesn't close properly,
and the bottom drawer is missing the thumb slider piece beside the
drawer handle but both drawers open fine and are usable.  

 
The black two drawer file cabinet is in good shape but we don't have
a key to it and the lock is pushed in so we can't get the drawers
open.  We assume it's empty but don't know for sure.  If a new key
can be made to fit, I think it would do well at auction. 

 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Denise Carlson 8/28/2019 1:13 PM

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Purchasing Final Determination Destruction

Court Date: 10/1/2019

 Asset Status Change



Asset(s) delivered to warehouse on: 8/28/2019

Delivered to warehouse by: Tony Hill

Workflow Comments Asset Status Change Review (Non-Transfer) started by Rebecca
Schaefer on 8/27/2019 10:13 AM

 Comment: IPlease review the form ID Number 142 for approval. 
 

Approved by Kelsey Rollins on 8/28/2019 2:37 PM
 Comment: Randy- I left as destruction and will let you decide if they

need to go to auction. Thanks, Kelsey
 

Approved by Johnny Grimaldo on 8/28/2019 2:43 PM
 Comment:

 Asset Status Change



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   7.           
Meeting Date: 10/01/2019  

Assets for Transfer - September 2019 Monthly Report
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Randy Barker, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on acknowledging the Purchasing Department monthly report of
asset dispositions through Inter-departmental Transfer for the period of 09/01/2019 through 09/30/2019.

Background
Please see attached list for details.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Assets for Transfer - September 2019

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 09/25/2019 05:44 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/26/2019 09:00 AM
Form Started By: Randy Barker Started On: 09/16/2019 11:29 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/26/2019 



MONTHLY REPORTS
Item Serial Number Court date Quantity FROM DEPT. TO DEPT. Agenda #
Watson conference table 10/1/2019 1 911 Communications Building Maintenance 22816
File cabinet 10/1/2019 1 Auction Corrections 22816
File cabinets 10/1/2019 4 Auction County Clerk 22816
File cabinet 10/1/2019 1 Auction Human Resources 22816
File cabinets 10/1/2019 3 Auction JP 1 22816
Upright vacuum 10/1/2019 1 District Clerk Sheriff's Office 22816
Handheld vacuum with attachments 10/1/2019 1 District Clerk Sheriff's Office 22816
Dell Optiplex 7010 7FT0P22 10/1/2019 1 Auction URS 22816

Williamson County ‐ Assets for Transfer



Title: i:0#.f|membership|kmalgren@wilco.org - 13-08-2019

Disposal Method: TRANSFER between county departments

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: Watson Conference Table

1. Manufacturer ID #: Watson

1. Condition of Assets: Working

Transferor Department: 911 Communications

Transferor Contact Person: Ken Malgren

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-864-8237

Transferor Comments:

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Ken Malgren 8/13/2019 1:38 PM

Transferee Department Building Maintenance

Transferee Contact Person: Jeffrey Hancock

Transferee Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1610

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff:

Jeffrey Hancock

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Jeffrey Hancock 9/23/2019 8:20 AM

Purchasing Final Determination Internal Department Transfer

Court Date: 10/1/2019

Agenda Item: 22816

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|julie.schultz@wilco.org - 27-08-2019

Disposal Method: TRANSFER between county departments

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: File Cabinet

1. Condition of Assets: Working

Transferor Department: Auction

Transferor Contact Person: Julie Schultz

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 943-1450

Transferor Comments:  cream colored lateral 2-drawer file cabinet for Stacie Simpson

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Tony Hill 9/12/2019 7:29 AM

Transferee Department Corrections

Transferee Contact Person: Peggy Braun

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Peggy Braun 9/16/2019 9:55 AM

Purchasing Final Determination Internal Department Transfer

Court Date: 10/1/2019

Agenda Item: 22816

Workflow Comments Asset Status Change Review (Transfer) started by Julie Schultz on
9/16/2019 9:57 AM

 Comment: Please review the form ID Number 147 submission for
approval. 

 

Approved by Hillary McCoy on 9/16/2019 10:07 AM
 Comment: 

 
Approved by Randy Barker on 9/16/2019 2:03 PM

 Comment:

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|julie.schultz@wilco.org - 27-08-2019

Disposal Method: TRANSFER between county departments

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity: 4

1. Description: File Cabinet

1. Condition of Assets: Working

Transferor Department: Auction

Transferor Contact Person: Julie Schultz

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 943-1450

Transferor Comments:  In InnerLoop WH
 

3 gray lateral file cabinets
 

1 cream letter file cabinet
 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Tony Hill 9/12/2019 7:31 AM

Transferee Department County Clerk

Transferee Contact Person: Rebecca Pruitt

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff:

Nancy Rister

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Nancy Rister 9/12/2019 10:45 AM

Purchasing Final Determination Internal Department Transfer

Court Date: 10/1/2019

Workflow Comments Asset Status Change Review (Transfer) started by Julie Schultz on
9/12/2019 10:47 AM

 Comment: Please review the form ID Number 143 submission for
approval. 

 

Approved by Kelsey Rollins on 9/12/2019 11:09 AM
 Comment: 

 
Approved by Randy Barker on 9/12/2019 12:08 PM

 Comment:

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|julie.schultz@wilco.org - 27-08-2019

Disposal Method: TRANSFER between county departments

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity: 1

1. Description: File Cabinet

1. Condition of Assets: Working

Transferor Department: Auction

Transferor Contact Person: Julie Schultz

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 943-1450

Transferor Comments:  1 gray lateral file cabinet for Laura Drewry
 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Tony Hill 9/12/2019 7:30 AM

Transferee Department Human Resources

Transferee Contact Person: Rebecca Clemons

Transferee Contact Phone Number: 5129431577

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff:

Rebecca Clemons

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Rebecca Clemons 9/12/2019 8:37 AM

Purchasing Final Determination Internal Department Transfer

Court Date: 10/1/2019

Workflow Comments Asset Status Change Review (Transfer) started by Julie Schultz on
9/12/2019 8:38 AM

 Comment: Please review the form ID Number 145 submission for
approval. 

 

Approved by Kelsey Rollins on 9/12/2019 8:51 AM
 Comment: 

 
Approved by Randy Barker on 9/12/2019 12:13 PM

 Comment:

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|julie.schultz@wilco.org - 27-08-2019

Disposal Method: TRANSFER between county departments

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 3

1. Description: File Cabinet

1. Condition of Assets: Working

Transferor Department: Auction

Transferor Contact Person: Julie Schultz

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 943-1450

Transferor Comments:  3 black 2 drawer lateral file cabinets.
 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Tony Hill 9/12/2019 7:30 AM

Transferee Department Justice of the Peace 1

Transferee Contact Person: Geneva P. Salazar

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Geneva P. Salazar 9/17/2019 10:50 AM

Purchasing Final Determination Internal Department Transfer

Court Date: 10/1/2019

Agenda Item: 22816

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|tmaskunas@wilco.org - 28-08-2019

Disposal Method: TRANSFER between county departments

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: Upright Vaccum

1. Condition of Assets: Working

2. Quantity (Mandatory):: 1

2. Description: Hand Held Vacuum with attachments

2. Condition of Assets: Working

Transferor Department: District Clerk

Transferor Contact Person: Teresa Maskunas

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1212

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Teresa Maskunas 8/28/2019 4:19 PM

Transferee Department Sheriff's Office

Transferee Contact Person: Tim Ryle

Transferee Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1401

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff:

Peggy Braun

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Peggy Braun 9/25/2019 9:18 AM

Purchasing Final Determination Internal Department Transfer

Court Date: 10/1/2019

Agenda Item: 22816

 Asset Status Change



Title: i:0#.f|membership|julie.schultz@wilco.org - 19-08-2019

Disposal Method: TRANSFER between county departments

Item(s) Category: Other

1. Quantity (Mandatory): 1

1. Description: Dell Optiplex 7010 - Wilco #4244

1. Manufacturer ID #: 7FT0P22

1. Oracle Asset #: 115279

1. Condition of Assets: Working

Transferor Department: Auction

Transferor Contact Person: Julie Schultz

Transferor Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1450

Transferor Comments:  going in URS conference room
 

Transferor - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Tony Hill 9/12/2019 3:44 PM

Transferee Department Unified Road Systems

Transferee Contact Person: Kon Kwan

Transferee - Elected Official/Department
Head/Authorized Staff Signature:

Kon Kwan 9/10/2019 3:08 PM

Purchasing Final Determination Internal Department Transfer

Court Date: 10/1/2019

Agenda Item: 22816

Workflow Comments Asset Status Change Review (Transfer) started by Julie Schultz on
9/10/2019 3:09 PM

 Comment: Please review the form ID Number 132 submission for
approval. 

 

Approved by Kelsey Rollins on 9/12/2019 4:04 PM
 Comment: 

 
Approved by Randy Barker on 9/13/2019 11:21 AM

 Comment:

 Asset Status Change



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   8.           
Meeting Date: 10/01/2019  

Compensation Items
Submitted By: Tammy Fennell, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes, position titles changes, position
grade changes and any corresponding line item transfers.

Background
See attached documentation for details.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Merit LIT
Merit Report
Position Changes

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Human Resources (Originator) Tammy Fennell 09/25/2019 08:28 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/26/2019 08:54 AM
Form Started By: Tammy Fennell Started On: 09/25/2019 08:19 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/26/2019 



 TO  From 

Entity Fund Dept Object  dr  cr 

01 0100 0436 001100 3,496.61           

01 0100 0436 001130 3,496.61           

01 0100 0437 001100 3,859.87           

01 0100 0437 001130 3,859.87           

01 0100 0438 001100 3,496.61           

01 0100 0438 001130 3,496.61           

01 0100 0439 001100 4,631.84           

01 0100 0439 001130 4,631.84           

01 0100 0441 001100 3,496.61           

01 0100 0441 001130 3,496.61           

01 0100 0435 001100 1,919.66           

01 0100 0435 001130 1,919.66           

01 0545 0545 001101 1,012.70           

01 0545 0545 001100 44,792.97        

01 0545 0545 001130 45,805.67        

01 0546 0546 001100 2,500.00           

01 0546 0546 001130 2,500.00           

01 0885 0886 001100 6,928.30           

01 0885 0886 001130 6,928.30           

01 0100 0491 001100 5,648.83           

01 0100 0491 002010 432.14              

01 0100 0491 002020 820.77              

01 0100 8001 001130 5,648.83           

01 0100 8001 002010 432.14              

01 0100 8001 002020 820.77              

01 0100 0509 001100 47,950.57        

01 0100 0509 001130 47,950.57        

01 0100 0212 001100 4,028.83           

01 0100 0212 001130 4,028.83           

01 0100 0213 001100 5,517.03           

01 0100 0213 001130 5,517.03           

01 0100 0401 001100 17,163.33        

01 0100 0401 002010 1,312.99           

01 0100 0401 002020 2,493.83           

01 0100 8001 001130 17,163.33        

01 0100 8001 002010 1,312.99           

01 0100 8001 002020 2,493.83           

01 0100 0491 001100 6,663.27           

01 0100 0491 002010 509.74              

01 0100 0491 002020 968.17              

01 0100 0509 001100 3,510.00           

01 0100 0509 002010 268.52              

01 0100 0509 002020 510.00              

01 0100 0492 001100 2,978.95           

01 0100 0492 002010 227.89              



01 0100 0492 002020 432.84              

01 0100 0583 001100 4,744.22           

01 0100 0583 002010 362.93              

01 0100 0583 002020 689.33              

01 0100 0402 001100 3,660.00           

01 0100 0402 002010 279.99              

01 0100 0402 002020 531.80              

01 0100 0503 001100 4,943.49           

01 0100 0503 002010 378.18              

01 0100 0503 002020 718.29              

01 0100 0215 001100 5,213.66           

01 0100 0215 002010 398.85              

01 0100 0215 002020 757.54              

01 0100 0494 001100 3,170.90           

01 0100 0494 002010 242.57              

01 0100 0494 002020 460.73              

01 0100 0405 001100 3,750.01           

01 0100 0405 002010 286.88              

01 0100 0405 002020 544.88              

01 0100 8001 001130 38,634.50        

01 0100 8001 002010 2,955.54           

01 0100 8001 002020 5,613.59           

01 0100 0551 001100 6,032.54           

01 0100 0551 001130 6,032.54           

01 0100 0552 001100 6,048.47           

01 0100 0552 001130 6,048.47           

01 0100 0553 001100 6,187.56           

01 0100 0553 001130 6,187.56           

01 0100 0554 001100 6,234.89           

01 0100 0554 001130 6,234.89           

01 0100 0570 001100 44,461.61        

01 0100 0570 002010 3,401.31           

01 0100 0570 002020 6,460.27           

01 0100 8003 001130 44,461.61        

01 0100 8003 002010 3,401.31           

01 0100 8003 002020 6,460.27           

01 0100 0475 001100 114,772.90      

01 0100 0475 001130 114,772.90      

01 0100 0495 001100 53,680.08        

01 0100 0495 001101 1,092.40           

01 0100 0495 001130 54,772.48        

01 0384 0384 001100 4,554.76           

01 0384 0384 001130 4,554.76           

01 0385 0385 001100 11,273.18        

01 0385 0385 001130 11,273.18        

01 0100 0403 001100 15,946.68        

01 0100 0403 002010 1,219.92           



01 0100 0403 002020 2,317.05           

01 0100 8002 001130 15,946.68        

01 0100 8002 002010 1,219.92           

01 0100 8002 002020 2,317.05           

01 0100 0404 001100 31,549.93        

01 0100 0404 002010 2,413.57           

01 0100 0404 002020 4,584.20           

01 0100 8002 001130 31,549.93        

01 0100 8002 002010 2,413.57           

01 0100 8002 002020 4,584.20           

01 0100 0426 001100 3,114.42           

01 0100 0426 001130 3,114.42           

01 0100 0427 001100 7,251.52           

01 0100 0427 001130 7,251.52           

01 0100 0428 001100 10,818.64        

01 0100 0428 001130 10,818.64        

01 0100 0429 001100 12,733.85        

01 0100 0429 001130 12,733.85        

01 0100 0400 001100 11,134.63        

01 0100 0400 001101 347.50              

01 0100 0400 002010 878.38              

01 0100 0400 002020 1,668.35           

01 0100 8001 001130 11,482.13        

01 0100 8001 002010 878.38              

01 0100 8001 002020 1,668.35           

01 0100 0497 001100 10,475.27        

01 0100 0497 001130 10,475.27        

01 0100 0440 001100 109,373.00      

01 0100 0440 001130 109,373.00      

01 0100 0450 001100 54,241.58        

01 0100 0450 001130 54,241.58        

01 0387 0387 001101 904.80              

01 0387 0387 001130 904.80              

01 0100 0562 001100 1,622.34           

01 0100 0562 002010 124.11              

01 0100 0562 002020 235.73              

01 0100 8001 001130 1,622.34           

01 0100 8001 002010 124.11              

01 0100 8001 002020 235.73              

01 0100 0492 001100 18,868.82        

01 0100 0492 001101 2,289.62           

01 0100 0492 001130 21,158.44        

01 0100 0540 001100 260,014.66      

01 0100 0540 001101 560.25              

01 0100 0540 002010 19,933.98        

01 0100 0540 002020 37,861.53        

01 0100 8004 001130 260,574.91      



01 0100 8004 002010 19,933.98        

01 0100 8004 002020 37,861.53        

01 0100 0665 001100 3,482.78           

01 0100 0665 002010 266.43              

01 0100 0665 002020 506.05              

01 0100 8001 001130 3,482.78           

01 0100 8001 002010 266.43              

01 0100 8001 002020 506.05              

01 0882 0882 001100 19,930.88        

01 0882 0882 001130 19,930.88        

01 0100 0542 001100 8,755.26           

01 0100 0542 002010 669.78              

01 0100 0542 002020 1,272.14           

01 0100 8004 001130 8,755.26           

01 0100 8004 002010 669.78              

01 0100 8004 002020 1,272.14           

01 0100 0402 001100 23,633.92        

01 0100 0402 001130 23,633.92        

01 0100 0503 001100 225.02              

01 0100 0503 001130 225.02              

01 0100 0503 001100 103,080.70      

01 0100 0503 001130 103,080.70      

01 0100 0451 001100 6,900.84           

01 0100 0451 001101 1,020.84           

01 0100 0451 001130 7,921.68           

01 0100 0452 001100 17,134.67        

01 0100 0452 001130 17,134.67        

01 0100 0453 001100 18,454.91        

01 0100 0453 001130 18,454.91        

01 0367 0367 001101 1,051.51           

01 0367 0367 001130 1,051.51           

01 0100 0576 001100 236,480.70      

01 0100 0576 001101 946.65              

01 0100 0576 001130 237,427.35      

01 0100 0477 001100 15,774.84        

01 0100 0477 002010 1,206.78           

01 0100 0477 002020 2,292.08           

01 0100 0591 001100 2,351.79           

01 0100 0591 002010 179.91              

01 0100 0591 002020 341.72              

01 0100 8007 001130 18,126.63        

01 0100 8007 002010 1,386.69           

01 0100 8007 002020 2,633.80           

01 0100 0341 001100 19,253.90        

01 0100 0341 002010 1,472.92           

01 0100 0341 002020 2,797.59           

01 0100 8004 001130 19,253.90        



01 0100 8004 002010 1,472.92           

01 0100 8004 002020 2,797.59           

01 0100 0661 001100 21,636.57        

01 0100 0661 002010 1,655.20           

01 0100 0661 002020 3,143.79           

01 0100 8006 001130 21,636.57        

01 0100 8006 002010 1,655.20           

01 0100 8006 002020 3,143.79           

01 0508 0508 001100 4,465.52           

01 0508 0508 001130 4,465.52           

01 0100 0510 001100 964.88              

01 0100 0510 001130 964.88              

01 0100 0510 001100 36,458.72        

01 0100 0510 001101 2,311.93           

01 0100 0510 001130 38,770.65        

01 0100 0477 001100 4,542.10           

01 0100 0477 002010 347.47              

01 0100 0477 002020 659.97              

01 0100 8007 001130 4,542.10           

01 0100 8007 002010 347.47              

01 0100 8007 002020 659.97              

01 0100 0494 001100 15,504.63        

01 0100 0494 001130 15,504.63        

01 0507 0507 001100 6,279.49           

01 0507 0507 001130 6,279.49           

01 0100 0560 001100 106,926.19      

01 0100 0560 002010 8,179.85           

01 0100 0560 002020 15,536.38        

01 0100 8003 001130 106,926.19      

01 0100 8003 002010 8,179.85           

01 0100 8003 002020 15,536.38        

01 0100 0499 001100 96,629.38        

01 0100 0499 001101 2,096.67           

01 0100 0499 001130 98,726.05        

01 0340 0540 001100 8,663.59           

01 0340 0540 001130 8,663.59           

01 0100 0215 001100 1,101.56           

01 0100 0215 002010 84.27                

01 0100 0215 002020 160.06              

01 0100 8006 001130 1,101.56           

01 0100 8006 002010 84.27                

01 0100 8006 002020 160.06              

01 0200 0210 001100 243,620.38      

01 0200 0210 001101 1,372.42           

01 0200 0210 001130 244,992.80      

01 0100 0405 001100 5,744.70           

01 0100 0405 002010 439.47              



01 0100 0405 002020 834.71              

01 0100 8001 001130 5,744.70           

01 0100 8001 002010 439.47              

01 0100 8001 002020 834.71              

01 0100 0587 001100 11,999.82        

01 0100 0587 002010 917.99              

01 0100 0587 002020 1,743.57           

01 0100 8004 001130 11,999.82        

01 0100 8004 002010 917.99              

01 0100 8004 002020 1,743.57           

2,188,897.31   2,188,897.31   



Department Position Emp Num

Current 

Annual Salary Merit %

Annual Merit 

Amount

Final Proposed 

Salary

Dept 

Num Grade Lump Sum PCN PT Hrly PT Merit

26th District Ct Adm 3 Dist 26.0011.001100.12701 69932.2 5.00% 3496.61 73428.81 436 B.26 3496.61 0011

277th District

Ct Adm 3 Dist 

277.0100.001100. 706 77197.38 5.00% 3859.869 81057.249 437 B.28 3859.87 0100

368th District

Ct Adm 3 Dist 

368.0103.001100. 12953 69932.2 5.00% 3496.61 73428.81 438 B.26 3496.61 0103

395th District

Ct Adm 3 Dist 

395.0106.001100. 1884 77197.38 6.00% 4631.8428 81829.2228 439 B.28 4631.62 0106

425th District

Ct Adm 3 Dist 

425.0109.001100. 12743 69932.2 5.00% 3496.61 73428.81 441 B.26 3496.61 0109

All DC

Office Admin District 

Cts.0177.001100. 11194 47991.53 4.00% 1919.66112 49911.18912 435 B.22 0177

Benefits

Sr Benefits 

Specialist.0009.0011 14701 48960 3.50% 1713.599888 50,673.60 886 B.23 0009

Benefits

Sr Benefits 

Specialist.1623.0011 13314 51149.8 3.50% 1790.243 52,940.04 886 B.23 1623

Benefits

Dir Benefits 

Admin.0008.001100. 12932 85611.5 4.00% 3424.46 89,035.96 886 B.34 0008

Budget

Assistant Budget 

Officer.1803.001100 14427 80697.5 7.00% 5648.825 86346.325 491 B.35 1803

Building Maint

General Maint Tech 

I.0238.001100. 13208 38486.64 3.00% 1154.599148 39641.23742 509 B.18 0238

Building Maint

General Maint Tech 

I.0240.001100. 13566 35785.88 5.00% 1789.294 37575.174 509 B.18 0240

Building Maint

HVAC Tech 

I.0242.001100. 14876 37336 3.00% 1120.08 38456.08 509 B.18 0242

Building Maint

Jail Maint Tech 

I.0241.001100. 14675 36704.51 3.00% 1101.1353 37805.6453 509 B.18 0241

Building Maint

Jail Maintenance 

Tech I.0235.001100. 14947 35785.88 3.00% 1073.5764 36859.4564 509 B.18 0235

Building Maint

General Maint Tech 

II.0229.001100. 13018 40062.29 3.00% 1201.868748 41264.16036 509 B.19 0229

Building Maint

General Maint Tech 

II.1858.001100.N 14897 41092.11 3.00% 1232.7633 42324.8733 509 B.19 1858

Building Maint

Jail Maintenance 

Tech II.0233.001100. 5874 41197.56 2.50% 1029.939111 42227.50355 509 B.19 0233

Building Maint

Jail Maintenance 

Tech II.0237.001100. 5630 41094.95 3.00% 1232.848381 42327.79442 509 B.19 0237

Building Maint

Access Control Tech 

II.0234.001100. 13465 39014.29 3.00% 1170.428826 40184.72302 509 B.20 0234

Building Maint

HVAC Tech 

II.0225.001100. 13440 41873.02 3.00% 1256.190712 43129.21446 509 B.20 0225

Building Maint

HVAC Tech 

II.0226.001100. 14959 43278.96 7.00% 3029.526864 46308.48206 509 B.20 0226

Building Maint

HVAC Tech 

II.0246.001100. 13585 38570.67 3.00% 1157.120016 39727.78722 509 B.20 0246

Building Maint

Access Control Spvr 

I.0230.001100. 13369 50916.28 3.00% 1527.488352 52443.76675 509 B.22 0230

Building Maint

Office Adm 

Bldg.0247.001100. 13361 48212.51 3.00% 1446.375366 49658.88757 509 B.22 0247

Building Maint

Operations 

III.0231.001100. 3713 56450.43 2.50% 1411.26076 57861.69116 509 B.22 496.81 0231

Building Maint

HVAC Tech 

III.1857.001100.N 12081 47798.4 3.00% 1433.952 49232.352 509 B.23 1857

Building Maint

Jail Maint Supervisor 

I.0227.001100. 12676 48446.24 3.00% 1453.387104 49899.6239 509 B.23 0227

Building Maint

Jail Maint 

Supervisor.0239.001 14599 43036.87 3.00% 1291.106016 44327.97322 509 B.23 0239

Building Maint

Electrician 

Journeyman 13462 57972.47 4.00% 2318.898786 60291.36844 509 B.24 0244

Building Maint

Contract 

Coordinator 14581 58495.84 5.00% 2924.792 61420.632 509 B.27 0224

Building Maint

HVAC Supervisor 

I.1630.001100. 4673 65459.94 3.00% 1963.7982 67423.7382 509 B.28 1630



Department Position Emp Num

Current 

Annual Salary Merit %

Annual Merit 

Amount

Final Proposed 

Salary

Dept 

Num Grade Lump Sum PCN PT Hrly PT Merit

Building Maint

Project Manager 

II.0228.001100. 5038 65765.18 3.00% 1972.9554 67738.1354 509 B.28 0228

Building Maint

Asst Facilities 

Director.0236.00110 4507 68064.36 3.50% 2382.2526 70446.6126 509 B.30 0236

Building Maint

Master 

Electrician.1724.001 13360 69717.83 3.00% 2091.534828 71809.36241 509 B.31 1724

Building Maint

Asst Facilities 

Director 14750 72295.08 4.50% 3253.2786 75548.3586 509 B.32 0223

Building Maint

Projects Manager 

IV.1725.001100. 13445 74232.34 3.00% 2226.9702 76459.3102 509 B.33 1725

Building Maint

Project Manager 

V.0243.001100. 14729 90105.08 3.00% 2703.1524 92808.2324 509 B.34 0243

Commissioner 2

Office Spec 

Sr.1674.001100. 10267 47046.06 2.00% 940.92128 47986.98528 212 B.20 1674

Commissioner 2

Exec Asst II Com 

2.0254.001100. 5354 77197.64 4.00% 3087.9056 80285.5456 212 B.28 3087.95 0254

Commissioner 3

Office Spec Sr Pct 

3.0258.001100. 12716 43922.3 4.41% 1935.999163 45858.29836 213 B.20 0258

Commissioner 3

Exec Asst Com 

3.0257.001100. 11283 66419.08 5.39% 3581.031617 70000.11162 213 B.27 0257

Comm Court

Communications 

Specialist.1677.0011 14669 54345.46 7.00% 3804.1822 58149.6422 401 B.28 1677

Comm Court

Public Affairs 

Mgr.0720.001100. 10138 85186.14 5.00% 4259.307 89445.447 401 B.30 4259.23 0720

Comm Court

Asst to General 

Counsel.0719.00110 13014 92965.34 3.00% 2788.9602 95754.3002 401 B.37 0719

Comm Court

General 

Counsel.0717.00110 10733 126217.5 5.00% 6310.876 132528.396 401 B.39 0717

Budget

Budget 

Ofcr.0222.001100. 4765 133265.34 5.00% 6663.267 139928.607 491 EX.1 0222

Building Maint

Sr Director of 

Facilities.0245.00110 12279 117000 3.00% 3510 120510 509 EX.1 0245

Elections

Elections 

Administrator.0770. 13442 99298.42 3.00% 2978.9526 102277.3726 492 EX.1 0770

Emergency Svcs

Sr Dir of Emerg 

Serv.0904.001100. 14724 158140.58 3.00% 4744.2174 162884.7974 583 EX.1 0904

HR

Sr Director of 

HR.0942.001100. 10959 122000.06 3.00% 3660.0018 125660.0618 402 EX.1 0942

ITS

Sr Dir of Technology 

Serv.0959.001100. 4372 164783.06 3.00% 4943.4918 169726.5518 503 EX.1 0959

Infrastructure

Sr Dir of 

Infrastructure.0969. 11852 173788.68 3.00% 5213.6604 179002.3404 215 EX.1 0969

Purchasimg

Purchasing 

Agent.1215.001100. 14114 105696.76 3.00% 3170.9028 108867.6628 494 EX.1 1215

Veterans Svcs

Dir of Veterans Svcs 

V.1615.001100. 12993 62500.1 6.00% 3750.006 66250.106 405 EX.1 1615

Constable 1

Office Spec Sr Const 

1.0263.001100. 13218 40768.79 6.00% 2446.127424 43214.91782 551 B.18 0263

Constable 1

Office Spec Sr Const 

1.0273.001100. 15076 34094.11 3.00% 1022.82336 35116.93536 551 B.18 0273

Constable 1

Research Analyst Pct 

1.0274.001100. 14107 42726.49 6.00% 2563.589184 45290.07558 551 B.18 0274

Constable 2

Office Spec Sr Const 

2.0286.001100. 11958 42896.4 5.00% 2144.82008 45041.22168 552 B.18 0286

Constable 2

Office Spec 

Sr.0275.001100. 12830 33998.2 5.00% 1699.91016 35698.11336 552 B.18 0275

Constable 2

Research Analyst Pct 

2.0287.001100. 10974 44074.87 5.00% 2203.74336 46278.61056 552 B.18 0287

Constable 3

Office Spec Sr Const 

3.0300.001100. 12424 42211.4784 4.89% 2062.452835 44273.93123 553 B.18 0300

Constable 3

Office Specialist 

Sr.0288.001100. 13591 39341.12 5.24% 2062.654922 41403.77492 553 B.18 0288

Constable 3

Research Analyst Pct 

3.0301.001100. 13093 42211.4784 4.89% 2062.452835 44273.93123 553 B.18 0301



Department Position Emp Num

Current 

Annual Salary Merit %

Annual Merit 

Amount

Final Proposed 

Salary

Dept 

Num Grade Lump Sum PCN PT Hrly PT Merit

Constable 4

Office Spec Sr Const 

4.0312.001100. 4440 44384.04 5.00% 2219.20192 46603.24032 554 B.18 0312

Constable 4

Research Analyst Pct 

4.0313.001100. 5566 42115.72 4.09% 1722.532752 43838.24795 554 B.18 0313

Constable 4

Sr Office 

Specialist.0302.0011 10871 38219.27 6.00% 2293.15632 40512.42832 554 B.18 0302

Corrections

Adm Tech 

Jail.0315.001100. 10885 37180.99 4.00% 1487.239648 38668.23085 570 B.15 0315

Corrections

Adm Tech 

Jail.0316.001100. 11026 37180.97 4.00% 1487.238783 38668.20835 570 B.15 0316

Corrections

Adm Tech 

Jail.0317.001100. 11947 36292.03 3.00% 1088.760855 37380.78935 570 B.15 0317

Corrections

Adm Tech 

Jail.0318.001100. 11514 28017.6 4.00% 1120.704 29138.304 570 B.15 0318

Corrections

Adm Tech 

Jail.0319.001100. 14150 29429.88 4.00% 1177.195321 30607.07835 570 B.15 0319

Corrections

Adm Tech 

Jail.0320.001100. 14070 29429.88 4.00% 1177.195321 30607.07835 570 B.15 0320

Corrections

Adm Tech 

Jail.0321.001100. 14321 29429.88 4.00% 1177.195321 30607.07835 570 B.15 0321

Corrections

Adm Tech 

Jail.0322.001100. 10606 35410.49 3.00% 1062.314653 36472.80308 570 B.15 0322

Corrections

Adm Tech 

Jail.0323.001100. 5734 38110.72 4.00% 1524.428971 39635.15324 570 B.15 0323

Corrections

Adm Tech 

Jail.0324.001100. 14586 28572.54 4.00% 1142.901473 29715.4383 570 B.15 0324

Corrections

Adm Tech 

Jail.0325.001100. 13598 31204.33 2.00% 624.086528 31828.41293 570 B.15 0325

Corrections

Adm Tech 

Jail.0326.001100. 11772 36292.07 4.00% 1451.682871 37743.75465 570 B.15 0326

Corrections

Adm Tech 

Jail.0327.001100. 12602 34736.73 4.00% 1389.46912 36126.19712 570 B.15 0327

Corrections

Adm Tech 

Jail.0328.001100. 15065 28017.6 3.00% 840.528 28858.128 570 B.15 0328

Corrections

Adm Tech 

Jail.0329.001100. 15033 29140.8 3.00% 874.224 30015.024 570 B.15 0329

Corrections

Adm Tech 

Jail.0330.001100. 5729 38110.72 4.00% 1524.428971 39635.15324 570 B.15 0330

Corrections

Adm Tech 

Jail.0331.001100. 12090 34736.72 4.00% 1389.468682 36126.18574 570 B.15 0331

Corrections

Adm Tech 

Jail.0333.001100. 14403 28572.71 2.00% 571.454199 29144.16415 570 B.15 0333

Corrections

Adm Tech 

Jail.0334.001100. 14034 32477.55 2.00% 649.5510842 33127.1053 570 B.15 0334

Corrections

Adm Tech 

Jail.0335.001100. 10846 37180.99 3.00% 1115.429736 38296.42094 570 B.15 0335

Corrections

Adm Tech 

Jail.0336.001100. 14273 29429.88 4.00% 1177.195321 30607.07835 570 B.15 0336

Corrections

Adm Tech 

Jail.0337.001100. 13616 29429.88 4.00% 1177.195321 30607.07835 570 B.15 0337

Corrections

Adm Spec 

Jail.0314.001100. 14566 32473.21 4.00% 1298.9284 33772.1384 570 B.16 0314

Corrections

Office Spec Sr 

Jail.0588.001100. 14899 37336 4.00% 1493.44 38829.44 570 B.18 0588

Corrections

Office Spec Sr 

Jail.0589.001100. 14851 37315.2 4.00% 1492.608 38807.808 570 B.18 0589

Corrections

Office Spec Sr 

Jail.0590.001100. 12681 39461.76 4.00% 1578.4704 41040.2304 570 B.18 0590

Corrections

Office Coord I 

Jail.0586.001100. 14917 39245.44 4.00% 1569.8176 40815.2576 570 B.19 0586

Corrections

Office Adm 

Jail.0583.001100. 10230 50431.42 7.00% 3530.199684 53961.62374 570 B.22 0583

Corrections

Asst Ch Dep 

570.0338.001100. 5921 118118 7.00% 8268.26 126386.26 570 B.39 0338



Department Position Emp Num

Current 

Annual Salary Merit %

Annual Merit 

Amount

Final Proposed 

Salary

Dept 

Num Grade Lump Sum PCN PT Hrly PT Merit

County Attorney

Switchboard 

Operator.0961.0011 13437 32855.31 4.00% 1314.212306 34169.51994 475 B.14 0961

County Attorney

CA Legal Asst 

I.0014.001100. 12871 42677.98 4.00% 1707.119149 44385.09788 475 B.18 0014

County Attorney

CA Legal Asst 

I.0015.001100. 11237 41399.09 4.00% 1655.963712 43055.05651 475 B.18 0015

County Attorney

CA Legal Asst 

I.0016.001100. 13657 43309.96 4.00% 1732.398505 45042.36114 475 B.18 0016

County Attorney

CA Legal Asst 

I.0021.001100. 1725 47035.87 4.00% 1881.43488 48917.30688 475 B.18 1881.43 0021

County Attorney

CA Legal Asst 

I.0030.001100. 14529 41382.33 4.00% 1655.29318 43037.62267 475 B.18 0030

County Attorney

CA Legal Asst 

I.1631.001100. 14783 41581.5 7.00%             2,910.71          44,492.21 475 B.18 1631

County Attorney

CA Legal 

Assistant.0018.0011 15038 41218.05 5.00% 2060.90248 43278.95208 475 B.20 0018

County Attorney

CA Legal Asst 

II.0017.001100. 15037 41003.98 4.00% 1640.15904 42644.13504 475 B.20 0017

County Attorney

CA Legal Asst 

II.0019.001100. 1997 51924.56 4.00% 2076.982336 54001.54074 475 B.20 2076.98 0019

County Attorney

CA Legal Asst 

II.0022.001100. 14504 43841.36 4.00% 1753.654493 45595.01682 475 B.20 0022

County Attorney

CA Legal 

Asst.1718.001100. 10145 39948.83 4.00% 1597.953256 41546.78467 475 B.20 1718

County Attorney

CA Victim 

Advocate.0012.0011 12975 44166.2 4.00% 1766.648 45932.848 475 B.20 0012

County Attorney

CA Victim 

Advocate.0013.0011 13241 44481.74 4.00% 1779.269707 46261.01239 475 B.20 0013

County Attorney

CA Victim 

Advocate.0026.0011 14720 44867.31 4.00% 1794.692224 46661.99782 475 B.20 0026

County Attorney

Legal 

Specialist.0938.0011 14733 41128.51 5.00% 2056.42528 43184.93088 475 B.20 0938

County Attorney

CA Evidence 

Tech.0023.001100. 14719 44566.64 4.00% 1782.665664 46349.30726 475 B.23 0023

County Attorney

CA Evidence 

Tech.0024.001100. 13683 45739.2 5.00% 2286.96 48026.16 475 B.23 0024

County Attorney

Chf Victim Advocate 

Coord.0027.001100. 14589 53016.34 7.00% 3711.1438 56727.4838 475 B.23 0027

County Attorney

CA Evidence Tech 

II.0025.001100.Y 14476 49467.67 4.00% 1978.706896 51446.37931 475 B.24 0025

County Attorney

CA Chief Office 

Admin.0028.001100. 3381 70340.4 4.00% 2813.616 73154.016 475 B.27 0028

County Attorney

CA Civil Div Office 

Admin.0029.001100. 2273 73479.12 4.00% 2939.1648 76418.2848 475 B.27 2939.16 0029

County Attorney

CA Evidence 

Director.1720.00110 12981 63561.94 4.00% 2542.4776 66104.4176 475 B.30 1720

County Attorney

CA Intake 

Prosecutor.1632.001 15077 65296.92 4.00% 2611.8768 67908.7968 475 B.30 1632

County Attorney

CA Intake 

Prosecutor.1633.001 15068 65296.66 4.00% 2611.8664 67908.5264 475 B.30 1633

County Attorney

CA Criminal 

Prosecutor 14077 68915.08 4.00% 2756.6032 71671.6832 475 B.32 0033

County Attorney

CA Criminal 

Prosecutor 15000 68955.38 4.00% 2758.2152 71713.5952 475 B.32 0034

County Attorney

CA Criminal 

Prosecutor 14965 68983.2 4.00% 2759.328 71742.528 475 B.32 0037

County Attorney

CA Criminal 

Prosecutor 14603 68968.12 4.00% 2758.7248 71726.8448 475 B.32 1191

County Attorney

CA Fam Justice Atty 

I.0032.001100. 14830 83101.48 4.00% 3324.0592 86425.5392 475 B.34 0032

County Attorney

CA 1st Chair 

Prosecutor.0038.001 12826 83926.7 5.00% 4196.335 88123.035 475 B.35 0038

County Attorney

CA Appellate 

Prosecutor.1802.001 13818 83101.48 4.00% 3324.0592 86425.5392 475 B.35 1802



Department Position Emp Num

Current 

Annual Salary Merit %

Annual Merit 

Amount

Final Proposed 

Salary

Dept 

Num Grade Lump Sum PCN PT Hrly PT Merit

County Attorney

CA Investigator 

Chief.0050.001100. 10432 96011.5 4.00% 3840.46 99851.96 475 B.35 0050

County Attorney

CA Civil 

Attorney.0046.0011 12203 104686.4 4.00% 4187.456 108873.856 475 B.36 0046

County Attorney

CA Civil 

Attorney.1721.0011 14795 87837.62 2.00% 1756.7524 89594.3724 475 B.36 1721

County Attorney

CA Fam Justice Atty 

III.0042.001100. 14310 83926.7 4.00% 3357.068 87283.768 475 B.36 0042

County Attorney

CA Fam Justice Atty 

III.0043.001100. 13512 83926.7 4.00% 3357.068 87283.768 475 B.36 0043

County Attorney

CA Juv 

Prosecutor.0041.001 10637 83926.7 4.00% 3357.068 87283.768 475 B.36 0041

County Attorney

CA Chief Fam 

Atty.0045.001100. 14715 99304.14 4.00% 3972.1656 103276.3056 475 B.38 0045

County Attorney

CA Chief Juv 

Prosecutor.0044.001 4843 99939.58 4.00% 3997.5832 103937.1632 475 B.38 0044

County Attorney

CA Criminal Court 

Chief.0067.001100. 5624 105101.9 7.00% 7357.1316 112459.0116 475 B.39 0067

County Attorney

CA First 

Asst.0066.001100. 5585 126264.3 4.00% 5050.5728 131314.8928 475 B.42 0066

Auditor

Office 

Specialist.0647.0011 13026 41564.26 4.00% 1662.570386 43226.83005 495 B.19 0647

Auditor

Accounts Payable 

Auditor.1750.00110 13318 43935.02 6.00% 2636.101375 46571.12428 495 B.20 1750

Auditor

Accts Payable 

Auditor.0628.00110 13022 41820 6.00% 2509.200096 44329.2017 495 B.20 0628

Auditor

Accts Payable 

Auditor.0629.00110 13473 40216.24 4.00% 1608.649634 41824.89048 495 B.20 0629

Auditor

Accts Payable 

Auditor.0630.00110 14568 39134.41 4.00% 1565.376384 40699.78598 495 B.20 0630

Auditor

Accts Payable 

Auditor.0631.00110 13415 40814.58 4.00% 1632.583225 42447.16386 495 B.20 0631

Auditor

PT 

Payroll/Accounting 14527 37668.8 4.00% 39175.552 495 B.21 9928 18.11 1092.3955

Auditor

Payroll / Accounting 

Clerk.1749.001100. 11632 47699.49 4.00% 1907.979554 49607.46841 495 B.21 1749

Auditor

Payroll 

Specialist.0648.0011 12969 54846.99 4.00% 2193.87973 57040.87297 495 B.24 0648

Auditor

Payroll 

Specialist.0649.0011 13455 50085.22 4.00% 2003.408889 52088.63111 495 B.24 0649

Auditor

Accountant.0623.00

1100. 15010 48226.36 0.00% 0 48226.36 495 B.26 0623

Auditor

Accountant.0624.00

1100. 13788 52412.62 4.00% 2096.5048 54509.1248 495 B.26 0624

Auditor

Internal Aud 

I.0642.001100. 15093 50000.08 0.00% 0 50000.08 495 B.26 0642

Auditor

Internal Aud 

I.0643.001100. 13243 55607.5 0.00% 0 55607.5 495 B.26 0643

Auditor

AP/Payroll 

Lead.0633.001100. 11215 70991.96 4.00% 2839.6784 73831.6384 495 B.28 0633

Auditor

Accountant 

II.0625.001100. 12453 67552.16 4.00% 2702.0864 70254.2464 495 B.28 0625

Auditor

Accountant 

II.0626.001100. 12432 70142.02 4.00% 2805.6808 72947.7008 495 B.28 0626

Auditor

Accountant 

II.1761.001100. 13351 57623.54 4.00% 2304.9416 59928.4816 495 B.28 1761

Auditor

Cost 

Accountant.0638.00 14156 57095.22 4.00% 2283.8088 59379.0288 495 B.28 0638

Auditor

Internal Aud 

II.0644.001100. 12352 66169.74 4.00% 2646.7896 68816.5296 495 B.28 0644

Auditor

Internal Aud 

II.0645.001100. 11950 63646.18 4.00% 2545.8472 66192.0272 495 B.28 0645

Auditor

AP/Payroll 

Manager.0632.0011 12684 77711.92 4.00% 3108.4768 80820.3968 495 B.31 0632



Department Position Emp Num

Current 

Annual Salary Merit %

Annual Merit 

Amount

Final Proposed 

Salary

Dept 

Num Grade Lump Sum PCN PT Hrly PT Merit

Auditor

Asst Financial 

Dir.0634.001100. 11152 80179.32 4.00% 3207.1728 83386.4928 495 B.31 0634

Auditor

Financial 

Director.0640.00110 5081 109047.4 4.00% 4361.8952 113409.2752 495 B.35 4361.69 0640

Auditor

First Assistant 

Auditor.0641.00110 2645 126436.2 4.00% 5057.4472 131493.6272 495 B.38 5057.41 0641

HR

Sr HR 

Specialist.0001.0011 14911 41581.51 3.50% 1455.352808 43036.86161 402 B.23 0001

HR

Sr HR 

Specialist.0006.0011 14406 43899.69 3.50% 1536.489136 45436.17874 402 B.23 0006

HR

HR 

Generalist.0003.001 12637 57638.62 4.00% 2305.5448 59944.1648 402 B.26 0003

HR

HR 

Generalist.0004.001 13000 56227.6 4.00% 2249.104 58476.704 402 B.26 0004

HR

HR 

Generalist.0005.001 15031 49000.12 3.00% 1470.0036 50470.1236 402 B.26 0005

HR

HR 

Generalist.0084.001 14940 50000.08 3.00% 1500.0024 51500.0824 402 B.26 0084

HR

Compensation 

Analyst.1795.001100 12844 54878.2 3.50% 1920.737 56798.937 402 B.28 1795

HR

HR Generalist 

Coordinator.0002.00 13392 57405.4 4.00% 2296.216 59701.616 402 B.28 0002

HR

Risk & Safety 

Coordinator.1760.00 13613 57356.26 4.00% 2294.2504 59650.5104 402 B.28 1760

HR

Director Org Dev 

Analytics.0007.0011 12874 83499.52 3.50% 2922.4832 86422.0032 402 B.34 0007

HR

Director of 

Workforce 11872 92093.3 4.00% 3683.732 95777.032 402 B.36 0010

JP1

PT CT Clk 

1.9985.001101. 12093 30883.76 3.00% 31810.2695 451 B.15 9985 14.8479 519.87989

JP1

PT CT Clk 

1.9997.001101. 13564 30296.45 3.00% 31205.34144 451 B.15 9997 14.5656 500.96161

JP1

Ct Clk 2 JP 

1.0975.001100. 14697 31499.4 3.00% 944.981856 32444.37706 451 B.16 0975

JP1

Ct Clk 3 JP 

1.0978.001100. 11447 36180.44 3.00% 1085.413056 37265.84826 451 B.18 0978

JP1

Asst Adm JP 

1.0970.001100. 3828 49172.76 3.00% 1475.1828 50647.9428 451 B.19 1237.20 0970

JP1

Asst Adm JP 

1.0971.001100. 13500 39228.8 3.00% 1176.864 40405.664 451 B.19 0971

JP1

Ct Adm 3 JP 

1.0972.001100. 15016 55459.82 4.00% 2218.3928 57678.2128 451 B.26 0972

JP2

Collections Coord 

Pct 2.0986.001100. 14939 35360 2.00% 707.2 36067.2 452 B.18 0986

JP2

Ct Clk 3 JP 

2.0989.001100. 12843 35656.63 2.00% 713.132576 36369.76138 452 B.18 0989

JP2

Ct Clk 3 JP 

2.0990.001100. 14640 34096.84 4.00% 1363.873472 35460.71027 452 B.18 0990

JP2

Ct Clk 3 JP 

2.0991.001100. 12771 39122.35 2.00% 782.446912 39904.79251 452 B.18 0991

JP2

Ct Clk 3 JP 

2.0992.001100. 14945 35360 2.00% 707.2 36067.2 452 B.18 0992

JP2

Ct Clk 3 JP 

2.0993.001100. 14585 33785.13 7.00% 2364.95896 36150.08696 452 B.18 0993

JP2

Ct Clk 3 JP 

2.0994.001100. 14746 32884.8 2.00% 657.696 33542.496 452 B.18 0994

JP2

Asst Adm JP 

2.0984.001100. 12338 48532.33 4.00% 1941.29312 50473.62112 452 B.19 1062.88 0984

JP2

Asst Adm JP 

2.0985.001100. 10466 48330.63 2.00% 966.612608 49297.24301 452 B.19 0985

JP2

Court Administrator 

II.1715.1100. 10450 50874.72 4.00% 2034.9888 52909.7088 452 B.25 1715

JP2

Ct Adm 3 JP 

2.0987.001100. 10649 69932.46 7.00% 4895.2722 74827.7322 452 B.26 4895.29 0987



Department Position Emp Num

Current 

Annual Salary Merit %

Annual Merit 

Amount

Final Proposed 

Salary

Dept 

Num Grade Lump Sum PCN PT Hrly PT Merit

JP3

Ct Clk 2 JP 

3.0091.001100. 14315 33837.26 3.00% 1015.117764 34852.37656 453 B.16 0091

JP3

Ct Clk 2 JP 

3.0999.001100. 12420 30899.46 7.00% 2162.962256 33062.42306 453 B.16 0999

JP3

Ct Clk 3 JP 

3.1003.001100. 13354 40020.18 4.00% 1600.807182 41620.98673 453 B.17 1003

JP3

Court Clerk 

IV.1716.1100. 14690 37033.61 4.00% 1481.344384 38514.95398 453 B.18 1716

JP3

Ct Clk 4 JP 

3.1006.001100. 12412 37033.6 7.00% 2592.351929 39625.95091 453 B.18 1006

JP3

Ct Clk 5 JP 

3.0096.001100. 11892 45099.36 4.00% 1803.974297 46903.33171 453 B.19 0096

JP3

Ct Clk 5 JP 

3.0998.001100.Y 13192 41768.73 4.00% 1670.749184 43439.47878 453 B.19 0998

JP3

Ct Clk 5 JP 

3.1002.001100. 13220 39713.04 4.00% 1588.521792 41301.56659 453 B.19 1002

JP3

Criminal Court 

Admin 11714 52205.4 4.00% 2088.216 54293.616 453 B.25 0093

JP3

Chief of Staff 

I.0095.001100. 14867 61271.6 4.00% 2450.864 63722.464 453 B.28 0095

JP3

PT Case 

Manager.9969.0011 13893 37336 4.00% 38829.44 367 B.18 9969 20.604 1051.5124

CCL 1

Ct Reptr Co Ct 

1.0698.001100. 2809 103814.1 3.00% 3114.423312 106928.5337 426 B.34 3114.40 0698

CCL 2

Office Spec Co Ct 

2.0703.001100. 10387 44394.39 5.00% 2219.719386 46614.1071 427 B.17 1852.06 0703

CCL 2

Court Adm II 

CCL.0701.001100.Y 13860 57364.84 7.00% 4015.5388 61380.3788 427 B.24 0701

CCL 2

Ct Reptr Co Ct 

2.0702.001100. 3763 101626.6 1.00% 1016.266273 102642.8936 427 B.34 0702

CCL 3

Office Spec Co Ct 

3.0707.001100. 13219 36438.83 6.86% 2500 38938.8336 428 B.17 0707

CCL 3

Court Adm I 

CCL.0705.001100. 13204 47409.18 7.00% 3318.6426 50727.8226 428 B.22 0705

CCL 3

Ct Reptr Co Ct 

3.0706.001100. 12172 103814.1 4.82% 5000 108814.1104 428 B.34 4999.98 0706

CCL 4

Ct Adm 3 

CCL4.0709.001100. 10608 77197.38 5.20% 4014.26376 81211.64376 429 B.28 4014.04 0709

CCL 4

Probate 

Auditor.0711.00110 4267 70577.52 5.00% 3528.876 74106.396 429 B.28 0711

CCL 4

Ct Reptr Co Ct 

4.0710.001100. 11416 103814.1 5.00% 5190.70552 109004.8159 429 B.34 5190.69 0710

Treasurer

Deputy Treasurer 

II.0721.001100. 13373 37143.77 7.00% 2600.06389 39743.83374 497 B.18 0721

Treasurer

Deputy Treasurer 

II.0724.001100. 14979 36304.03 5.00% 1815.20144 38119.23024 497 B.18 0724

Treasurer

Deputy Treasurer 

Finance.0723.00110 13102 41545.78 7.00% 2908.204741 44453.98675 497 B.21 0723

Treasurer

Chief Deputy 

Treasurer.0725.0011 14591 63035.96 5.00% 3151.798 66187.758 497 B.27 0725

District Attorney

DA Legal Assistant 

II.1634.001100.Y 14081 43042.6 4.00% 1721.704192 44764.30899 440 B.22 1634

District Attorney

DA Legal Assistant 

II.1754.001100.Y 13054 41531.76 4.00% 1661.270208 43193.02541 440 B.22 1754

District Attorney

DA Legal Assistant 

II.1797.001100.Y 14183 40147.37 5.00% 2007.36848 42154.73808 440 B.22 1797

District Attorney

DA Victim Asst 

Coord.0073.001100. 14079 47508.53 2.30% 1092.696218 48601.22742 440 B.22 0073

District Attorney

DA Victim Asst 

Coord.0074.001100. 14384 43867.82 6.00% 2632.06944 46499.89344 440 B.22 0074

District Attorney

DA Legal Assistant 

III.0080.001100.Y 11812 45234.24 6.00% 2714.054304 47948.2927 440 B.23 0080

District Attorney

DA Legal Assistant 

III.0081.001100.Y 14088 45234.24 2.70% 1221.324437 46455.56284 440 B.23 0081



Department Position Emp Num

Current 

Annual Salary Merit %

Annual Merit 

Amount

Final Proposed 

Salary

Dept 

Num Grade Lump Sum PCN PT Hrly PT Merit

District Attorney

DA Legal Assistant 

III.0082.001100.Y 4496 50183.91 4.00% 2007.356416 52191.26682 440 B.23 0082

District Attorney

DA Lead Victim Asst 

Coord.1847.001100. 10868 56482.4 4.00% 2259.296 58741.696 440 B.24 1847

District Attorney

DA Legal Assistant 

IV.0077.001100.Y 14078 50395.82 5.00% 2519.79104 52915.61184 440 B.25 0077

District Attorney

DA Legal Assistant 

IV.0078.001100.Y 4683 50395.78 5.00% 2519.78896 52915.56816 440 B.25 0078

District Attorney

DA Legal Assistant 

IV.0915.001100.Y 14080 45886.78 4.00% 1835.47104 47722.24704 440 B.25 0915

District Attorney

DA Legal Assistant 

IV.1796.001100. 13524 50885.56 5.00% 2544.27784 53429.83464 440 B.25 1796

District Attorney

DA Office 

Admin.0076.001100. 3455 68388.11 5.00% 3419.4056 71807.5176 440 B.27 0076

District Attorney

DA Chief Office 

Admin.0053.001100. 1221 68455.66 7.00% 4791.8962 73247.5562 440 B.29 0053

District Attorney

DA Evidence 

Coordinator.1850.00 14931 58832.51 4.00% 2353.300352 61185.80915 440 B.30 1850

District Attorney

DA Felony 

Prosecutor 14813 86999.9 3.00% 2609.997 89609.897 440 B.36 0060

District Attorney

DA Felony 

Prosecutor 14814 79108.64 3.66% 2895.376224 82004.01622 440 B.36 0061

District Attorney

DA Felony 

Prosecutor 13852 90176.32 4.00% 3607.0528 93783.3728 440 B.36 0062

District Attorney

DA Felony 

Prosecutor 10467 98533.24 3.00% 2955.9972 101489.2372 440 B.36 1759

District Attorney

DA Felony 

Prosecutor 14829 83025.02 5.00% 4151.251 87176.271 440 B.36 1791

District Attorney

DA Chief 

Investigator.0055.00 1106 101721.6 4.00% 4068.8648 105790.4848 440 B.37 0055

District Attorney

DA Felony 

Prosecutor 14338 91501.02 4.00% 3660.0408 95161.0608 440 B.37 0063

District Attorney

DA Felony 

Prosecutor 14181 100052.7 4.00% 4002.1072 104054.7872 440 B.37 0064

District Attorney

DA Felony 

Prosecutor 14089 91501.02 4.00% 3660.0408 95161.0608 440 B.37 0086

District Attorney

DA Felony 

Prosecutor 3279 112232.9 2.00% 2244.658 114477.558 440 B.37 1790

District Attorney

DA Felony 

Prosecutor 12979 103653.4 4.00% 4146.1368 107799.5568 440 B.39 0069

District Attorney

DA Felony 

Prosecutor 11389 104690 1.43% 1497.067572 106187.1076 440 B.39 0070

District Attorney

DA Felony 

Prosecutor 14278 102903.8 4.00% 4116.1536 107019.9936 440 B.39 1848

District Attorney

DA Felony 

Prosecutor 13894 100936.4 4.00% 4037.4568 104973.8768 440 B.39 1849

District Attorney

DA Appellate Div 

Chief.0083.001100.Y 14076 114300.7 5.00% 5715.034 120015.714 440 B.43 0083

District Attorney

DA Civil Division 

Chief.0072.001100.Y 14075 117088.7 3.00% 3512.6598 120601.3198 440 B.43 0072

District Attorney

DA Intake Div 

Chief.1789.001100.Y 14111 114300.7 5.00% 5715.034 120015.714 440 B.43 1789

District Attorney

DA Trial Division 

Chief.0071.001100.Y 14087 120875.6 2.00% 2417.5112 123293.0712 440 B.43 0071

District Attorney

DA First 

Assistant.0054.0011 10627 141189.4 5.00% 7059.468 148248.828 440 B.45 0054

DPS

Adm Tech 

DPS.0248.001100. 10221 40558.44 4.00% 1622.3376 42180.7776 562 B.15 1619.24 0248

SO

Adm Tech S 

O.1225.001100. 14473 30001.17 2.00% 600.0233167 30,601.19 560 B.15 1225

SO

Adm Tech S 

O.1226.001100. 12010 36292.03 2.00% 725.84057 37,017.87 560 B.15 1226

SO

Adm Tech S 

O.1227.001100. 14789 28852.66 2.00% 577.053152 29,429.71 560 B.15 1227



Department Position Emp Num

Current 

Annual Salary Merit %

Annual Merit 

Amount

Final Proposed 

Salary

Dept 

Num Grade Lump Sum PCN PT Hrly PT Merit

SO

Adm Tech S 

O.1229.001100. 4631 40561.54 2.00% 811.230784 41,372.77 560 B.15 811.23 1229

SO

Adm Tech S 

O.1230.001100. 13366 32140.46 3.00% 964.2138884 33,104.68 560 B.15 1230

SO

Adm Tech S 

O.1231.001100. 12057 40561.54 3.00% 1216.846176 41,778.39 560 B.15 1216.85 1231

SO

Adm Tech S 

O.1232.001100. 5248 40561.54 3.00% 1216.846176 41,778.39 560 B.15 1216.85 1232

SO

Adm Tech S 

O.1233.001100.Y 14823 28012.28 2.00% 560.245504 28,572.52 560 B.15 1233

SO

Adm Tech S 

O.1234.001100. 13902 29718.41 3.00% 891.5524024 30,609.97 560 B.15 1234

SO

Adm Tech S 

O.1236.001100. 12769 34402.63 2.00% 688.052676 35,090.69 560 B.15 1236

SO

Adm Spec S 

O.1224.001100. 13198 36040.98 2.00% 720.8195829 36,761.80 560 B.16 1224

SO

Animal Control 

Spec.1239.001100. 13416 33446.4 5.00% 1672.32 35,118.72 560 B.17 1239

SO

Office Spec Sr 

OPC.1391.001100. 4309 47035.04 5.00% 2351.752 49,386.79 560 B.18 2351.72 1391

SO

Office Spec Sr 

SO.1390.001100. 13903 34116.35 2.00% 682.3270801 34,798.68 560 B.18 1390

SO

Office Spec Sr 

SO.1392.001100. 13364 41898.67 7.00% 2932.906727 44,831.57 560 B.18 1392

SO

Office Spec Sr 

SO.1393.001100. 12849 40279.95 2.00% 805.598999 41,085.55 560 B.18 1393

SO

Office Spec Sr 

SO.1394.001100. 12422 42492.09 5.00% 2124.604419 44,616.69 560 B.18 1394

SO

Office Spec Sr 

SO.1395.001100. 4774 47035.04 3.00% 1411.0512 48,446.09 560 B.18 1411.02 1395

SO

Office Spec Sr 

SO.1397.001100. 14422 36173.96 4.00% 1446.958356 37,620.92 560 B.18 1397

SO

Office Specialist 

SR.0068.001100. 14435 36173.96 3.00% 1085.218767 37,259.18 560 B.18 0068

SO

Sex Offender 

Registrar.1417.0011 14180 47057.35 4.00% 1882.294077 48,939.65 560 B.19 1417

SO

Logistics 

Lead.1235.001100. 13394 45236.17 2.00% 904.7233503 46,140.89 560 B.20 1235

SO

SO AP 

Clerk.1420.001100. 5579 49507.68 2.00% 990.153632 50,497.84 560 B.20 1420

SO

Victim Asst 

Caseworker.1424.00 13502 43305.6 2.00% 866.112 44,171.71 560 B.21 1424

SO

Evidence Tech 

SO.1376.001100. 10979 51944.58 4.00% 2077.783206 54,022.36 560 B.22 1376

SO

Impound 

Officer.1697.001100 14383 52953.3 5.00% 2647.66502 55,600.97 560 B.22 1697

SO

Media / Evidence 

Tech - 14420 42362.68 7.00% 2965.387549 45,328.07 560 B.22 1731

SO

Office Adm 

SO.1388.001100. 10761 54003.25 4.00% 2160.129817 56,163.38 560 B.22 1388

SO

Fleet Mgr 

SO.1378.001100. 14707 54609.34 5.00% 2730.46696 57,339.81 560 B.23 1378

SO

Office Adm 

SO.1387.001100. 12236 49107.88 4.00% 1964.315218 51,072.20 560 B.23 1387

SO

Office Coordinator 

SR.1419.001100. 14354 55675.62 2.00% 1113.5124 56,789.13 560 B.23 1419

SO

Terminal Agency 

Coordinator.1637.00 4978 60291.09 7.00% 4220.37616 64,511.46 560 B.23 4220.36 1637

SO

Training Coord 

SO.1422.001100. 13180 46319.7 3.00% 1389.59095 47,709.29 560 B.23 1422

SO

Victim Assist Vol 

Coord.1423.001100. 14198 43696.65 3.00% 1310.899605 45,007.55 560 B.23 1423

SO

Cr Scene 

Spec.1247.001100. 5401 65766.01 4.00% 2630.64058 68,396.66 560 B.25 1838.89 1247



Department Position Emp Num

Current 

Annual Salary Merit %

Annual Merit 

Amount

Final Proposed 

Salary

Dept 

Num Grade Lump Sum PCN PT Hrly PT Merit

SO

Cr Scene 

Spec.1377.001100. 5103 63917.35 4.00% 2556.693875 66,474.04 560 B.25 1377

SO

Crime 

Analyst.1228.001100 13428 54100.8 5.00% 2705.04 56,805.84 560 B.25 1228

SO

Crime 

Analyst.1249.001100 11520 63426.7 4.00% 2537.067836 65,963.76 560 B.25 1249

SO

Crime 

Analyst.1817.001100 14778 53040 4.00% 2121.6 55,161.60 560 B.25 1817

SO

Sr Office Adm 

SO.1389.001100. 12945 59670.26 7.00% 4176.9182 63,847.18 560 B.25 1389

SO

Paralegal 

SO.1398.001100. 4583 65698.3 7.00% 4598.881135 70,297.18 560 B.26 364.74 1398

SO

Victim Assistance Dir 

SO.1425.001100. 14705 50666.72 4.00% 2026.6688 52,693.39 560 B.26 1425

SO

Crime Scene 

Supervisor.1248.001 4491 73479.22 7.00% 5143.54568 78,622.77 560 B.27 5143.54 1248

SO

Public Information 

Officer.1396.001100 14140 58774.56 2.00% 1175.4912 59,950.05 560 B.28 1396

SO

Administrative 

Services 14251 94041.22 7.00% 6582.8854 100,624.11 560 B.33 1836.84 1421

SO

Computer Forensics 

Analyst.1307.001100 14828 82377.32 2.00% 1647.546368 84,024.86 560 B.33 1307

SO

Financial 

Manager.1223.0011 15057 68221.4 2.00% 1364.428 69,585.83 560 B.33 1223

SO

Asst Ch Dep 

560.1242.001100. 10811 118118 7.00% 8268.26 126,386.26 560 B.39 1242

SO

Ch Dep 

SO.1246.001100. 14068 124023.6 7.00% 8681.6548 132,705.29 560 B.40 1246

Ext

Adm Tech 

4H.0908.001100. 15018 29120 5.00% 1456 30576 665 B.15 0908

Ext

Adm Tech 

FCS.0909.001100. 12954 34774.31 3.00% 1043.229408 35817.54301 665 B.15 0909

Ext

Adm 

Tech.0910.001100. 14368 32785.13 3.00% 983.553792 33768.68019 665 B.15 0910

County Judge

Information 

Aide.1901.001100. 14553 27204.59 5.00% 1360.2295 28564.8195 400 B.13 1901

County Judge

PT Switchboard 

Operator.9998.0011 13626 28018 2.00% 28018 400 B.14 9998 13.4702 347.49741

County Judge

Customer Service 

Admin 11355 57364.84 7.00% 4015.5388 61380.3788 400 B.22 4015.50 0718

County Judge

Exec Asst Co 

Judge.0714.001100. 1306 82269.46 7.00% 5758.8622 88028.3222 400 B.30 2842.10 0714

District Clerk

Deputy District 

Clerk.0746.001100.Y 13878 39789.23 4.00% 1591.569362 41380.80341 450 B.17 0746

District Clerk

Deputy District 

Clerk.0747.001100.Y 14560 34498.93 5.00% 1724.946661 36223.87988 450 B.17 0747

District Clerk

Deputy District 

Clerk.0748.001100.Y 14607 35479.91 4.00% 1419.196423 36899.10699 450 B.17 0748

District Clerk

Deputy District 

Clerk.0749.001100.Y 14895 35548.47 3.00% 1066.454064 36614.92286 450 B.17 0749

District Clerk

Deputy District 

Clerk.0750.001100.Y 14493 33452.69 5.00% 1672.634434 35125.32311 450 B.17 0750

District Clerk

Deputy District 

Clerk.0751.001100. 13002 34021 5.00% 1701.05 35722.05 450 B.17 0751

District Clerk

Deputy District 

Clerk.0754.001100. 13694 35849.14 4.00% 1433.965508 37283.10322 450 B.17 0754

District Clerk

Deputy District 

Clerk.0755.001100. 14462 34021.09 5.00% 1701.054666 35722.14798 450 B.17 0755

District Clerk

Deputy District 

Clerk.0756.001100. 14037 36023.56 3.00% 1080.706848 37104.26845 450 B.17 0756

District Clerk

Deputy District 

Clerk.0757.001100. 14305 35373.59 4.00% 1414.943667 36788.53534 450 B.17 0757

District Clerk

Deputy District 

Clerk.0758.001100. 10226 40510.72 4.00% 1620.428893 42131.15121 450 B.17 0758



Department Position Emp Num

Current 

Annual Salary Merit %

Annual Merit 

Amount

Final Proposed 

Salary

Dept 

Num Grade Lump Sum PCN PT Hrly PT Merit

District Clerk

Deputy District 

Clerk.1192.001100.Y 13824 38198 4.00% 1527.919987 39725.91967 450 B.17 1192

District Clerk

Deputy District 

Clerk.1798.001100. 11476 38205.07 4.00% 1528.202624 39733.26822 450 B.17 1798

District Clerk

Deputy District 

Clerk.1799.001100. 14171 35269.57 4.00% 1410.782666 36680.34932 450 B.17 1799

District Clerk

Deputy District 

Clerk.1800.001100. 14723 32044.48 4.00% 1281.7792 33326.2592 450 B.17 1800

District Clerk

Deputy District 

Clerk.1851.001100.N 12731 31899.98 5.00% 1594.99912 33494.98152 450 B.17 1851

District Clerk

Deputy District 

Clerk.1852.001100.N 14930 31900 5.00% 1595.00016 33495.00336 450 B.17 1852

District Clerk

Ct Spec Dist 

Clk.0737.001100. 11474 42352.9 4.00% 1694.115914 44047.01375 450 B.18 0737

District Clerk

Ct Spec Dist 

Clk.0738.001100. 11497 41115.39 3.00% 1233.461674 42348.85082 450 B.18 0738

District Clerk

Ct Spec Dist 

Clk.0739.001100. 12351 39716.41 4.00% 1588.656575 41305.07095 450 B.18 0739

District Clerk

Ct Spec Dist 

Clk.0740.001100. 11460 38939.2 3.50% 1362.87208 40302.07436 450 B.18 0740

District Clerk

Ct Spec Dist 

Clk.0741.001100. 13690 36740.33 4.00% 1469.613175 38209.94254 450 B.18 0741

District Clerk

Ct Spec Dist 

Clk.0742.001100. 12100 38961.95 4.00% 1558.47785 40520.42411 450 B.18 0742

District Clerk

Ct Spec Dist 

Clk.0744.001100. 13016 37641.8 4.00% 1505.671827 39147.46749 450 B.18 0744

District Clerk

Ct Spec Dist 

Clk.0752.001100.Y 13274 40458.87 4.00% 1618.354685 42077.2218 450 B.18 0752

District Clerk

Supervisor Clerk 

AG.0753.001100. 11165 43641.97 4.00% 1745.678737 45387.64716 450 B.19 0753

District Clerk

Appeals 

Spec.0733.001100. 10751 46949.11 4.00% 1877.964282 48827.07133 450 B.20 0733

District Clerk

Ct Spec Sr Dist 

Clk.0745.001100. 4783 51095.72 4.00% 2043.828679 53139.54564 450 B.20 1214.98 0745

District Clerk

Dpty District Clerk 

Coord.0743.001100. 10891 47256.2 4.50% 2126.529217 49382.73404 450 B.20 0743

District Clerk

Asst Ch Dep D 

C.0734.001100. 4508 66790.88 5.00% 3339.544 70130.424 450 B.26 197.98 0734

District Clerk

Asst Ch Dep D 

C.0735.001100. 10978 64832.82 4.00% 2593.3128 67426.1328 450 B.26 0735

District Clerk

Ch Dep Dist 

Clk.0736.001100. 3493 77946.7 4.00% 3117.868 81064.568 450 B.30 0736

District Clerk Archive

PT Archive 

Clerk.9932.001101. 10140 31200 4.00% 32448 387 B.17 9932 15 904.80002

Elections

Adm Tech 

Elec.0763.001100. 13587 37110.09 3.50% 1298.853192 38408.94439 492 B.15 0763

Elections

Training 

Asst.0764.001100. 14954 32214.1 4.00% 1288.56416 33502.66816 492 B.15 0764

Elections

Data Coord 

Elections.0765.0011 14374 41182.29 4.00% 1647.291776 42829.58618 492 B.22 0765

Elections

Deputy 

EA.0766.001100. 11546 64557.74 4.50% 2905.0983 67462.8383 492 B.28 0766

Elections

Voting System 

Analyst.0767.001100 11959 47956.23 3.50% 1678.468064 49634.69846 492 B.24 0767

Elections

Elect Recruit 

Coord.0768.001100. 11556 41281.74 4.00% 1651.269568 42933.00877 492 B.18 0768

Elections

Elect Warehouse 

Super.0769.001100. 14758 48898.78 3.75% 1833.70434 50732.48674 492 B.23 0769

Elections

Office Spec 

Elections.0772.0011 14918 35548.45 3.50% 1244.19568 36792.64368 492 B.17 0772

Elections

Train Coord 

Elections.0773.0011 13713 44242 4.00% 1769.679808 46011.67501 492 B.23 0773

Elections

Voter Reg 

Supervisor.0774.001 10177 53766.44 4.00% 2150.6576 55917.0976 492 B.23 0774



Department Position Emp Num

Current 

Annual Salary Merit %

Annual Merit 

Amount

Final Proposed 

Salary

Dept 

Num Grade Lump Sum PCN PT Hrly PT Merit

Elections

Elections 

Clerk.1804.001100. 14662 28020.74 5.00% 1401.03704 29421.77784 492 B.14 1804

Elections

PT Elections 

Clerk.9954.001101. 14794 32676.8 4.00% 33983.872 492 B.14 9954 15.71 653.536

Elections

PT Elections 

Clerk.9955.001101. 14530 33996.93 4.25% 35441.80411 492 B.14 9955 16.3447 722.43486

Elections

PT Elections 

Worker.9972.00110 3702 37325.93 4.00% 38818.97011 492 B.14 134.89 9972 17.9452 913.65098

Animal Services

Admin Specialist 

II.0192.001100. 13230 33250.78449 5.00% 1662.539225 34913.32371 545 B.17 0192

Animal Services

Adm Spec Animal 

Services.0193.00110 13848 29715.10762 5.00% 1485.755381 31200.863 545 B.16 0193

Animal Services

Admin Specialist 

II.0194.001100. 13456 33295.38519 5.00% 1664.76926 34960.15445 545 B.17 0194

Animal Services

Animal Care 

Specialist.0203.0011 14992 25396.8 6.00% 1523.808 26920.608 545 B.13 0203

Animal Services

Animal Care 

Specialist.0204.0011 11163 30297.18377 6.00% 1817.831026 32115.0148 545 B.13 0204

Animal Services

Animal Care 

Specialist.0205.0011 14428 26676.953 6.00% 1600.61718 28277.57018 545 B.13 0205

Animal Services

Animal Care 

Specialist.0206.0011 11209 31513.4996 5.00% 1575.67498 33089.17458 545 B.13 0206

Animal Services

Animal Care 

Specialist.0207.0011 13454 28022.02873 5.00% 1401.101437 29423.13017 545 B.13 0207

Animal Services

Animal Care 

Specialist.0208.0011 14700 25900.2224 5.50% 1424.512232 27324.73463 545 B.13 0208

Animal Services

Animal Services 

Dir.0209.001100. 11199 9654112.00% 4.00% 3861.6448 100402.7648 545 EX.1 0209

Animal Services

Community 

Programs 12679 51075.7 5.00% 2553.785 53629.485 545 B.23 0210

Animal Services

Kennel 

Manager.0211.0011 12232 46297.94 4.50% 2083.4073 48381.3473 545 B.23 0211

Animal Services

Office Adm Animal 

Services.0212.00110 11176 60082.37921 5.00% 3004.118961 63086.49817 545 B.23 2795.40 0212

Animal Services

Animal Health 

Technician.0215.001 13761 35296.70362 5.00% 1764.835181 37061.5388 545 B.18 0215

Animal Services

Animal Health 

Technician.0216.001 14437 32468.8 5.50% 1785.784 34254.584 545 B.18 0216

Animal Services

Animal Health 

Tech.0217.001100. 14726 32468.8 6.00% 1948.128 34416.928 545 B.18 0217

Animal Services

Animal Care 

Specialist.1765.0011 15049 25376 5.50% 1395.68 26771.68 545 B.13 1765

Animal Services

Animal 

Behaviorist.1827.00 14784 35841.7904 5.50% 1971.298472 37813.08887 545 B.20 1827

Animal Services

Admin 

Specialist.1838.0011 14501 29720.85792 4.50% 1337.438606 31058.29653 545 B.16 1838

Animal Services

Admin 

Tech.1840.001100.Y 14680 30015.12384 5.00% 1500.756192 31515.88003 545 B.16 1840

Animal Services

Program 

Coordinator.1884.00 13387 41581.5088 5.00% 2079.07544 43660.58424 545 B.23 1884

Animal Services

Veterinarian.1886.0

01100. 14503 101145.46 5.00% 106202.733 546 B.41 1886

Animal Services

Animal Care 

Specialist.1887.0011 14900 25392.0992 5.50% 1396.565456 26788.66466 545 B.13 1887

Animal Services

Animal Care 

Specialist.1889.0011 14837 25392.12 5.50% 1396.5666 26788.6866 545 B.13 1889

Animal Services

PT Animal Care 

Specialist.9992.0011 14955 25396.8 5.50% 26793.624 545 B.13 9992 12.21 1012.6974

Fleet

Warehouse Asst 

I.0917.001100. 13106 $39,308.64 4.00% $1,572.35 $40,880.98 882 B.16 0917

Fleet

Paint & Body Tech 

I.0927.001100. 10424 $44,940.61 4.00% $1,797.62 $46,738.23 882 B.20 0927

Fleet

Inventory 

Coordinator 13807 $39,173.93 5.00% $1,958.70 $41,132.63 882 B.21 0919



Department Position Emp Num

Current 

Annual Salary Merit %

Annual Merit 

Amount

Final Proposed 

Salary

Dept 

Num Grade Lump Sum PCN PT Hrly PT Merit

Fleet

Inventory Coord 

II.1188.001100. 13593 $44,861.50 6.00% $2,691.69 $47,553.19 882 B.22 1188

Fleet

Inventory Manager 

I.0087.001100. 3013 $57,364.84 6.00% $3,441.89 $60,806.73 882 B.24 0087

Fleet

Service Technician 

III.0922.001100. 12391 $49,362.04 4.00% $1,974.48 $51,336.52 882 B.22 0922

Fleet

Service Technician 

III.0925.001100. 13576 $46,585.57 4.00% $1,863.42 $48,449.00 882 B.22 0925

Fleet

Service Technician 

III.0931.001100. 13718 $44,805.99 4.00% $1,792.24 $46,598.23 882 B.22 0931

Fleet

Dir Fleet Svcs Div 

I.0918.001100. 14044 $70,962.32 4.00% $2,838.49 $73,800.81 882 B.28 0918

HazMat

Special Operations 

Captain.1812.00110 4171 64864.592 5.00% 3243.2296 68107.8216 542 B.30 1812

HazMat

Assistant Fire 

Marshal.1811.00110 14941 82949.88 3.00% 2488.4964 85438.3764 542 B.33 1811

HazMat

Hazmat Asst 

Chief.0934.001100. 11960 100784.32 3.00% 3023.5296 103807.8496 542 B.35 0934

Co Clerk Archive

Deputy County Clerk 

II.0662.001100. 13176 34898.71649 5.00% 1744.935825 36643.65232 384 B.17 0662

Co Clerk Archive

Deputy County Clerk 

I.0661.001100. 13417 35146.69292 3.00% 1054.400788 36201.09371 384 B.16 0661

Co Clerk Archive

Deputy County Clerk 

II.0663.001100. 14486 35108.5194 5.00% 1755.42597 36863.94537 384 B.17 0663

Co Clerk Rcds Mgmt

Deputy County Clerk 

II.0690.001100. 11921 37816.06967 4.00% 1512.642787 39328.71246 385 B.17 0690

Co Clerk Rcds Mgmt

Deputy County Clerk 

I.0691.001100. 13436 34112.84827 4.00% 1364.513931 35477.3622 385 B.16 0691

Co Clerk Rcds Mgmt

Quality Control 

Spec.0695.001100. 11262 47608.704 4.00% 1904.34816 49513.05216 385 B.22 0695

Co Clerk Rcds Mgmt

Deputy County Clerk 

III.0684.001100. 11403 40880.74548 4.00% 1635.229819 42515.9753 385 B.18 0684

Co Clerk Rcds Mgmt

Deputy County Clerk 

II.0686.001100. 13913 36904.77416 4.00% 1476.190966 38380.96513 385 B.17 0686

Co Clerk Rcds Mgmt

Deputy County Clerk 

I.0694.001100. 14308 35587.76592 4.00% 1423.510637 37011.27656 385 B.16 0694

Co Clerk Rcds Mgmt

Deputy County Clerk 

III.0693.001100. 13813 39134.91734 5.00% 1956.745867 41091.6632 385 B.18 0693

Co Clerk

Deputy County Clerk 

III.0651.001100. 14641 34333.19001 4.00% 1373.3276 35706.51761 403 B.18 0651

Co Clerk

Asst Chief Dep 

Clk.0652.001100. 12509 63864.58 4.00% 2554.5832 66419.1632 403 B.26 0652

Co Clerk

Sr Department 

Coordinator.0659.00 13187 49155.42423 4.00% 1966.216969 51121.6412 403 B.23 0659

Co Clerk

Deputy County Clerk 

II.0656.001100. 14871 34610.992 4.00% 1384.43968 35995.43168 403 B.17 0656

Co Clerk

Deputy County Clerk 

II.0655.001100. 14982 35505.6 4.00% 1420.224 36925.824 403 B.17 0655

Co Clerk

Deputy County Clerk 

III.0657.001100. 14525 38064 4.00% 1522.56 39586.56 403 B.18 0657

Co Clerk

Deputy County Clerk 

I.0650.001100. 13663 34120.50916 4.00% 1364.820366 35485.32953 403 B.16 0650

Co Clerk

Ch Dep Co Clk 

Cr.0653.001100. 14307 73525.14 5.00% 3676.257 77201.397 403 B.30 0653

Co Clerk

Deputy County Clerk 

I.0658.001100. 13370 34212.47882 2.00% 684.2495764 34896.7284 403 B.16 0658

Co Clerk Judicial

Asst Ch Dep 

Jud.0666.001100. 12201 61708.66 5.00% 3085.433 64794.093 404 B.26 0666

Co Clerk Judicial

Deputy County Clerk 

II.0679.001100. 12983 37239.80959 4.00% 1489.592384 38729.40198 404 B.17 0679

Co Clerk Judicial

Deputy County Clerk 

I.0678.001100. 13692 33781.46475 5.00% 1689.073237 35470.53799 404 B.16 0678

Co Clerk Judicial

Dep County 

Clk.0685.001100. 11529 41669.66966 4.00% 1666.786786 43336.45644 404 B.18 0685



Department Position Emp Num

Current 

Annual Salary Merit %

Annual Merit 

Amount

Final Proposed 

Salary

Dept 

Num Grade Lump Sum PCN PT Hrly PT Merit

Co Clerk Judicial

Deputy County Clerk 

II.0674.001100. 14993 33999.992 2.00% 679.99984 34679.99184 404 B.17 0674

Co Clerk Judicial

Deputy County Clerk 

I.0680.001100. 14257 33781.90138 2.00% 675.6380275 34457.5394 404 B.16 0680

Co Clerk Judicial

Deputy County Clerk 

II.0670.001100. 5822 40708.36336 4.00% 1628.334535 42336.6979 404 B.17 0670

Co Clerk Judicial

Deputy County Clerk 

III.0681.001100. 14782 37531.104 4.00% 1501.24416 39032.34816 404 B.18 0681

Co Clerk Judicial

Deputy County Clerk 

II.0671.001100. 13175 36548.8991 5.00% 1827.444955 38376.34405 404 B.17 0671

Co Clerk Judicial

Deputy County Clerk 

I.0672.001100. 14139 34177.63663 3.00% 1025.329099 35202.96573 404 B.16 0672

Co Clerk Judicial

Deputy County Clerk 

I.0676.001100. 13418 35477.37865 5.00% 1773.868933 37251.24758 404 B.16 0676

Co Clerk Judicial

Collections 

Coord.0682.001100. 10402 41099.68527 4.00% 1643.987411 42743.67268 404 B.18 0682

Co Clerk Judicial

Asst Ch Dep 

Jud.0665.001100. 4347 65431.08 5.00% 3271.554 68702.634 404 B.26 0665

Co Clerk Judicial

Deputy County Clerk 

II.0669.001100. 10144 40313.05964 4.00% 1612.522386 41925.58202 404 B.17 0669

Co Clerk Judicial

Deputy County Clerk 

III.0667.001100. 4248 47035.0608 4.00% 1881.402432 48916.46323 404 B.18 1881.39 0667

Co Clerk Judicial

Collections 

Coord.0683.001100. 11304 44258.17654 4.00% 1770.327061 46028.5036 404 B.18 0683

Co Clerk Judicial

Assistant Chief 

Deputy 10529 52835.99692 5.00% 2641.799846 55477.79676 404 B.24 0673

Co Clerk Judicial

Deputy County Clerk 

III.0675.001100. 12075 42139.71905 4.00% 1685.588762 43825.30781 404 B.18 0675

EMS

Captain, EMS 

Support.0778.00110 13413 68232.84 4.00% 2729.3136 70962.1536 540 B.32 0778

EMS

Director of 

EMS.0779.001100. 2593 139482.7 4.00% 5579.3088 145062.0288 540 B.40 5579.29 0779

EMS

EMS Compliance 

Commander.0780.0 3677 88999.82 4.00% 3559.9928 92559.8128 540 B.33 0780

EMS

EMS 

Lieutenant.0781.001 5234 60249.47 4.00% 2409.978688 62659.44589 540 B.24 0781

EMS

EMS 

Lieutenant.0782.001 12357 47289.94 4.00% 1891.597683 49181.53977 540 B.24 0782

EMS

EMS 

Lieutenant.0783.001 12623 45704.36 4.00% 1828.174234 47532.53007 540 B.24 0783

EMS

EMS 

Lieutenant.0784.001 12624 52112.01 4.00% 2084.480452 54196.49176 540 B.24 0784

EMS

EMS Division 

Commander.0785.0 3649 112227.7 4.00% 4489.108 116716.808 540 B.37 0785

EMS

EMS 

Lieutenant.0786.001 12358 48131.62 4.00% 1925.264828 50056.88552 540 B.24 0786

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0787.001 13654 38211.14 4.00% 1528.445724 39739.58882 540 B.20 0787

EMS

EMS 

Lieutenant.0788.001 2458 63356.01 4.00% 2534.240384 65890.24998 540 B.24 2534.24 0788

EMS

EMS Comdr 

Logistics.0789.00110 10531 86407.88 5.00% 4320.394 90728.274 540 B.35 0789

EMS

EMS 

Commander.0790.0 3579 63512.78 4.00% 2540.511244 66053.29234 540 B.28 0790

EMS

EMS 

Commander.0791.0 2962 65163.87 4.00% 2606.554904 67770.4275 540 B.28 0791

EMS

EMS 

Commander.0792.0 2834 65097.09 4.00% 2603.883623 67700.97419 540 B.28 0792

EMS

EMS 

Commander.0793.0 10770 70144.59 4.00% 2805.78348 72950.37048 540 B.28 0793

EMS

EMS 

Commander.0794.0 4527 60498.2 4.00% 2419.927918 62918.12588 540 B.28 0794

EMS

EMS 

Commander.0795.0 2079 70144.59 4.00% 2805.78348 72950.37048 540 B.28 0795



Department Position Emp Num

Current 

Annual Salary Merit %

Annual Merit 

Amount

Final Proposed 

Salary

Dept 

Num Grade Lump Sum PCN PT Hrly PT Merit

EMS

EMS Clinical Div 

Commander.0797.0 4006 103564.2 4.00% 4142.5696 107706.8096 540 B.37 0797

EMS

EMS 

Lieutenant.0798.001 1594 63356.01 3.43% 2173.111129 65529.12073 540 B.24 2173.11 0798

EMS

EMS 

Lieutenant.0799.001 2951 54330.14 4.00% 2173.205764 56503.34988 540 B.24 0799

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0800.001 14360 49774.4 0.00% 0 49774.4 540 B.26 0800

EMS

EMS 

Lieutenant.0801.001 12915 45881.85 4.00% 1835.27399 47717.12373 540 B.24 0801

EMS

Sr Medical 

Officer.0802.001100 3432 55974.85 4.00% 2238.994068 58213.84578 540 B.24 0802

EMS

EMS 

Lieutenant.0803.001 10315 54748.28 4.00% 2189.931135 56938.20951 540 B.24 0803

EMS

EMS 

Lieutenant.0804.001 4756 54508.05 4.00% 2180.322188 56688.37689 540 B.24 0804

EMS

EMS 

Lieutenant.0805.001 12218 54196.45 4.00% 2167.858009 56364.30822 540 B.24 0805

EMS

EMS 

Lieutenant.0806.001 3790 53413.09 4.00% 2136.523691 55549.61596 540 B.24 0806

EMS

EMS 

Lieutenant.0807.001 4590 54748.28 4.00% 2189.931135 56938.20951 540 B.24 0807

EMS

EMS 

Lieutenant.0808.001 10716 50372.43 4.00% 2014.897302 52387.32985 540 B.24 0808

EMS

EMS Outreach 

Coordinator.0809.00 13532 52454.01 4.00% 2098.160597 54552.17553 540 B.22 0809

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0810.001 12448 43836.69 4.00% 1753.467521 45590.15554 540 B.20 0810

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0811.001 11098 44597.15 4.00% 1783.88602 46381.03653 540 B.20 0811

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0812.001 11805 59966.4 4.00% 2398.656 62365.056 540 B.26 0812

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0813.001 13080 39165.5 4.00% 1566.619804 40732.11491 540 B.20 0813

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0814.001 14345 36558.81 4.00% 1462.352415 38021.16278 540 B.20 0814

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0815.001 4758 48213.59 4.00% 1928.543769 50142.13799 540 B.20 0815

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0816.001 12356 43836.67 4.00% 1753.466655 45590.13304 540 B.20 0816

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0817.001 VACANCY 0 0 0 540 B.20 0817

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0818.001 10232 40332.83 4.00% 1613.31331 41946.14605 540 B.20 0818

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0819.001 13834 38006.89 4.00% 1520.275761 39527.16978 540 B.20 0819

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0820.001 13066 40652.99 4.00% 1626.119431 42279.10522 540 B.20 0820

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0821.001 14685 36469.01 4.00% 1458.760576 37927.77498 540 B.20 0821

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0822.001 14686 36469.01 3.43% 1250.887194 37719.90159 540 B.20 0822

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0823.001 13825 38032.15 4.00% 1521.285931 39553.4342 540 B.20 0823

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0824.001 11248 45163.44 3.71% 1675.563446 46838.99865 540 B.20 0824

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0825.001 4994 47379.92 2.57% 1217.664009 48597.58655 540 B.20 0825

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0826.001 11249 42209.4 4.00% 1688.376035 43897.77691 540 B.20 0826

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0827.001 4995 46805.3 2.29% 1071.84144 47877.14448 540 B.20 0827

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0828.001 12354 43836.69 5.00% 2191.834401 46028.52242 540 B.20 0828



Department Position Emp Num

Current 

Annual Salary Merit %

Annual Merit 

Amount

Final Proposed 

Salary

Dept 

Num Grade Lump Sum PCN PT Hrly PT Merit

EMS

Sr Medical 

Officer.0829.001100 2580 60310.86 4.00% 2412.434308 62723.29202 540 B.24 0829

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0830.001 14963 35841.79 0 35841.7904 540 B.20 0830

EMS

Sr Medical 

Officer.0831.001100 13067 44545.26 4.00% 1781.810281 46327.0673 540 B.24 0831

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0832.001 10909 46275.27 4.00% 1851.010945 48126.28457 540 B.20 0832

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0833.001 11489 45163.45 4.00% 1806.537817 46969.98325 540 B.20 0833

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0834.001 13827 38032.15 4.00% 1521.285931 39553.4342 540 B.20 0834

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0835.001 12916 38690.28 3.14% 1214.874714 39905.15221 540 B.20 0835

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0836.001 10714 45893.21 3.71% 1702.638125 47595.84904 540 B.20 0836

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0837.001 13647 38024.75 3.71% 1410.718124 39435.4654 540 B.20 0837

EMS

EMS Cpt Clinical 

Practices.0838.0011 10316 76236.94 4.00% 3049.4776 79286.4176 540 B.32 0838

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0839.001 14964 35841.79 0 35841.7904 540 B.20 0839

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0840.001 14350 35931.58 4.00% 1437.263035 37368.83891 540 B.20 0840

EMS

Sr Medical 

Officer.0841.001100 4757 51977.62 4.00% 2079.104997 54056.72992 540 B.24 0841

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0842.001 12620 42507.08 4.00% 1700.283167 44207.36235 540 B.20 0842

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0843.001 13063 40732.1 4.00% 1629.284112 42361.38691 540 B.20 0843

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0844.001 13649 36558.62 3.71% 1356.324832 37914.94563 540 B.20 0844

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0845.001 13646 38024.75 4.00% 1520.989891 39545.73717 540 B.20 0845

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0846.001 3111 51924.56 4.00% 2076.982336 54001.54074 540 B.20 2076.97 0846

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0847.001 13075 39407.17 4.00% 1576.286968 40983.46117 540 B.20 0847

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0848.001 13648 38024.75 4.00% 1520.989891 39545.73717 540 B.20 0848

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0849.001 14349 36469.21 4.00% 1458.768217 37927.97365 540 B.20 0849

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0850.001 12219 43118.48 3.14% 1353.920351 44472.40286 540 B.20 0850

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0851.001 13986 37655.59 1.43% 538.4748664 38194.05993 540 B.20 0851

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0852.001 10085 48095.11 4.00% 1923.804539 50018.91801 540 B.20 0852

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0853.001 13065 40453.79 4.00% 1618.151466 42071.9381 540 B.20 0853

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0854.001 12616 42569.06 4.00% 1702.762257 44271.81868 540 B.20 0854

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0855.001 11900 58554.88 3.71% 2172.385884 60727.26147 540 B.26 0855

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0856.001 13839 37932 4.00% 1517.279875 39449.27674 540 B.20 0856

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0857.001 10833 46049.54 4.00% 1841.981623 47891.52221 540 B.20 0857

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0858.001 12920 40183.8 4.00% 1607.35208 41791.15409 540 B.20 0858

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0859.001 12901 40853.09 4.00% 1634.12366 42487.21515 540 B.20 0859

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0860.001 3845 51924.56 4.00% 2076.982336 54001.54074 540 B.20 2076.97 0860



Department Position Emp Num

Current 

Annual Salary Merit %

Annual Merit 

Amount

Final Proposed 

Salary

Dept 

Num Grade Lump Sum PCN PT Hrly PT Merit

EMS

Sr Medical 

Officer.0861.001100 3863 50795.8 4.00% 2031.832151 52827.63592 540 B.24 0861

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0862.001 13074 40414.4 3.71% 1499.37424 41913.77424 540 B.20 0862

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0863.001 12917 40732.1 4.00% 1629.284112 42361.38691 540 B.20 0863

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0864.001 14688 36558.62 4.00% 1462.344832 38020.96563 540 B.20 0864

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0865.001 14348 36558.81 4.00% 1462.352415 38021.16278 540 B.20 0865

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0866.001 14687 36558.62 4.00% 1462.344832 38020.96563 540 B.20 0866

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0867.001 14352 36469.21 3.71% 1353.007522 37822.21296 540 B.20 0867

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0868.001 11487 44943.14 4.00% 1797.725438 46740.86138 540 B.20 0868

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0869.001 3068 51924.56 3.43% 1781.012353 53705.57075 540 B.20 1781.00 0869

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0870.001 14962 35841.79 0 35841.7904 540 B.20 0870

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0871.001 13835 38005.79 3.14% 1193.381817 39199.17218 540 B.20 0871

EMS

Sr Medical 

Officer.0872.001100 12452 46894.57 4.00% 1875.782938 48770.35638 540 B.24 0872

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0873.001 11802 43624.14 4.00% 1744.965472 45369.10227 540 B.20 0873

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0874.001 12625 42176.36 4.00% 1687.054244 43863.41036 540 B.20 0874

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0875.001 12454 43066.31 4.00% 1722.652571 44788.96684 540 B.20 0875

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0876.001 13270 39051.41 4.00% 1562.056294 40613.46364 540 B.20 0876

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0877.001 2862 51924.56 3.43% 1781.012353 53705.57075 540 B.20 1781.00 0877

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0878.001 12216 49774.4 4.00% 1990.976 51765.376 540 B.26 0878

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0879.001 4518 48348.15 4.00% 1933.926149 50282.07988 540 B.20 0879

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0880.001 3992 51924.56 3.71% 1926.401117 53850.95952 540 B.20 1926.39 0880

EMS

Demand 

Paramedic.0881.001 12064 57628.17 4.00% 2305.126886 59933.29905 540 B.26 0881

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0882.001 12621 42114.98 3.43% 1444.543957 43559.52812 540 B.20 0882

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0883.001 14159 37143.57 1.43% 531.1530616 37674.7238 540 B.20 0883

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0884.001 14351 49772.74 4.00% 1990.90944 51763.64544 540 B.26 0884

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0885.001 13826 38032.15 4.00% 1521.285931 39553.4342 540 B.20 0885

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0886.001 13650 38024.75 4.00% 1520.989891 39545.73717 540 B.20 0886

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0887.001 11491 45163.44 4.00% 1806.537408 46969.97261 540 B.20 0887

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0888.001 11906 43248.5 4.00% 1729.940165 44978.44429 540 B.20 0888

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0889.001 13076 55452.8 4.00% 2218.112 57670.912 540 B.26 0889

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0890.001 14966 35841.79 0 35841.7904 540 B.20 0890

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0891.001 14158 37143.57 2.86% 1062.306123 38205.87686 540 B.20 0891

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0892.001 12821 42032.86 3.43% 1441.727069 43474.58622 540 B.20 0892



Department Position Emp Num

Current 

Annual Salary Merit %

Annual Merit 

Amount

Final Proposed 

Salary

Dept 

Num Grade Lump Sum PCN PT Hrly PT Merit

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.0893.001 14689 36558.62 4.00% 1462.344832 38020.96563 540 B.20 0893

EMS

EMS Staffing 

Specialist.0897.0011 11432 53412.84 4.00% 2136.5136 55549.3536 540 B.21 973.84 0897

EMS

EMS Clinical 

Commander.0898.0 10533 86309.08 4.00% 3452.3632 89761.4432 540 B.35 0898

EMS

EMS Transfer 

Paramedic.0899.001 12065 64985.88 3.14% 2040.556662 67026.43762 540 B.26 0899

EMS

EMS Transfer 

Paramedic.0900.001 12062 64625.6 2.57% 1660.87792 66286.47792 540 B.26 0900

EMS

EMS Warehouse 

Associate.0901.0011 14146 42897.46 5.00% 2144.87312 45042.33552 540 B.18 0901

EMS

EMS Administrative 

Manager.0902.0011 5895 81406 4.00% 3256.24 84662.24 540 B.33 0902

EMS

Asst Office 

Administrator.0903. 13147 47268.24 4.00% 1890.729474 49158.96632 540 B.20 0903

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.1617.001 13275 53309.48 4.00% 2132.379137 55441.85756 540 B.26 1617

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.1618.001 14684 36558.62 4.00% 1462.344832 38020.96563 540 B.20 1618

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.1619.001 13829 38032.15 4.00% 1521.285931 39553.4342 540 B.20 1619

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.1620.001 12063 41383.82 3.43% 1419.465118 42803.28779 540 B.20 1620

EMS

Field Oper Float 

Paramedic.1625.001 13828 38032.15 4.00% 1521.285931 39553.4342 540 B.20 1625

EMS

Field Oper Float 

Paramedic.1626.001 12922 40573.96 3.71% 1505.293743 42079.24908 540 B.20 1626

EMS

Field Oper Float 

Paramedic.1627.001 12914 39104.65 1.71% 668.6895305 39773.34044 540 B.20 1627

EMS

EMS 

Commander.1640.0 10831 60548.97 4.00% 2421.958646 62970.9248 540 B.28 1640

EMS

EMS 

Commander.1641.0 10086 58227.85 4.00% 2329.113883 60556.96095 540 B.28 1641

EMS

Captain, 

Quality.1652.001100 11659 89886.94 4.00% 3595.4776 93482.4176 540 B.32 1652

EMS

EMS 

Commander.1653.0 4589 63427.78 4.00% 2537.111117 65964.88904 540 B.28 1653

EMS

Captain, 

Clinical.1654.001100 11102 83379.4 4.00% 3335.176 86714.576 540 B.32 1654

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.1828.001 11100 48950.4 4.00% 1958.016154 50908.41999 540 B.20 1828

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.1829.001 14549 36558.62 4.00% 1462.344832 38020.96563 540 B.20 1829

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.1830.001 14542 36558.62 4.00% 1462.344832 38020.96563 540 B.20 1830

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.1831.001 14544 36558.62 4.00% 1462.344832 38020.96563 540 B.20 1831

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.1832.001 14543 36558.62 4.00% 1462.344832 38020.96563 540 B.20 1832

EMS

EMS 

Paramedic.1833.001 14540 36558.62 4.00% 1462.344832 38020.96563 540 B.20 1833

EMS

PT EMS 

Clerk.9949.001101. 14765 28012.3 4.00% 29132.78784 540 B.15 9949 13.4675 560.24807

Purchasing

Purchasing Specialist 

II.1216.001100. 14915 40000 2.00% 800.000032 40,800.00 494 B.22 1216

Purchasing

Purchasing Specialist 

II.1696.001100. 14908 42016 2.00% 840.32 42,856.32 494 B.22 1696

Purchasing

Purchasing Specialist 

III.1213.001100. 15030 43680 1.00% 436.8 44,116.80 494 B.24 1213

Purchasing

Purchasing Specialist 

III.1217.001100. 14461 48325.22 4.00% 1933.008896 50,258.23 494 B.24 1217

Purchasing

Purchasing Specialist 

III.1805.001100. 14126 44545.26 3.50% 1559.084072 46,104.34 494 B.24 1805



Department Position Emp Num

Current 

Annual Salary Merit %

Annual Merit 

Amount

Final Proposed 

Salary

Dept 

Num Grade Lump Sum PCN PT Hrly PT Merit

Purchasing

Contracts 

Specialist.1701.0011 14104 53501.47 3.00% 1605.044064 55,106.51 494 B.26 1701

Purchasing

Sr Purchasing 

Specialist.1220.0011 13786 57390.32 4.00% 2295.6128 59,685.93 494 B.28 1220

Purchasing

Sr Purchasing 

Coordinator.1219.00 12079 65048.88 4.00% 2601.9552 67,650.84 494 B.28 1219

Purchasing

Deputy Purchasing 

Agent.1214.001100. 10956 85820.02 4.00% 3432.8008 89,252.82 494 B.32 1214

RCS

Office Admin 

RCS.1638.001100. 5097 47135.07 5.00% 2356.75336 49491.82056 507 B.22 1638

RCS

Director of Wireless 

Comm.1221.001100. 13356 78454.74 5.00% 3922.737 82377.477 507 B.33 1221

Juvenile

Juv ISP 

Grant.1022.001100. 13885 48867.15353 4.00% 1954.686141 50821.83967 573 B.22 1022

Juvenile

Juv Prob Ofcr 1 

Grant.1024.001100. 14465 40991.1008 4.00% 1639.644032 42630.74483 573 B.21 1024

Juvenile

Juv Prob Ofcr 1 

Grant.1025.001100 14808 40499.992 4.00% 1619.99968 42119.99168 573 B.21 1025

Juvenile

Department 

Counselor.1026.001 15050 47818.68 4.00% 1912.7472 49731.4272 576 B.23 1026

Juvenile

Juv Prob Ofcr II 

Grant.1028.001100. 10209 49999.9968 4.00% 1999.999872 51999.99667 573 B.22 1028

Juvenile

Juv Prob Ofcr 1 

Grant.1030.001100. 2869 54575.4976 4.00% 2183.019904 56758.5175 573 B.21 2183.01 1030

Juvenile

Juv Prob Ofcr II 

Grant.1031.001100. 12746 48876.1312 4.00% 1955.045248 50831.17645 573 B.22 1031

Juvenile

Juv Prob Ofcr 1 

Grant.1033.001100. 13892 42656.432 4.00% 1706.25728 44362.68928 573 B.21 1033

Juvenile

Juv Prob Ofcr 2 

Grant.1035.001100. 3437 56185.90975 2.00% 1123.718195 57309.62795 573 B.22 1035

Juvenile

Juv Prob Ofcr 2 

Grant.1036.001100. 14490 46002.0288 4.00% 1840.081152 47842.10995 573 B.22 1036

Juvenile

Juv Prob Ofcr 2 

Grant.1037.001100. 11067 52995.9872 4.00% 2119.839488 55115.82669 573 B.22 1037

Juvenile

Juv Prob Super 

Grant.1038.001100. 14615 52769.86 4.00% 2110.7944 54880.6544 573 B.25 1038

Juvenile

Facility 

Administrator.1039. 10660 67657.46 4.00% 2706.2984 70363.7584 573 B.30 1039

Juvenile

Juv Super Offcr II 

Grant.1042.001100. 11401 43188.17091 4.00% 1727.526837 44915.69775 573 B.20 1042

Juvenile

Juv Super Offcr I 

Grant.1044.001100. 11459 44967.17834 4.00% 1798.687134 46765.86547 573 B.19 1044

Juvenile

Juv Super Offcr I 

Grant.1045.001100. 14451 37264.6352 4.00% 1490.585408 38755.22061 573 B.19 1045

Juvenile

Juv Super Offcr I 

Grant.1046.001100. 15082 35817.6 2.00% 716.352 36533.952 573 B.19 1046

Juvenile

Juv Triad Super 

Grant.1049.001100. 13228 51087.09924 4.00% 2043.483969 53130.58321 573 B.23 1049

Juvenile

Adm Spec 

Juv.1050.001100. 4646 42371.40031 4.00% 1694.856013 44066.25633 576 B.16 1473.28 1050

Juvenile

Adm Spec 

Juv.1051.001100 12458 41006.7216 4.00% 1640.268864 42646.99046 576 B.16 54.01 1051

Juvenile

Office Specialist 

Sr.1052.001100. 14609 38375.2512 7.00% 2686.267584 41061.51878 576 B.18 1052

Juvenile

Admin Tech 

Juv.1054.001100. 5804 38905.05386 4.00% 1556.202154 40461.25601 576 B.15 1054

Juvenile

Office Specialist 

Sr.1055.001100. 11692 42767.53868 4.00% 1710.701547 44478.24022 576 B.18 1055

Juvenile

Adm Tech 

Juv.1056.001100. 12841 37028.21054 4.00% 1481.128422 38509.33897 576 B.15 1056

Juvenile

Office 

Specialist.1057.0011 11525 38905.05386 4.00% 1556.202154 40461.25601 576 B.17 1057

Juvenile

Adm Tech 

Juv.1058.001100. 13138 36430.3264 4.00% 1457.213056 37887.53946 576 B.15 1058



Department Position Emp Num

Current 

Annual Salary Merit %

Annual Merit 

Amount

Final Proposed 

Salary

Dept 

Num Grade Lump Sum PCN PT Hrly PT Merit

Juvenile

Office Specialist 

Sr.1059.001100. 4517 37362.38037 4.00% 1494.495215 38856.87558 576 B.18 1059

Juvenile

Asst Juv 

Dir.1060.001100. 5328 126436.18 7.00% 8850.5326 135286.7126 576 B.38 8850.49 1060

Juvenile

Facility 

Administrator.1062. 12814 67657.46 5.00% 3382.873 71040.333 576 B.30 1062

Juvenile

Juv Court Process 

Officer.1063.001100 5472 54026.2528 4.00% 2161.050112 56187.30291 576 B.22 1063

Juvenile

Juv Counseling 

Dir.1065.001100. 12200 77212.98 5.00% 3860.649 81073.629 576 B.30 1065

Juvenile

Juv Supervision Offcr 

I.1066.001100. 14580 37264.6352 4.00% 1490.585408 38755.22061 576 B.19 1066

Juvenile

Juv Supervision Offcr 

I.1067.001100. 10863 44102.40951 4.00% 1764.09638 45866.50589 576 B.19 1067

Juvenile

Juv Supervision Offcr 

I.1068.001100. 14671 37264.6352 4.00% 1490.585408 38755.22061 576 B.19 1068

Juvenile

Juv Supervision Offcr 

I.1069.001100. 14463 37264.6352 2.00% 745.292704 38009.9279 576 B.19 1069

Juvenile

Juv Supervision Offcr 

I.1071.001100. 14668 36533.952 2.00% 730.67904 37264.63104 576 B.19 1071

Juvenile

Juv Supervision Offcr 

I.1072.001100. 14196 36913.39125 2.00% 738.267825 37651.65907 576 B.19 1072

Juvenile

Juv Supervision Offcr 

I.1073.001100. 11104 43036.84015 4.00% 1721.473606 44758.31376 576 B.19 1073

Juvenile

Juv Supervision Offcr 

I.1076.001100. 15084 35817.6 2.00% 716.352 36533.952 576 B.19 1076

Juvenile

Juv Supervision Offcr 

I.1079.001100. 13915 38766.44761 4.00% 1550.657904 40317.10551 576 B.19 1079

Juvenile

Juv Supervision Offcr 

I.1080.001100. 13723 38781.20631 4.00% 1551.248252 40332.45456 576 B.19 1080

Juvenile

Academy Senior 

Supervisor.1081.001 10502 62044.84 7.00% 4343.1388 66387.9788 576 B.25 1081

Juvenile

Juv Supervision Offcr 

I.1082.001100. 13519 40332.42772 4.00% 1613.297109 41945.72483 576 B.19 1082

Juvenile

Juv Supervision Offcr 

I.1083.001100. 13550 38781.20631 4.00% 1551.248252 40332.45456 576 B.19 1083

Juvenile

Juv Supervision Offcr 

I.1085.001100. 11075 43880.70443 4.00% 1755.228177 45635.93261 576 B.19 1085

Juvenile

Juv Supervision Offcr 

I.1087.001100. 10899 44967.17834 4.00% 1798.687134 46765.86547 576 B.19 1087

Juvenile

Juv Supervision Offcr 

I.1088.001100. 10900 44967.17834 4.00% 1798.687134 46765.86547 576 B.19 1088

Juvenile

Juv Acad 

Dir.1089.001100. 12241 88714.6 5.00% 4435.73 93150.33 576 B.32 1089

Juvenile

Juv Supervision Offcr 

II.1090.001100. 13967 40332.42772 4.00% 1613.297109 41945.72483 576 B.20 1090

Juvenile

Juv Supervision Offcr 

II.1091.001100. 11113 45236.25408 4.00% 1809.450163 47045.70424 576 B.20 1091

Juvenile

Juv Supervision Offcr 

II.1092.001100. 13804 40263.48166 4.00% 1610.539267 41874.02093 576 B.20 1092

Juvenile

Juv Supervision Offcr 

II.1093.001100. 11469 46123.26915 4.00% 1844.930766 47968.19992 576 B.20 1093

Juvenile

Juv Supervision Offcr 

II.1094.001100. 13525 40332.42772 4.00% 1613.297109 41945.72483 576 B.20 1094

Juvenile

Juv Supervision Offcr 

II.1095.001100. 12019 44967.17834 4.00% 1798.687134 46765.86547 576 B.20 1095

Juvenile

Juv Supervision Offcr 

II.1096.001100. 13537 40332.42772 4.00% 1613.297109 41945.72483 576 B.20 1096

Juvenile

Juv Acad 

Super.1098.001100. 14576 47818.7216 2.00% 956.374432 48775.09603 576 B.23 1098

Juvenile

Juv Acad 

Super.1099.001100. 13426 50954.10504 2.00% 1019.082101 51973.18714 576 B.23 1099

Juvenile

Juv Acad 

Super.1100.001100. 14297 47818.7216 4.00% 1912.748864 49731.47046 576 B.23 1100



Department Position Emp Num

Current 

Annual Salary Merit %

Annual Merit 

Amount

Final Proposed 

Salary

Dept 

Num Grade Lump Sum PCN PT Hrly PT Merit

Juvenile

Juv Acad 

Super.1101.001100 11912 50954.10504 4.00% 2038.164202 52992.26924 576 B.23 1101

Juvenile

Juv Mgr 

I.1103.001100. 3721 72580.3 5.00% 3629.015 76209.315 576 B.27 2730.09 1103

Juvenile

Juv Detn 

Manager.1104.0011 13293 66928.68 4.00% 2677.1472 69605.8272 576 B.27 1104

Juvenile

Juv Supervision Offcr 

I.1106.001100. 14200 37264.63104 4.00% 1490.585242 38755.21628 576 B.19 1106

Juvenile

Juv Supervision Offcr 

I.1110.001100. 5368 40305.72612 2.00% 806.1145223 41111.84064 576 B.19 1110

Juvenile

Juv Supervision Offcr 

I.1112.001100. 15051 36533.848 4.00% 1461.35392 37995.20192 576 B.19 1112

Juvenile

Juv Supervision Offcr 

I.1114.001100. 14606 37264.6352 4.00% 1490.585408 38755.22061 576 B.19 1114

Juvenile

Juv Supervision Offcr 

I.1115.001100. 14743 36533.952 4.00% 1461.35808 37995.31008 576 B.19 1115

Juvenile

Juv Supervision Offcr 

I.1116.001100. 13484 40332.42772 4.00% 1613.297109 41945.72483 576 B.19 1116

Juvenile

Juv Supervision Offcr 

I.1117.001100. 14450 37264.6352 4.00% 1490.585408 38755.22061 576 B.19 1117

Juvenile

Juv Supervision Offcr 

II.1118.001100 14039 39145.6 4.00% 1565.824 40711.424 576 B.20 1118

Juvenile

Juv Supervision Offcr 

I.1120.001100. 5580 44353.58871 4.00% 1774.143548 46127.73225 576 B.19 1120

Juvenile

Juv Supervision Offcr 

I.1125.001100. 13886 39154.1123 4.00% 1566.164492 40720.27679 576 B.19 1125

Juvenile

Juv Supervision Offcr 

I.1126.001100. 14116 38766.44761 4.00% 1550.657904 40317.10551 576 B.19 1126

Juvenile

Juv Supervision Offcr 

I.1127.001100. 13976 38766.44761 4.00% 1550.657904 40317.10551 576 B.19 1127

Juvenile

Juv Supervision Offcr 

I.1129.001100. 14487 37264.6352 4.00% 1490.585408 38755.22061 576 B.19 1129

Juvenile

Juv Supervision Offcr 

I.1130.001100. 13212 39745.06616 4.00% 1589.802646 41334.86881 576 B.19 1130

Juvenile

Juv Supervision Offcr 

II.1132.001100. 3336 51924.5584 4.00% 2076.982336 54001.54074 576 B.20 2076.97 1132

Juvenile

Juv Supervision Offcr 

I.1134.001100. 13269 40536.11002 4.00% 1621.444401 42157.55442 576 B.19 1134

Juvenile

Juv Detn 

Super.1138.001100. 13115 50954.10504 4.00% 2038.164202 52992.26924 576 B.23 1138

Juvenile

Juv Detn 

Super.1139.001100. 14392 47818.7216 2.00% 956.374432 48775.09603 576 B.23 1139

Juvenile

Juv Detn 

Super.1140.001100 14127 50954.10504 5.00% 2547.705252 53501.8103 576 B.23 1140

Juvenile

Asst Dir of 

Operations.1142.00 13590 74416.94 5.00% 3720.847 78137.787 576 B.30 1142

Juvenile

Director of 

Operations.1143.00 4671 109047.38 7.00% 7633.3166 116680.6966 576 B.35 7633.11 1143

Juvenile

Juv Mgr III 

Case.1144.001100. 10762 79317.94 7.00% 5552.2558 84870.1958 576 B.32 1144

Juvenile

Juv Pr Supv 

Sr.1145.001100. 14417 52769.08 4.00% 2110.7632 54879.8432 576 B.25 1145

Juvenile

Juv Supervision Offcr 

I.1147.001100. 13358 40735.76 4.00% 1629.4304 42365.1904 576 B.19 1147

Juvenile

Juv Prob Ofcr 

1.1149.001100. 5820 54026.29238 4.00% 2161.051695 56187.34407 576 B.21 1611.83 1149

Juvenile

Juv Prob Ofcr 

2.1150.001100. 11524 52023.56732 4.00% 2080.942693 54104.51002 576 B.22 1150

Juvenile

Juv Prob Ofcr 

1.1151.001100. 13847 43834.32923 4.00% 1753.373169 45587.7024 576 B.21 1151

Juvenile

Juv Prob Ofcr 

2.1153.001100. 14489 45487.1456 4.00% 1819.485824 47306.63142 576 B.22 1153

Juvenile

Juv Prob 

Super.1154.001100. 12735 53857.7 4.00% 2154.308 56012.008 576 B.25 1154



Department Position Emp Num

Current 

Annual Salary Merit %

Annual Merit 

Amount

Final Proposed 

Salary

Dept 

Num Grade Lump Sum PCN PT Hrly PT Merit

Juvenile

Juv Prob Ofcr 

1.1156.001100. 14716 43298.6112 4.00% 1731.944448 45030.55565 576 B.21 1156

Juvenile

Juv Prob Ofcr 

1.1158.001100. 14667 43298.6112 4.00% 1731.944448 45030.55565 576 B.21 1158

Juvenile

Juv Prob Ofcr 

II.1159.001100. 13211 48885.78584 4.00% 1955.431434 50841.21728 576 B.22 1159

Juvenile

Juv Prob Ofcr 

2.1161.001100. 1577 57364.8608 7.00% 4015.540256 61380.40106 576 B.22 4015.52 1161

Juvenile

Juv Prob Ofcr 2 

Grant.1162.001100. 13118 54624.7312 4.00% 2184.989248 56809.72045 573 B.22 1162

Juvenile

Juv Prob Ofcr I 

RR.1163.001100. 14296 42656.40333 4.00% 1706.256133 44362.65946 576 B.21 1163

Juvenile

Juv Prob 

Super.1164.001100. 10512 52769.86 4.00% 2110.7944 54880.6544 576 B.25 1164

Juvenile

Juv Prob 

Super.1165.001100. 11400 60504.08 5.00% 3025.204 63529.284 576 B.25 1165

Juvenile

Nurse Superv 

Juv.1170.001100. 10906 62099.8144 7.00% 4346.987008 66446.80141 576 B.23 6155.70 1170

Juvenile

Records Mngmt 

Supervisor.1171.001 12734 51087.14 4.00% 2043.4856 53130.6256 576 B.23 1171

Juvenile

Office Specialist 

Sr.1172.001100. 5323 41967.89491 4.00% 1678.715796 43646.6107 576 B.18 1172

Juvenile

Office Spec 

Juv.1173.001100. 11218 38498.1376 5.00% 1924.90688 40423.04448 576 B.17 1173

Juvenile

Office Coordinator 

II.1174.001100. 3115 51924.5584 4.00% 2076.982336 54001.54074 576 B.20 2076.97 1174

Juvenile

Office Spec Sr 

Juv.1175.001100. 11131 47035.0608 4.00% 1881.402432 48916.46323 576 B.18 1881.39 1175

Juvenile

Office Spec Sr 

Juv.1176.001100. 13481 44289.8144 4.00% 1771.592576 46061.40698 576 B.18 1176

Juvenile

Recr 

Therapist.1177.0011 3734 66557.66 7.00% 4659.0362 71216.6962 576 B.25 4658.93 1177

Juvenile

Security Specialist 

Juv.1178.001100. 10598 53943.37134 4.00% 2157.734854 56101.10619 576 B.23 1178

Juvenile

Summons Officer 

Juv.1179.001100. 5471 49640.79497 4.00% 1985.631799 51626.42677 576 B.21 1179

Juvenile

Counselor II: Res 

GRANT.1193.001100 13534 53929.72 4.00% 2157.1888 56086.9088 573 B.24 1193

Juvenile

Academy Senior 

Supervisor.1616.001 12280 57226 4.00% 2289.04 59515.04 576 B.25 1616

Juvenile

Counselor II: Comm 

Grant.1664.001100. 14482 47857.94 4.00% 1914.3176 49772.2576 573 B.24 1664

Juvenile

Counselor II: Res 

GRANT.1665.001100 11997 54786.16 4.00% 2191.4464 56977.6064 573 B.24 1665

Juvenile Nurse.1700.001100. 12776 47294.14031 4.00% 1891.765612 49185.90592 576 B.20 1700

Juvenile

Juv Supervision Offcr 

I.1739.001100. 15081 35817.6 2.00% 716.352 36533.952 576 B.19 1739

Juvenile

Juv Supervision Offcr 

I.1740.001100. 14363 36533.848 4.00% 1461.35392 37995.20192 576 B.19 1740

Juvenile

PT Juvenile 

Clerk.9984.001101. 13249 32643.0624 4.00% 33948.7849 576 B.16 9984 15.6938 946.64881

Veteran Services

Admin 

Specialist.1614.0011 14710 31771.92 4.09% 1299.471397 33,071.39 405 B.17 1614

Veteran Services

Asst Veterans Serv 

Ofcr I.1612.001100. 14256 39554.05 3.55% 1404.168761 40,958.22 405 B.22 1612

Veteran Services

Asst Veterans Serv 

Ofcr I.1709.1100. 13372 44954.04 4.09% 1838.620301 46,792.66 405 B.22 1709

Veteran Services

Asst Veterans Serv 

Ofcr.1613.001100. 12741 39554.05 3.04% 1202.443108 40,756.49 405 B.22 1613

MOT

Mental Health 

Specialist.1183.0011 12327 58302.35 4.00% 2332.094035 $60,634.44 341 B.25 1183

MOT

Mental Health 

Specialist.1184.0011 14815 45,886.76 4.00% 1835.4704 $47,722.23 341 B.25 1184



Department Position Emp Num

Current 

Annual Salary Merit %

Annual Merit 

Amount

Final Proposed 

Salary

Dept 

Num Grade Lump Sum PCN PT Hrly PT Merit

MOT

Mental Health 

Specialist.1624.0011 13126 49539.59 4.00% 1981.583735 $51,521.18 341 B.25 1624

MOT

Qual Improvement 

Clinician.1186.00110 11381 61036.27 4.00% 2441.450846 $63,477.72 341 B.26 1186

MOT

Clinical Coordinator 

MOT.1187.001100. 10931 64385.1 4.00% 2575.404 $66,960.50 341 B.28 1187

MOT

SR Office 

Administrator.1189. 11190 64452.49 5.00% 3222.624263 $67,675.11 341 B.25 1117.34 1189

MOT

Director of 

Outreach.1181.0011 10870 97305.52 5.00% 4865.276 $102,170.80 341 B.34 1181

THUG

Community 

Paramedic.1642.001 10769 77197.6 4.00% 3087.903936 80285.50234 3540 B.28 3087.90 1642

THUG

Community 

Paramedic.1645.001 5218 69421.29 4.00% 2776.851584 72198.14118 3540 B.28 1645

THUG

Community 

Paramedic.1648.001 4588 69970.87 4.00% 2798.834688 72769.70189 3540 B.28 1648

Wireless Comm

Wireless Program 

Spec.0905.001100. 12337 64201.3 7.00% 4494.091056 68,695.39 587 B.27 0905

Wireless Comm

Wireless Program 

Spec.1877.001100.N 14981 54345.35 3.00% 1630.360368 55,975.71 587 B.27 1877

Wireless Comm

Wireless Tech 

ESD.0906.001100. 14946 59345.4 3.00% 1780.361856 61,125.76 587 B.27 0906

Wireless Comm

Wireless Tower 

Tech.1748.001100. 12071 58500.06 7.00% 4095.004368 62,595.07 587 B.27 1748

Tax Assessor

Accounting 

Manager.1426.0011 3745 69932.2 4.00% 2797.288 72729.488 499 B.26 2797.05 1426

Tax Assessor

Property Tax 

Specialist.1427.0011 10784 43166.552 4.50% 1942.49484 45109.04684 499 B.17 347.00 1427

Tax Assessor

Tax Accounting Spec 

I.1428.001100. 14182 33785.1488 4.50% 1520.331696 35305.4805 499 B.18 1428

Tax Assessor

Property Tax 

Specialist.1429.0011 11274 41872.8336 4.50% 1884.277512 43757.11111 499 B.17 1429

Tax Assessor

Information Services 

Spec.1430.001100. 14385 31377.0496 4.50% 1411.967232 32789.01683 499 B.17 1430

Tax Assessor

Information Services 

Spec.1431.001100. 13870 32635.2416 4.50% 1468.585872 34103.82747 499 B.17 1431

Tax Assessor

Sr Dir of Motor 

Vehicles.1432.00110 2338 85186.14 4.50% 3833.3763 89019.5163 499 B.30 3833.30 1432

Tax Assessor

Ch Dep 

Tax.1433.001100. 14169 83247.58 4.50% 3746.1411 86993.7211 499 B.34 1433

Tax Assessor

Tax Apps 

Specialist.1434.0011 4787 56104.0272 4.50% 2524.681224 58628.70842 499 B.22 1263.83 1434

Tax Assessor

Motor Veh Clk 

I.1435.001100. 14424 31375.3856 3.00% 941.261568 32316.64717 499 B.17 1435

Tax Assessor

Tax Accounting Spec 

I.1436.001100. 3588 38518.3552 4.50% 1733.325984 40251.68118 499 B.18 1436

Tax Assessor

Motor Veh Clk 

I.1437.001100. 13069 35298.224 5.00% 1764.9112 37063.1352 499 B.17 1437

Tax Assessor

Motor Veh Clk 

I.1438.001100. 12856 36883.3296 5.00% 1844.16648 38727.49608 499 B.17 1438

Tax Assessor

Motor Veh Clk 

I.1439.001100. 14502 31375.3856 5.00% 1568.76928 32944.15488 499 B.17 1439

Tax Assessor

Motor Veh Clk 

I.1440.001100. 5124 44762.0368 5.00% 2238.10184 47000.13864 499 B.17 2238.09 1440

Tax Assessor

Motor Veh Clk 

I.1442.001100. 13353 34348.2256 3.50% 1202.187896 35550.4135 499 B.17 1442

Tax Assessor

Asst 

Mgr.1443.001100. 13338 37334.6896 5.00% 1866.73448 39201.42408 499 B.19 1443

Tax Assessor

Asst 

Mgr.1444.001100. 12700 40254.4272 4.00% 1610.177088 41864.60429 499 B.19 1444

Tax Assessor

Motor Veh Clk 

I.1445.001100. 14923 30911.712 2.90% 896.439648 31808.15165 499 B.17 1445

Tax Assessor

Motor Vehicle Spec 

II.1446.001100. 14336 35032.4832 5.00% 1751.62416 36784.10736 499 B.18 1446



Department Position Emp Num

Current 

Annual Salary Merit %

Annual Merit 

Amount

Final Proposed 

Salary

Dept 

Num Grade Lump Sum PCN PT Hrly PT Merit

Tax Assessor

Accounting 

Specialist 12396 44333.536 4.50% 1995.00912 46328.54512 499 B.20 1447

Tax Assessor

Motor Veh Clk 

I.1448.001100. 11208 40478.048 4.00% 1619.12192 42097.16992 499 B.17 1448

Tax Assessor

Motor Veh Clk 

I.1449.001100. 15067 30911.712 1.30% 401.852256 31313.56426 499 B.17 1449

Tax Assessor

Motor Veh Clk 

I.1450.001100. 12380 37424.712 5.00% 1871.2356 39295.9476 499 B.17 1450

Tax Assessor

Motor Veh Clk 

I.1451.001100. 14621 31220.8208 5.00% 1561.04104 32781.86184 499 B.17 1451

Tax Assessor

Motor Veh Clk 

I.1452.001100. 4599 44762.0368 5.00% 2238.10184 47000.13864 499 B.17 2238.09 1452

Tax Assessor

Motor Veh Clk 

II.1453.001100. 1072 47035.04 5.00% 2351.752 49386.792 499 B.18 2351.72 1453

Tax Assessor

MV Office Asst 

Mgr.1454.001100. 10242 49410.7328 5.00% 2470.53664 51881.26944 499 B.19 2470.53 1454

Tax Assessor

Tax Annex 

Mgr.1455.001100. 4246 51008.88 5.00% 2550.444 53559.324 499 B.22 1455

Tax Assessor

MV Office Asst 

Mgr.1456.001100. 3491 49410.7328 4.50% 2223.482976 51634.21578 499 B.19 2223.48 1456

Tax Assessor

Office Adm 

Tax.1457.001100. 12181 45949.384 5.00% 2297.4692 48246.8532 499 B.22 1457

Tax Assessor

Office Mgr 

TaxSub.1458.001100 13504 45487.26 5.00% 2274.363 47761.623 499 B.22 1458

Tax Assessor

Office Mgr 

TaxSub.1459.001100 4161 50517.22 5.00% 2525.861 53043.081 499 B.22 1459

Tax Assessor

Office Mgr 

TaxSub.1460.001100 3374 56313.14 5.00% 2815.657 59128.797 499 B.22 1763.92 1460

Tax Assessor

Office Spec Sr 

Aut.1461.001100. 11627 41584.0672 5.00% 2079.20336 43663.27056 499 B.19 1461

Tax Assessor

VIT 

Specialist.1462.0011 12052 43586.9408 4.50% 1961.412336 45548.35314 499 B.19 1462

Tax Assessor

Motor Vehicle 

Specialist.1463.0011 10523 30908.8 1.60% 494.5408 31403.3408 499 B.17 1463

Tax Assessor

Tax Accounting Spec 

I.1464.001100. 14412 33122.6688 4.50% 1490.520096 34613.1889 499 B.18 1464

Tax Assessor

Property Tax 

Manager.1465.0011 4548 59452.9 4.50% 2675.3805 62128.2805 499 B.26 1465

Tax Assessor

Prop Tax 

Spec.1466.001100. 10785 42083.9744 4.50% 1893.778848 43977.75325 499 B.19 1466

Tax Assessor

Property Tax 

Specialist 11521 47712.4336 4.50% 2147.059512 49859.49311 499 B.20 1467

Tax Assessor

Tax Accounting Spec 

1.1468.001100. 12088 34267.0016 4.50% 1542.015072 35809.01667 499 B.18 1468

Tax Assessor

Property Tax 

Specialist 10122 40721.1584 3.50% 1425.240544 42146.39894 499 B.18 1469

Tax Assessor

Information Services 

Mngr.1471.001100. 11319 47629.66 5.00% 2381.483 50011.143 499 B.22 1471

Tax Assessor

Motor Veh Clk 

I.1486.001100. 14619 31220.8208 3.00% 936.624624 32157.44542 499 B.17 1486

Tax Assessor

Motor Veh Clk 

I.1487.001100. 10410 43503.3456 5.00% 2175.16728 45678.51288 499 B.17 916.46 1487

Tax Assessor

Motor Vehicle 

Specialist.1703.0011 13624 32955.1664 3.50% 1153.430824 34108.59722 499 B.17 1703

Tax Assessor

Motor Vehicle 

Specialist.1704.0011 14987 30911.712 2.30% 710.969376 31622.68138 499 B.17 1704

Tax Assessor

Motor Vehicle 

Specialist 13791 34268.6032 5.00% 1713.43016 35982.03336 499 B.18 1762

Tax Assessor

Motor Vehicle 

Specialist 14509 30988.984 3.50% 1084.61444 32073.59844 499 B.17 1806

Tax Assessor

Motor Vehicle 

Specialist 14804 30908.8 5.00% 1545.44 32454.24 499 B.17 1807

Tax Assessor

Mail 

Clerk.1853.001100.N 13930 32806.7168 4.50% 1476.302256 34283.01906 499 B.12 1853



Department Position Emp Num

Current 

Annual Salary Merit %

Annual Merit 

Amount

Final Proposed 

Salary

Dept 

Num Grade Lump Sum PCN PT Hrly PT Merit

Tax Assessor

PT Motor Vehicle 

Specialist.9974.0011 5809 27539.47 5.00% 28916.4435 499 B.16 9974 15.9181 1200.2262

Tax Assessor

PT Property Tax 

Specialist.9981.0011 14819 21978.04 4.00% 22857.1616 499 B.17 9981 14.8614 896.43965

OSSF

Admin Tech 

III.1820.001100. 14480 $41,218.00 7.00% $2,885.26 44103.26 661 B.20 1820

OSSF

Admin Tech 

III.1821.001100. 14045 $41,025.78 4.00% $1,641.03 42666.81029 661 B.20 1821

OSSF

Inspector.1823.0011

00. 5132 $53,479.08 2.05% $1,096.32 54575.40029 661 B.21 1823

OSSF

Sanitarian 

I.1822.001100. 13821 $49,942.18 4.00% $1,997.69 51939.87131 661 B.23 1822

OSSF

Sanitarian 

I.1824.001100. 14523 $47,419.99 7.00% $3,319.40 50739.38952 661 B.23 1824

OSSF

Sanitarian 

I.1878.001100.N 14869 $41,581.51 6.50% $2,702.80 44284.30687 661 B.23 1878

OSSF

Sanitarian 

II.1826.001100. 13632 $58,093.54 5.00% $2,904.68 60998.2216 661 B.24 1826

OSSF

Sanitarian 

III.1825.001100. 4097 $65,545.40 1.54% $1,009.40 66554.80048 661 B.25 1825

OSSF

Sr Environmental 

Engineer.1819.0011 14468 $101,999.82 4.00% $4,079.99 106079.8128 661 B.40 1819

URS

Asst Director 

R&B.1495.001100. 4100 89961.3 4.45% 4,003.28 93,964.58 210 B.34 1495

URS

Foreman 

R&B.1496.001100.Y 11669 56225 5.34% 3,002.42 59,227.42 210 B.27 1496

URS

County Engineer 

I.1497.001100. 12130 138582.6 7.00% 9,700.78 148,283.38 210 B.43 1497

URS

Senior Engineer 

I.1498.001100. 14072 101699.26 6.98% 7,098.61 108,797.87 210 B.38 1498

URS

Foreman 

I.1499.001100. 12709 56226.82 5.34% 3,002.51 59,229.33 210 B.27 1499

URS

Admin Tech 

III.1500.001100. 13496 41218.0496 7.00% 2,885.26 44,103.31 210 B.20 1500

URS

Engineer 

III.1501.001100. 14914 90000.04 7.00% 6,300.00 96,300.04 210 B.36 1501

URS

Foreman 

R&B.1503.001100. 11120 60002.28 4.00% 2,400.09 62,402.37 210 B.27 1503

URS

Foreman 

R&B.1504.001100. 1772 61607 3.99% 2,458.12 64,065.12 210 B.27 1504

URS

Foreman 

R&B.1505.001100. 3281 60089.64 3.99% 2,397.58 62,487.22 210 B.27 1505

URS

Foreman 

R&B.1506.001100. 4802 61002.24 4.00% 2,440.09 63,442.33 210 B.27 1506

URS

Engineer 

II.1508.001100. 14130 96443.88 6.22% 5,998.81 102,442.69 210 B.34 1508

URS

Foreman 

R&B.1509.001100. 5839 61168.12 4.00% 2,446.72 63,614.84 210 B.27 1509

URS

Inspector 

II.1511.001100. 14172 60274.656 4.00% 2,410.99 62,685.64 210 B.26 1511

URS

Inspector 

II.1513.001100. 14316 58935.45753 4.00% 2,357.42 61,292.88 210 B.26 1513

URS

Operator II 

R&B.1515.001100. 14103 40790.64538 4.00% 1,631.63 42,422.27 210 B.19 1515

URS

Operator II 

R&B.1516.001100. 14601 38003.6592 4.00% 1,520.15 39,523.81 210 B.19 1516

URS

Doc Control Spec 

II.1518.001100. 13133 60877.40256 6.57% 3,999.65 64,877.05 210 B.26 1518

URS

Operator II 

R&B.1520.001100. 13410 38902.43877 6.94% 2,699.83 41,602.27 210 B.19 1520

URS

Operator I 

R&B.1521.001100. 14842 35500.0048 4.00% 1,420.00 36,920.00 210 B.17 1521

URS

Operator II 

R&B.1522.001100. 14223 38009.85165 4.00% 1,520.39 39,530.25 210 B.19 1522



Department Position Emp Num

Current 

Annual Salary Merit %

Annual Merit 

Amount

Final Proposed 

Salary

Dept 

Num Grade Lump Sum PCN PT Hrly PT Merit

URS

Operator III 

R&B.1523.001100. 13725 40668.61091 4.00% 1,626.74 42,295.36 210 B.21 1523

URS

Operator II 

R&B.1524.001100. 14511 38225.9696 4.99% 1,907.48 40,133.45 210 B.19 1524

URS

Operator II 

R&B.1525.001100. 5087 38706.90681 4.00% 1,548.28 40,255.18 210 B.19 1525

URS

Operator II 

R&B.1526.001100. 12529 39726.0032 6.29% 2,498.77 42,224.77 210 B.19 1526

URS

Operator 

IV.1527.001100.Y 11542 45544.1584 4.00% 1,821.77 47,365.92 210 B.23 1527

URS

Operator 

I.1529.001100.Y 15072 35500.0048 4.00% 1,420.00 36,920.00 210 B.17 1529

URS

Operator 

II.1530.001100. 14649 39245.44 3.99% 1,565.89 40,811.33 210 B.19 1530

URS

Operator II 

R&B.1531.001100. 11322 40280.4896 4.00% 1,611.22 41,891.71 210 B.19 1531

URS

Operator II 

R&B.1533.001100. 14346 39077.41901 4.00% 1,563.10 40,640.52 210 B.19 1533

URS

Operator 

III.1534.001100.Y 12208 40891.6768 4.00% 1,635.67 42,527.34 210 B.21 1534

URS

Operator 

II.1535.001100.Y 14324 36962.05609 4.00% 1,478.48 38,440.54 210 B.19 1535

URS

Operator 

III.1536.001100. 12809 42745.08642 4.00% 1,709.80 44,454.89 210 B.21 1536

URS

Operator 

III.1537.001100.Y 12724 39382.096 4.13% 1,626.48 41,008.58 210 B.21 1537

URS

Operator II 

R&B.1538.001100. 12009 39075.25688 4.00% 1,563.01 40,638.27 210 B.19 1538

URS

Operator 

I.1539.001100. 14912 35500.0048 4.00% 1,420.00 36,920.00 210 B.17 1539

URS

Operator 

II.1540.001100. 12754 36626.50167 4.00% 1,465.06 38,091.56 210 B.19 1540

URS

Operator II 

R&B.1541.001100. 10193 37064.352 3.99% 1,478.87 38,543.22 210 B.19 1541

URS

Operator 

III.1542.001100.Y 10500 40881.84362 4.00% 1,635.27 42,517.12 210 B.21 1542

URS

Operator 

I.1543.001100. 14178 35735.7312 3.97% 1,418.71 37,154.44 210 B.17 1543

URS

Operator III 

R&B.1544.001100. 12341 42064.776 4.00% 1,682.59 43,747.37 210 B.21 1544

URS

Operator III 

R&B.1545.001100. 11628 42033.7424 4.00% 1,681.35 43,715.09 210 B.21 1545

URS

Operator III 

R&B.1546.001100. 5304 44683.77777 4.00% 1,787.35 46,471.13 210 B.21 1546

URS

Operator III 

R&B.1547.001100. 5063 44428.6157 4.00% 1,777.14 46,205.76 210 B.21 1547

URS

Operator II 

R&B.1548.001100. 14557 38130.7056 5.00% 1,906.54 40,037.24 210 B.19 1548

URS

Operator III 

R&B.1549.001100. 13461 45099.87678 4.00% 1,804.00 46,903.87 210 B.21 1549

URS

Operator 

III.1550.001100.Y 13017 39946.5872 4.00% 1,597.86 41,544.45 210 B.21 1550

URS

Operator 

V.1551.001100.Y 11393 46587.6112 4.00% 1,863.50 48,451.12 210 B.25 1551

URS

Operator 

III.1552.001100.Y 13329 39941.1792 4.00% 1,597.65 41,538.83 210 B.21 1552

URS

Operator III 

R&B.1553.001100. 11475 43822.23717 4.00% 1,752.89 45,575.13 210 B.21 1553

URS

Operator II 

R&B.1554.001100. 11187 40172.3088 4.00% 1,606.89 41,779.20 210 B.19 1554

URS

Operator 

IV.1556.001100.Y 10726 43095.0832 4.00% 1,723.80 44,818.89 210 B.23 1556

URS

Operator III 

R&B.1558.001100. 5607 41049.4656 4.00% 1,641.98 42,691.44 210 B.21 1558



Department Position Emp Num

Current 

Annual Salary Merit %

Annual Merit 

Amount

Final Proposed 

Salary

Dept 

Num Grade Lump Sum PCN PT Hrly PT Merit

URS

Operator 

III.1559.001100.Y 4399 40876.37944 4.00% 1,635.06 42,511.43 210 B.21 1559

URS

Operator II 

R&B.1560.001100. 11130 40098.47295 4.00% 1,603.94 41,702.41 210 B.19 1560

URS

Operator II 

R&B.1561.001100. 13785 39128.856 4.00% 1,565.15 40,694.01 210 B.19 1561

URS

Operator 

III.1562.001100.Y 13919 40703.8528 7.00% 2,849.27 43,553.12 210 B.21 1562

URS

Operator II 

R&B.1563.001100. 13497 38694.32848 4.00% 1,547.77 40,242.10 210 B.19 1563

URS

Operator I 

R&B.1564.001100. 15035 35499.984 4.00% 1,420.00 36,919.98 210 B.17 1564

URS

Operator III 

R&B.1566.001100. 5065 43711.66786 4.00% 1,748.47 45,460.13 210 B.21 1566

URS

Operator 

V.1567.001100.Y 12231 50908.7696 4.00% 2,036.35 52,945.12 210 B.25 1567

URS

Operator III 

R&B.1568.001100. 1291 40000.87832 4.00% 1,600.04 41,600.91 210 B.21 1568

URS

Operator 

IV.1569.001100. 11380 46981.74065 4.00% 1,879.27 48,861.01 210 B.23 1569

URS

Operator 

I.1570.001100.Y 14985 35500.0048 4.01% 1,423.55 36,923.55 210 B.17 1570

URS

Operator III 

R&B.1571.001100. 10491 43148.64296 4.00% 1,725.95 44,874.59 210 B.21 1571

URS

Inspector 

I.1573.001100. 14652 52496.65633 4.00% 2,099.87 54,596.52 210 B.23 1573

URS

Operator III 

R&B.1574.001100. 4472 43917.72105 4.00% 1,756.71 45,674.43 210 B.21 1574

URS

Operator III 

R&B.1575.001100. 4031 44127.86701 4.00% 1,765.11 45,892.98 210 B.21 1575

URS

Operator 

IV.1576.001100.Y 11458 45502.2048 1.65% 750.79 46,252.99 210 B.23 1576

URS

Operator III 

R&B.1577.001100. 10998 42784.44995 4.00% 1,711.38 44,495.83 210 B.21 1577

URS

Operator III 

R&B.1578.001100. 3022 42784.44995 4.00% 1,711.38 44,495.83 210 B.21 1578

URS

Operator III 

R&B.1579.001100. 3968 43991.54106 4.00% 1,759.66 45,751.20 210 B.21 1579

URS

Operator III 

R&B.1580.001100. 1538 47977.09311 4.00% 1,919.08 49,896.18 210 B.21 1580

URS

Operator IV 

R&B.1581.001100. 3033 46250.83884 4.00% 1,850.03 48,100.87 210 B.23 1581

URS

Operator III 

R&B.1582.001100. 10651 44586.6928 4.00% 1,783.47 46,370.16 210 B.21 1582

URS

Operator IV 

R&B.1583.001100. 13554 47001.864 5.11% 2,401.80 49,403.66 210 B.23 1583

URS

Operator 

V.1584.001100. 4024 49775.232 4.00% 1,991.01 51,766.24 210 B.25 1584

URS

Operator IV 

R&B.1585.001100. 2112 46816.50111 4.00% 1,872.66 48,689.16 210 B.23 1585

URS

Admin Tech 

III.1586.001100. 13568 41000.0032 5.00% 2,050.00 43,050.00 210 B.20 1586

URS

Operator V 

R&B.1587.001100. 3328 50963.53577 4.00% 2,038.54 53,002.08 210 B.25 1587

URS

Operator II 

R&B.1588.001100. 14426 38000.6798 4.00% 1,520.03 39,520.71 210 B.19 1588

URS

Operator IV 

R&B.1589.001100. 3227 47794.58947 4.00% 1,911.78 49,706.37 210 B.23 1589

URS

Operator I 

R&B.1592.001100. 14925 35500.0048 4.00% 1,420.00 36,920.00 210 B.17 1592

URS

Operator V 

R&B.1593.001100. 3966 49700.5184 4.00% 1,988.02 51,688.54 210 B.25 1593

URS

Operator IV 

R&B.1594.001100. 5884 48400.3936 4.00% 1,936.02 50,336.41 210 B.23 1594



Department Position Emp Num

Current 

Annual Salary Merit %

Annual Merit 

Amount

Final Proposed 

Salary

Dept 

Num Grade Lump Sum PCN PT Hrly PT Merit

URS

Operator V 

R&B.1595.001100. 11072 48351.368 4.00% 1,934.05 50,285.42 210 B.25 1595

URS

Operator V 

R&B.1597.001100. 1456 55413.20033 3.97% 2,199.90 57,613.10 210 B.25 1597

URS

Operator II 

R&B.1598.001100. 14418 39502.4448 4.05% 1,599.85 41,102.29 210 B.19 1598

URS

Operator II 

R&B.1599.001100. 14868 39108.4928 1.92% 750.88 39,859.38 210 B.19 1599

URS

Foreman 

I.1600.001100. 2725 59501 4.37% 2,600.19 62,101.19 210 B.27 1600

URS

Operator V 

R&B.1601.001100. 4966 46786.7712 7.00% 3,275.07 50,061.85 210 B.25 1601

URS

Operator II 

R&B.1602.001100. 13495 38003.84132 4.00% 1,520.15 39,523.99 210 B.19 1602

URS

Safety Training 

Coord.1603.001100. 2877 69932.2 4.00% 2,797.29 72,729.49 210 B.27 1603

URS

Senior Engineer 

I.1604.001100. 12382 119968.68 4.17% 5,002.69 124,971.37 210 B.40 1604

URS

Supervising 

Inspector 5532 75479.82 4.00% 3,019.19 78,499.01 210 B.32 1605

URS

Sr Foreman 

R&B.1607.001100. 1640 70001.88 4.00% 2,800.08 72,801.96 210 B.29 1607

URS

Senior Engineer 

I.1609.001100. 14617 100959.56 4.95% 4,997.50 105,957.06 210 B.38 1609

URS

Supervising 

Inspector 13399 96636.8 3.93% 3,797.83 100,434.63 210 B.34 1611

URS

Operator 

III.1621.001100.Y 5903 39941.5952 4.00% 1,597.66 41,539.26 210 B.21 1621

URS

Inspector II Co 

Engineer.1622.0011 13389 60720.4084 4.00% 2,428.82 63,149.22 210 B.26 1622

URS

Operator II 

R&B.1655.001100. 12798 36056.9872 5.41% 1,950.68 38,007.67 210 B.19 1655

URS

Operator 

III.1656.001100.Y 13337 39775.6944 7.00% 2,784.30 42,559.99 210 B.21 1656

URS

Operator I 

R&B.1657.001100. 14913 35500.0048 4.00% 1,420.00 36,920.00 210 B.17 1657

URS

Senior Engineer 

I.1658.001100. 13001 103695.02 4.82% 4,998.10 108,693.12 210 B.38 1658

URS

Operator II 

R&B.1671.001100. 13802 43067.8976 4.00% 1,722.72 44,790.61 210 B.19 1671

URS

Operator 

II.1673.001100.Y 13911 36962.05609 4.00% 1,478.48 38,440.54 210 B.19 1673

URS

Planner 

I.1751.001100. 14376 66229.8 1.81% 1,198.76 67,428.56 210 B.28 1751

URS

Operator 

I.1880.001100. 14938 35500.0048 4.00% 1,420.00 36,920.00 210 B.17 1880

URS

Operator 

I.1881.001100. 14999 35500.0048 4.00% 1,420.00 36,920.00 210 B.17 1881

URS

Operator 

I.1882.001100. 14960 35500.0048 4.00% 1,420.00 36,920.00 210 B.17 1882

URS

Senior Engineer 

I.1606.001100. 12593 108527.64 2.03% 1,101.56 110,730.75 210 B.38 1606

URS

PT Technical 

Trainer.9996.001101 2758 47324.7008 4.00% 49,217.69 210 B.25 9996 22.7523 1372.4163

Magistrate

Admin 

Specialist.0180.0011 14645 36778.19 4.00% 1471.127424 38249.31302 477 B.17 0180

Magistrate

Admin 

Specialist.0183.0011 13710 38617.09 4.00% 1544.683712 40161.77651 477 B.17 0183

Magistrate

Indigent Defense 

Spec.0182.001100. 13851 40506.02 2.00% 810.12048 41316.14448 477 B.19 0182

Magistrate

Chief Office 

Administrator.1713. 14821 58681.48 7.00% 4107.7036 62789.1836 477 B.29 1713

Magistrate

Associate 

Judge.0185.001100. 13352 101146 2.00% 2022.9196 103168.8996 477 B.40 0185



Department Position Emp Num

Current 

Annual Salary Merit %

Annual Merit 

Amount

Final Proposed 

Salary

Dept 

Num Grade Lump Sum PCN PT Hrly PT Merit

Magistrate

Associate 

Judge.0188.001100. 14822 96329.22 2.00% 1926.5844 98255.8044 477 B.40 0188

Magistrate

Associate 

Judge.1668.001100. 14269 96329.22 2.00% 1926.5844 98255.8044 477 B.40 1668

Magistrate

Associate 

Judge.1792.001100. 14074 98255.82 2.00% 1965.1164 100220.9364 477 B.40 1792

Magistrate

Office 

Specialist.0189.0011 10094 47035.87 5.00% 2351.7936 49387.6656 591 B.18 2351.79 0189

PR Bond

Admin 

Specialist.1211.0011 14366 38617.09 7.00% 2703.196496 41320.2893 477 B.17 1211

PR Bond

Admin 

Specialist.1706.0011 14626 36778.14 5.00% 1838.9072 38617.0512 477 B.17 1706

Parks Consv

Trail / Preserve 

Steward.1728.00110 11676 37110.6944 6.50% 39522.88954 508 B.18 1728

Parks Consv

Environmental Prgm 

Coord.0262.001100. 11124 67071.16 4.50% 3018.2022 70089.3622 508 B.29 3018.37 0262

Parks

Park 

Manager.1198.0011 10357 43164.68 5.58% 2408.589144 45573.26914 510 B.18 1198

Parks

Park 

Manager.1199.0011 10116 42098.68 3.00% 1262.9604 43361.6404 510 B.18 1199

Parks

Parks Shop & Safety 

Tech.1200.001100. 12460 39599.40516 5.75% 2276.965797 41876.37096 510 B.18 1200

Parks

Irrigation 

Tech.1201.001100. 11827 37751.14256 5.00% 1887.557128 39638.69969 510 B.16 1201

Parks

Office Spec 

Parks.1202.001100. 11796 41269.95131 4.00% 1650.798052 42920.74936 510 B.17 1202

Parks

Parks Asst 

Dir.1203.001100. 12548 77656.28 4.00% 3106.2512 80762.5312 510 B.30 1203

Parks

Parks Maintenance 

Tech.1204.001100. 13660 30295.47419 4.00% 1211.818967 31507.29315 510 B.15 1204

Parks

Parks Maintenance 

Tech.1205.001100. 14650 30664.33344 3.00% 919.9300032 31584.26344 510 B.15 1205

Parks

Parks 

Supt.1208.001100. 5526 73479.12 4.00% 2939.1648 76418.2848 510 B.27 2939.05 1208

Parks

Project Specialist 

Parks.1209.001100. 5563 52493.63835 4.00% 2099.745534 54593.38389 510 B.23 1209

Parks

Asst Operations 

Manager.1691.0011 14699 50666.46 4.00% 2026.6584 52693.1184 510 B.26 1691

Parks

Office 

Manager.1693.0011 14541 41962.96 2.00% 839.2592 42802.2192 510 B.22 1693

Parks Tech 1.1694.001100. 14495 29681.6 3.00% 890.448 30572.048 510 B.15 1694

Parks

General Manager - 

Expo.1726.001100. 13539 75995.14 4.00% 3039.8056 79034.9456 510 B.33 1726

Parks

Park 

Manager.1727.0011 13789 41938 4.50% 1887.21 43825.21 510 B.18 1727

Parks

Parks Maintenance 

Tech.1729.001100. 14170 29429.88303 3.00% 882.8964908 30312.77952 510 B.15 1729

Parks

Parks Maintenance 

Tech.1786.001100. 14755 29718.416 6.00% 1783.10496 31501.52096 510 B.15 1786

Parks

Parks Maintenance 

Tech.1788.001100. 13535 29429.88303 3.00% 882.8964908 30312.77952 510 B.15 1788

Parks

Administrative 

Assistant.1794.0011 14416 32475.84463 4.50% 1461.413008 33937.25764 510 B.17 1794

Parks

Office 

Specialist.1859.0011 14518 30911.712 4.00% 1236.46848 32148.18048 510 B.17 1859

Parks

Tech 

1.1860.001100.N 14840 29413.0304 6.00% 1764.781824 31177.81222 510 B.15 1860

Parks

PT Parks 

Maintenance 14091 28012.2752 4.00% 29132.76621 510 B.15 9947 13.4674 672.2946

Parks

PT Parks 

Maintenance 12797 33356.544 4.00% 34690.80576 510 B.15 9987 16.0368 967.33978

Parks

PT Parks 

Maintenance 14494 28012.2752 4.00% 29132.76621 510 B.15 9989 13.4674 672.2946



Department Position Emp Num

Current 

Annual Salary Merit %

Annual Merit 

Amount

Final Proposed 

Salary

Dept 

Num Grade Lump Sum PCN PT Hrly PT Merit

ITS

IT Specialist 

I.0114.001100.Y 12546 51760.8 4.00% 53831.232 503 B.25 0114

ITS

IT Specialist 

II.0113.001100. 11407 60749 4.00% 63178.96 503 B.26 0113

ITS

IT 

Manager.0088.0011 1358 73117.98 4.00% 2924.7192 76042.6992 503 B.34 0088

ITS

Analyst 

I.0949.001100.Y 1826 66007.24 4.50% 2970.3258 68977.5658 503 B.30 0949

ITS

System 

Administrator 2752 57673.72 3.50% 2018.5802 59692.3002 503 B.29 1682

ITS

Analyst 

II.0948.001100. 4036 75086.18 3.50% 2628.0163 77714.1963 503 B.32 0948

ITS

System Support Spec 

II.0964.001100.Y 4201 56527.33 4.25% 2402.411576 58929.74278 503 B.25 0964

ITS

Server 

Engineer.1756.0011 4524 86572.2 4.50% 3895.749 90467.949 503 B.33 1756

ITS

Analyst 

III.0965.001100. 5075 82404.14 3.50% 2884.1449 85288.2849 503 B.34 0965

ITS

Analyst 

II.0944.001100. 5361 78585.26 3.50% 2750.4841 81335.7441 503 B.32 0944

ITS

IT 

Manager.0967.0011 10352 75360.74 4.50% 3391.2333 78751.9733 503 B.34 0967

ITS

Project 

Manager.0957.0011 10409 97854.9 4.50% 4403.4705 102258.3705 503 B.35 0957

ITS

IT Director 

II.0953.001100. 10605 119971 4.50% 5398.6959 125369.7159 503 B.38 0953

ITS

System Support Spec 

III.0963.001100.Y 11260 66056.16 4.50% 2972.527078 69028.68438 503 B.26 0963

ITS

Analyst 

II.0946.001100.Y 11265 66245.4 3.50% 2318.589 68563.989 503 B.32 0946

ITS

Analyst 

II.0945.001100. 11552 79619.28 3.50% 2786.6748 82405.9548 503 B.32 0945

ITS

System 

Administrator 11560 62722.4 3.50% 2195.284 64917.684 503 B.31 0089

ITS

Warehouse 

Coordinator 11832 49410.73 4.00% 1976.429312 49410.7328 503 B.19 1976.43 0726

ITS

Developer 

II.1757.001100. 12067 76938.68 3.50% 2692.8538 79631.5338 503 B.33 1757

ITS

IT 

Manager.0951.0011 12158 73117.72 3.50% 2559.1202 75676.8402 503 B.34 0951

ITS

Analyst 

I.1808.001100.Y 12415 63031.54 4.00% 2521.2616 65552.8016 503 B.30 1808

ITS

IT 

Manager.1809.0011 12835 73117.98 7.00% 5118.2586 78236.2386 503 B.34 1809

ITS

Security 

Engineer.0968.0011 12980 69585.88 4.00% 2783.4352 72369.3152 503 B.33 0968

ITS

Analyst 

III.0952.001100. 13068 93184.78 4.50% 4193.3151 97378.0951 503 B.34 0952

ITS

Warehouse 

Coordinator 13253 37250.63 4.00% 1490.025317 38740.65825 503 B.18 1755

ITS

System Support Spec 

III.1628.001100.Y 13339 54065.7 3.50% 1892.2995 55957.9995 503 B.26 1628

ITS

IT Office Spec 

I.0943.001100. 13391 34600.54 4.00% 1384.021687 35984.56385 503 B.17 0943

ITS

Network 

Engineer.0955.0011 13592 82232.28 4.50% 3700.4526 85932.7326 503 B.33 0955

ITS

System 

Administrator 13658 64576.46 3.50% 2260.1761 66836.6361 503 B.31 1629

ITS

System 

Administrator 13805 61795.5 4.25% 2626.30875 64421.80875 503 B.31 0950

ITS

System Support Spec 

II.1834.001100.Y 14337 45886.76 3.50% 1606.036432 47492.79163 503 B.25 1834

ITS

Office 

Administrator.0958. 14572 41616 3.50% 1456.560058 43072.56172 503 B.22 0958



Department Position Emp Num

Current 

Annual Salary Merit %

Annual Merit 

Amount

Final Proposed 

Salary

Dept 

Num Grade Lump Sum PCN PT Hrly PT Merit

ITS

System 

Administrator 14864 61795.76 3.50% 2162.8516 63958.6116 503 B.31 1855

ITS

System Support Spec 

II.1856.001100.N 14865 45886.78 3.00% 1376.60328 47263.37928 503 B.25 1856

ITS

IT Specialist 

I.1708.001100.Y 14892 45886.78 4.00% 1835.47104 47722.24704 503 B.25 1708

ITS

IT Director 

II.0954.001100. 4732 118611.5 4.00% 123355.9392 503 B.38 0954

ITS

System 

Administrator 11933 61795.5 4.00% 64267.32 503 B.31 0956

ITS

IT 

Manager.0960.0011 10471 82438.2 4.50% 86147.919 503 B.34 0960

ITS

Developer 

I.1722.001100.Y 13349 71100.12 4.25% 74121.8751 503 B.31 1722

ITS

Analyst 

I.1810.001100.Y 14537 63031.54 4.00% 65552.8016 503 B.30 1810

36458.72348



Department PCN EE ID

Current 

Annual 

Salary

*New 

Annual 

Salary

Current 

Position 

Budget 

Amount

*New 

Position 

Budget 

Amount

Reduction 

to Position 

Budget

Increase to 

Position 

Budget Change notes

Earliest 

Oracle 

Effective 

Date

Justice of the 

Peace 3 - 0453 0092 11721 $40,820.57 $44,902.63 $52,453.70 $46,238.90 -$6,214.80

Title correction: Customer Service Administrator I 

to Court Administrator I; Reallocation of Position 

budget to facilitate internal promotion to include 

10% salary increase as allowed by policy 10/4/2019

Justice of the 

Peace 3 - 0453 0997 10877 $52,453.70 $47,035.07 $40,820.57 $47,035.37 $6,214.80

Title correction: Collections Coordinator JOP3 to 

Court Clerk IV; Reallocation of position budget, 

this change will facilitate internal transfer to 

include salary decrease as allowed by policy. 

Surplus salary from PCN 0092. 10/4/2019

Road and Bridge - 

210 1502 vacant n/a n/a $89,157.95 $80,141.15 -$9,016.80

Title/Grade change:  Planner IV (B.34) to Planner 

III (B.32) / Titles and grade changes are consistent 

within the department 10/4/2019

Road and Bridge - 

210 1943 vacant n/a n/a $87,312.33 $96,329.13 $9,016.80

Title/Grade change:  Senior Engineer I (B.38) to 

Supervising Engineer (B.40) / Titles and grade 

changes are consistent within the department. 

Surplus salary from PCN 1502 10/4/2019

*Amount may vary slightly due to Oracle rounding



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   9.           
Meeting Date: 10/01/2019  

Property Tax Refunds – Over 2500 – Thru 09/24/2019
Submitted For: Larry Gaddes  Submitted By: Renee Clark, County Tax Assessor

Collector
Department: County Tax Assessor Collector
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving property tax refunds over $2,500.00 thru 09/24/2019 for
the Williamson County Tax Assessor/Collector.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
091919-092419 Refunds Over 2500

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/26/2019 11:49 AM
Form Started By: Renee Clark Started On: 09/26/2019 11:18 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/26/2019 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   10.           
Meeting Date: 10/01/2019  

Investment Report for 3rd Qtr FY 2019
Submitted For: David Heselmeyer  Submitted By: David Heselmeyer, County Treasurer
Department: County Treasurer
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take action on approving the Investment Report for the Quarter ending June 30, 2019 which
was approved by the Investment Committee on July 29, 2019.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Investment Report 3-19

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/26/2019 11:15 AM
Form Started By: David Heselmeyer Started On: 09/26/2019 11:09 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/26/2019 



























































































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   11.           
Meeting Date: 10/01/2019  

Justice of the Peace Pct. 2
Submitted By: Melissa East, J.P. Pct. #2
Department: J.P. Pct. #2
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and take appropriate action on accepting a donation to Williamson County Justice Court Precinct 2 Mentor
Program from Hill Country Bible Church Austin in the amount of $1,000.00.

Background
Hill Country Bible Church Austin has donated $1,000.00 to the Williamson County Justice Court Precinct 2 Mentor
Program for the annual Mentoring Banquet.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/23/2019 10:27 AM
Form Started By: Melissa East Started On: 09/23/2019 08:46 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/23/2019 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   12.           
Meeting Date: 10/01/2019  

Texas A&M Affiliation Agreement
Submitted By: Michael Knipstein, EMS
Department: EMS
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving an affiliation agreement with Texas A&M University
Health Science Center.

Background
This is a request to approve an agreement with Texas A&M to allow medical students the opportunity and means to
receive supervised experience in a professional setting under direct supervision of WilCo EMS qualified personnel
during an EMS ride out. The agreement has been reviewed by WilCo legal.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
TAMU Agreement

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Hal Hawes Hal Hawes 09/19/2019 09:06 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/19/2019 09:49 AM
Form Started By: Michael Knipstein Started On: 09/19/2019 07:40 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/19/2019 

























   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   13.           
Meeting Date: 10/01/2019  

Paper Retriever of Texas Commerical Service Agreement
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Andrew Portillo, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the Services Contract between Williamson County and
Paper Retriever of Texas, LLC to provide disposal of bins around Williamson County in the amount of $510.00 per
month and authorizing execution of the agreement.

Background
This service agreement is for proper pick up service of the 9 recycle bins located around the Williamson County
Depts. Department point of contact is Shantil Moore. Funding Source 01.0100.0509.04990. FY 20.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Contract

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 09/25/2019 05:01 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/26/2019 09:21 AM
Form Started By: Andrew Portillo Started On: 09/25/2019 10:11 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/26/2019 









   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   14.           
Meeting Date: 10/01/2019  

Vehicle Reimbursement Agreement for County Sheriff
Submitted For: Robert Chody  Submitted By: Starla Hall, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding approval and receipt of Vehicle Reimbursement
Agreement regarding off duty contracting of County Sheriff Deputies with Celebration Church (Traffic control and
security during various church services).

Background
This agreement gives permission for Celebration Church to contract County Sheriff Deputies in a private capacity
and the County to invoice them for deputies vehicle usage.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Celebration Church

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/26/2019 11:15 AM
Form Started By: Starla Hall Started On: 09/26/2019 10:57 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/26/2019 











   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   15.           
Meeting Date: 10/01/2019  

Set a date for Public Hearing for CR 176 street name change
Submitted For: Jay Schade  Submitted By: Teresa Baker, Information Technology
Department: Information Technology
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action to set a public hearing pursuant to Tex. Transp. Code § 251.152
regarding proposed street name change in Pct. 3 for a portion of CR 176 to Parkside Pkwy, including authorization
for publication in local newspaper of notice to the public.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
CR 176/Parkview Pkwy Map
Request

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/24/2019 01:50 PM
Form Started By: Teresa Baker Started On: 09/24/2019 10:50 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/24/2019 



CR 17
6

PARKSIDE PKWY

CR 176

RM 2243

WHISPER LN

DEER DRAW
PA

RKS
IDE

PK
WY

CROSS TIM
BERS DR

LADY BIRD LN

FONTAINEBLEAU ST

FORT RI CHARDSON DR

GALVESTON ISLAND LN

FORT HOOD LN

FA
NNIN BATTLEGROUND LN

LOCKHART LOOP

GUADALUPE RIVER LN

DRVW

MISSION TEJAS ST

PARKSIDE PKWY

L E A N D E RL E A N D E R

G E O R G E T O W NG E O R G E T O W N

Streets
Future Parkside Pkwy
Proposed Name Change from CR 176 to Parkside Pkwy
Incorporated City

¯0 250 500 750 1,000
Feet

DISCLAIMER - PLEASE READ:
This map is a schematic intended only for casual purposes; do not
rely on the accuracy of any details without independently confirming them.

MAP AUTHOR: GIS Staff
MAP CONTACT:
GIS Staff
Williamson County
301 SE Inner Loop Suite 107
Georgetown, TX 78627
Phone: 512-943-1489
Fax: 512-943-1488
gis@wilco.org











   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   16.           
Meeting Date: 10/01/2019  

County Attorney Idemia Addendum
Submitted For: D. Hobbs  Submitted By: Stephanie Lloyd, County Attorney
Department: County Attorney
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the addendum between Idemia Identity & Security and
Williamson County for Annual Help Desk Maintenance Services to support the operations of the Williamson County
Attorney's Office, and authorizing the execution of the agreement.

Background
The addendum is for the continuation of annual help desk maintenance for the County Attorney's Live Scan finger
printing system. This expenditure will be charged to 01.0100.0475.004505 and funding was approved in the
FY2020 budget.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Idemia Addendum

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/25/2019 02:49 PM
Form Started By: Stephanie Lloyd Started On: 09/25/2019 02:11 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/25/2019 



 Idemia Identity & Security
  5705 W. Old Shakopee Road
  Suite 100
  Bloomington, MN 55437-3107
  USA
  Phone (800) 932-0890
  FAX (952) 932-7181

MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT ADDENDUM
QUOTATION

QUOTE ID: 22161

QUOTE DATE: 06/20/19

CUSTOMER ID: ZTX0K0031      

PRICE LIST: SL-LAWENF  

BILL TO: WILLIAMSON COUNTY ATTORNEY                          
         
405 S MLK - BOX 7                                            

                                                             

GEORGETOWN, TX  78626

United States                                                

COVERAGE

START DATE: 10/01/19

END DATE: 09/30/20

COVERAGE TYPE DESCRIPTION SERIAL NUMBER QTY PRICE

EQUIPMENT LOCATION: WILLIAMSON COUNTY ATTORNEY - 405 S MLK - BOX 7  GEORGETOWN, TX  78626

5600-TPE-ED-MHD               
 

ANNUAL HELP DESK MAINTENANCE                                                                         

TPE-5600-ED                    AEY107001060  
       

1 $2,315.00

PRT- DUP- MHD                  ANNUAL HELP DESK MAINT                                                                               

TPE-PRT-DUP                    56260-002          
  

1 $172.00

CEN- TXIAS- MHD                ANNUAL HELP DESK MAINT                                                                               

TP-CEN-TXIAS                   56260-003          
  

1 $564.00

5600-TPE-ED-MHD               
 

ANNUAL HELP DESK MAINTENANCE                                                                         

TPE-5600-ED                    AEY127001061  
       

1 $2,315.00

PRT- DUP- MHD                  ANNUAL HELP DESK MAINT                                                                               

TPE-PRT-DUP                    56271-002          
  

1 $172.00

TOTAL: $5,538.00

Page:  1 of 2Quote ID:   22161



PLEASE CHECK PREFERRED BILLING:              o ANNUAL INVOICE        OR          o  QUARTERLY INVOICE         OR             o  MONTHLY INVOICE

NAME: DEBRA BLANCHARD      PO NUMBER:

TITLE: Maintenance Contract Admin SIGNATURE BY:

PHONE: (952) 945-3302 Ext 5547 NAME(Print) / DATE

FAX: (952) 852-8747 TITLE:

EMAIL: DBlanchard@morphotrust.com PHONE / FAX:

EMAIL:

The terms and conditions of MORPHOTRUST USA maintenance services agreement are hereby incorporated into this Addendum by reference.  Please sign and date 
this Maintenance Agreement Addendum.  If a purchase order is required, please attach or include the purchase order number on this addendum.  Some of the terms 
set out herein may differ from those in the buyer's purchase order and some may be new.  Acceptance is conditional on the buyer's assent to the terms set out herein 
in lieu of those in the buyer's purchase order.  Seller's failure to object to provisions contained in any communication from the buyer shall not be deemed a waiver of 
the provisions of this acceptance.  Any changes in the terms contained herein must be specifically agreed to in writing by an officer of the seller before becoming 
binding on either seller or buyer.

AN INVOICE WILL BE ISSUED UPON RECEIPT OF A SIGNED MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT ADDENDUM

Page:  2 of 2Quote ID:   22161



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   17.           
Meeting Date: 10/01/2019  

Execute Agreement - Smith Contracting Awarded IFB 1907-331
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Thomas Skiles, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing execution of the Agreement for Construction Services
between Williamson County and Smith Contracting relating to the award of IFB #1907-331 CR 279 Stabilizing,
Milling and Overlay approved by Commissioner's Court on September 10, 2019.

Background
IFB #1907-331 CR 279 Stabilizing, Milling, and Overlay was awarded to Smith Contracting by the Court on 9/10/19.
At the time of award, an agreement for the services was not authorized for execution. This agreement is for those
services. Contract amount is $986,624.94. Kon Kwon is the point of Contact and Funding Source line item 3599
was approved for FY2020 budget.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Agreement

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 09/25/2019 04:59 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/26/2019 09:17 AM
Form Started By: Thomas Skiles Started On: 09/25/2019 09:54 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/26/2019 



































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   18.           
Meeting Date: 10/01/2019  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on Change Order No 1 to contract number IFB 1904 311 for Limestone
Terrace and Quarry Rim Drive
Submitted For: Terron Evertson  Submitted By: Kelly Murphy, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Change Order No. 1, to contract number IFB 1904-311, in the
amount of $44,272.00 for Limestone Terrace and Quarry Rim Drive Reconstruction.

Background
This Change Order is to reconstruct the intersection of Condra Ln and Sonterra Blvd with reinforced concrete
pavement. This work will be phased into the Limestone Terrace and Quarry Rim Drive Reconstruction project.
Original contract amount was $1,060,707.70. With the addition of this change order, of $44,272.00, final contract
amount will be $1,104,979.70.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Change Order No. 1- Limestone Terr and Quarry Rim Dr

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/26/2019 11:46 AM
Form Started By: Kelly Murphy Started On: 09/26/2019 10:31 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/26/2019 









   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   19.           
Meeting Date: 10/01/2019  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of the replat of Lots 1 and 2 of the EF Allen subdivision – Pct 2
Submitted For: Terron Evertson  Submitted By: Adam Boatright, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure Division: Road & Bridge
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the replat of Lots 1 and 2 of the E.F. Allen subdivision
– Precinct 2.

Background
This is a replat of Lots 1 and 2 of the E.F. Allen subdivision to be known as Lots 1A, 2A and 3A of the E.F. Allen
subdivision. This replat will subdivide the existing two lots into three newly configured lots. There are no new
roadways.

Timeline
2019-04-26 – Initial submittal of replat
2019-05-21 – 1st review complete with comments
2019-07-17 – 2nd submittal of replat
2019-07-26 – 2nd review complete with comments
2019-09-10 – 3rd submittal of replat
2019-09-18 – 3rd review complete with comments
2019-09-19 – 4th submittal of replat
2019-09-20 – 4th review complete and all comments clear
2019-09-26 – replat placed on October 1, 2019 Court agenda for consideration

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
replat - Lots 1 and 2 EF Allen

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/26/2019 11:57 AM
Form Started By: Adam Boatright Started On: 09/26/2019 11:26 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/26/2019 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   20.           
Meeting Date: 10/01/2019  

CR 176 at RM 2243 WSB and Associates Inc Contract Amendment No 4
Submitted By: Marie Walters, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Contract Amendment No. 4 to the CR 176 at RM 2243 contract
between Williamson County and WSB & Associates, Inc. relating to the 2013 Road Bond Program. Project: P448.
Funding Source: 2013 Park Bonds.

Background
Compensation Cap increased from $720,000.00 to $753,705.00, and increase of $33,705.00. These additional
funds are for the design and permitting as needed for construction of a shared use path (SUP) along the CR 176
corridor. This effort will be authorized under Work Authorization #3 and paid for using 2013 Park Bonds as
authorized by Russell Fishbeck, Williamson County Park Director.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
CR176@RM2243-WSB-ContractAmendment4
CR176@RM2243-WSB-WA3(SUP)

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/26/2019 11:58 AM
Form Started By: Marie Walters Started On: 09/26/2019 11:39 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/26/2019 



















   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   21.           
Meeting Date: 10/01/2019  

Order Regarding Annexation by the City of Georgetown
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an Order Regarding Annexation by the City of Georgetown Texas
of Portions of CR 111 and Rockride Lane.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Order Regarding Annexation by the COGT of Portions of CR 111 and Rockride Lane

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/26/2019 11:11 AM
Charlie Crossfield (Originator) Charlie Crossfield 09/26/2019 11:25 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/26/2019 11:47 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 09/26/2019 10:51 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/26/2019 



ORDER REGARDING ANNEXATION BY CITY OF GEORGETOWN, 
TEXAS OF PORTIONS OF CR 111 AND ROCKRIDE LANE 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Georgetown, Texas (“City”) is in the process of annexing or has 

already annexed certain properties abutting portions of CR 111 (Westinghouse Road or Higgs 

Road) and CR 110 (Rockride Lane); and 

 WHEREAS, the City desires to also annex abutting portions of CR 111 and CR 110 as 

described in Exhibits “A” and “B”  attached hereto; and 

 WHEREAS, the County desires for the City to also annex portions of CR 111 as 

described in Exhibits “C” and “D”  attached hereto; and 

WHEREAS, Section 43.1055 now allows the County to request municipal annexation of 

county roadways; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the Commissioners Court of Williamson County, Texas does 

hereby order the following: 

 The County hereby requests that the City of Georgetown annex those portions of CR 111 

and CR 110 as described in Exhibits “A”, “B”, “C” and “D”, attached hereto, into the city limits 

of Georgetown, Texas. 

 SIGNED this ______ day of ____________, 2019. 

 
 
              
       COUNTY JUDGE 
       WILLIAM GRAVELL, JR. 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
      
Nancy Rister, County Clerk 



A













B











C







D







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   22.           
Meeting Date: 10/01/2019  

Opioid Project Update
Submitted By: Michael Knipstein, EMS
Department: EMS
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Hear presentation from Annie Burwell, Williamson County MOT Director, and discuss Opioid Emergency Response
Pilot Project.

Background
The presentation is intended to give the Commissioner Court an update and information on the Opioid Emergency
Response Pilot Project.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/24/2019 04:40 PM
Form Started By: Michael Knipstein Started On: 09/24/2019 11:43 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/24/2019 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   23.           
Meeting Date: 10/01/2019  

Opioid Emer Resp Pilot Contract
Submitted By: Michael Knipstein, EMS
Department: EMS
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the contract between Texas Health and Human Service
Commission and Williamson County related to the funding for Opioid Emergency Response Pilot Project as
administered by Williamson County Mobile Outreach Team.

Background
This agreement provides funding for personnel and items related to Williamson County Mobile Outreach Team’s
work on the Opioid Emergency Response Pilot Project. The movement of this grant from the City of Round Rock to
Williamson County was approved by the Williamson County Commissioner’s Court on 07/30/2019. This contract
outlines the terms of the contract. The contract has been reviewed by Williamson County Legal, Audit, Purchasing
and Emergency Services. As another governmental entity Texas Health and Human Services Commission has
requested that Williamson County first approve and sign the agreement.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
HHSC Contract

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Hal Hawes Hal Hawes 09/24/2019 03:58 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/25/2019 08:25 AM
Form Started By: Michael Knipstein Started On: 09/24/2019 11:40 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/25/2019 















































































































































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   24.           
Meeting Date: 10/01/2019  

Receive updates on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Vicky Edwards, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Receive updates on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/18/2019 03:16 PM
Form Started By: Vicky Edwards Started On: 09/18/2019 12:14 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/18/2019 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   25.           
Meeting Date: 10/01/2019  

FY 2020 Indigent Defense Grant Program Resolution
Submitted By: Pam Navarrette, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the FY 2020 Williamson County Resolution for the
Indigent Defense Grant Program.

Background
Funding period is October 1, 2019 through September 30, 2020. Approval of this resolution by Commissioner's
Court is required for eligibility. The County has participated in this grant for many years. The signed resolution is due
to be submitted for the Texas Indigent Defense Commission by November 15, 2019.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
FY2020 Indigent Defense Grant Program Resolution

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/23/2019 10:26 AM
Form Started By: Pam Navarrette Started On: 09/19/2019 01:59 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/23/2019 



2020 Williamson County Resolution 

Indigent Defense Grant Program 

      

WHEREAS, under the provisions of the Texas Government Code Section 79.037 and Texas 

Administrative Code Chapter 173, counties are eligible to receive grants from the Texas 

Indigent Defense Commission to provide improvements in indigent defense services in the 

county; and  

WHEREAS, this grant program will assist the county in the implementation and the 

improvement of the indigent criminal defense services in this county; and  

WHEREAS, Williamson County Commissioners Court has agreed that in the event of loss or 

misuse of the funds, Williamson County Commissioners assures that the funds will be returned 

in full to the Texas Indigent Defense Commission. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED and ordered that the County Judge of this county is 

designated as the Authorized Official to apply for, accept, decline, modify, or cancel the grant 

application for the Indigent Defense Formula Grant Program and all other necessary documents 

to accept said grant; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Auditor is designated as the Financial Officer 

for this grant. 

Adopted this ______day of ________________, 2019. 

  
 

Bill Gravell 

County Judge 

Attest:   

 
County Clerk 

  

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   26.           
Meeting Date: 10/01/2019  

Accept Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant for County Sheriff
Submitted For: Robert Chody  Submitted By: Starla Hall, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action authorizing the Williamson County Sheriff's Office to accept funding
through the Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program FY2019, Local Solicitation.

Background
The Sheriff's Office is seeking authorization to accept $12,379.00 through the Edward Byrne Memorial JAG
Program to be used for programs within the Community Liaison Unit, including Drug Abuse Resistance Education
(DARE), Explorers, Citizens Academy and the 2020 Junior Deputy Academy.

This grant has no resolution or match but does require a signed Certifications and Assurances by the Chief
Executive of the Applicant Government form be submitted. The Office of Justice Programs (OJP) and U.S.
Department of Justice (USDOJ) require that the final grant application be made public and submitted for review to
the governing body of the local unit of government for a minimum of thirty-days prior to the signing of the
Certifications and Assurances document. You will note that the original grant application requested an amount of
$12,001.00, while the itemized budget totals $12,379.00. After reviewing the application, the grant agency
requested that we increase the budget to the maximum offered of $12,379.00.

Staff recommends the following action: Approve the Sheriff's Office to accept the Edward Byrne Memorial Justice
Assistance Grant (JAG) Program FY 2019, Local Solicitation and authorize appropriate County department
personnel to complete documentation relevant to the implementation of the grant.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Grants Management Request Questionnaire
Final Grant Application
Cert & Assurances by CEO

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Hal Hawes Hal Hawes 09/26/2019 10:42 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/26/2019 11:44 AM
Form Started By: Starla Hall Started On: 09/24/2019 10:19 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/26/2019 



Grant Title/Project Name: Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program FY2019,
Local Solicitation

Department: Sheriff’s Office

Requestor: Dana Foster

Contact Email: dfoster@wilco.org

Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1168

Start Date: 10/1/2019

End Date: 9/30/2020

Please select request category: Community Liaison Unit Projects

Describe the request category in detail to include
all requirements.

 The Community Liaison Unit manages several programs throughout the
year, including the Drug Abuse Resistance Education (DARE), Explorers,
Citizens Academy and 2020 Junior Deputy Academy.  This grant will assist
in funding these programs.

Select the type of grant your department is
applying for:

Federal

What is the amount of the grant? $12,379.00

Please provide a breakdown of the total cost
above.

 The amount requested will provide items used within the Community
Liaison Unit's Drug Abuse Resistance Education (DARE), Explorers,
Citizens Academy and 2020 Junior Deputy Academy.  Items purchased will
include: activity and coloring books, t-shirts, medals, graduation certificates,
a banner, an educational board displaying replicas of drugs, uniforms and
training items, t-shirts, wristbands, caps, reusable water bottles, balloons
and crime scene presentation items, general office supplies, folding tables,
coolers, and folding chairs.

Is there a match requirement? No

If yes, describe the type and source of match.

Does the grant cover the cost of the request
100%?

Yes

If not, how much is left unpaid?

What is the plan to obtain grants/funds for the
remaining amount?

List other similar assets in the County and/or
region and if they are available for use?

How is this asset request different from any
similar assets currently in the County and/or
region?

What types of events/purpose would this asset be
used for that cannot be accomplished with a
current County asset?

How often do these events occur?

Identify the number of personnel required to
operate this asset and/or be available for the
function where it is to be used? How much time is
required of those personnel? What is the cost of
the personnel?

Where will the asset be stored?

What is the useful life of the asset?

Will a replacement be requested from general
funds when useful life has been exhausted?



Will other agencies be billed for the use of this
asset (e.g. vendors paid, employee worked hours
and paid, inventory costs etc.)?

Does this asset require insurance coverage?

If yes, what is the estimate of asset insurance
coverage?

Will this asset require on-going maintenance?
Please describe the maintenance required along
with an estimate for these costs.

How will this asset be funded when the grant
ends?

What is the impact if the grant is not received?

New Personnel position is:

Where will this position office?

Who will this position report to?

What tasks will this position perform? Include the
five primary functions and the percentage of time
spent to be spent on each function.

Will this position take over tasks from current
County employee?

If yes, please explain the impact to current
employee.

How will this position be funded when the grant
ends?

Does this position or a similar position currently
exist within the department?

If “yes” how many of these similar positions exist

Describe any alternatives considered to achieve
desired outcome in lieu of a position (i.e.
equipment, software, technology or change in
business practice).

Describe how workload will be accomplished/re-
allocated should grant not be approved.

List other similar items in the County and/or
region and if they available for use?

  N/A

How is this item request different from any similar
assets currently in the County and/or region?

  N/A

What types of events/purpose would this item be
used for that cannot be accomplished with a
current County asset?

  Many of the items we will be reques�ng are consumables used in
the department and need to be replenished each year.  Those that
are for longer term use will provide items the Community Liaison
Unit does not currently have.

Identify the number of personnel required to
operate this item and/or be available for the
function where it is to be used?

There are five employees within the Community Liaison Unit. They are the
primary employees required for all programs. The annual Citizens
Academy and Junior Deputy academy will have approximately 15 other
employees making short presentations.

Please explain how this item will create the need
for more or less personnel (or mark n/a for no
change)?

  N/A

Where will the item be stored? All items will be stored in the Community Liaison Unit's offices.

What is the useful life of the item? Most of the items are consumables and will be expended during
the grant period.  The remaining supplies should last 2-4 years.



Will other agencies be billed for the use of this
item (e.g. vendors paid, employee worked hours
and paid, inventory costs etc.)?

Does this item require insurance coverage? No

Will this item require any form of licensing? No

Will this item require on-going maintenance?
Please describe the maintenance required along
with an estimate for these costs?

  No on-going maintenance will be required.

How will this item be funded when the grant
ends?

 Funds will be requested through the normal budget process and, if denied,
grants will be pursued.

What is the overall budgetary impact? (i.e.
revenue generation, expense reduction, etc.)

These programs are regular events held by the Sheriff's Office, so there will
be no negative effect on the budget. The items being requested are above
what has been requested in the FY2020 county budget, so should have no
effect.

Please identify any additional equipment
needed/required (now or in the future) should the
grant/asset is awarded.

N/A

What is the cost and frequency to
maintain/update the additional equipment?

N/A

What is the impact of this grant application on
other internal/county departments?

  Required reporting and tracking of finances traditionally needed for grants.

If yes, what is the estimate of that license fee?

If yes, what is the estimate of insurance
coverage?

Will a replacement be requested from general
funds when useful life has been exhausted? (OR)

Yes

ID 29

Version 1.0

Attachments False

Created 9/23/2019 5:06 PM

Created By Dana Foster

Modified 9/23/2019 5:06 PM

Modified By Dana Foster



BJA FY 19 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance 
Grant (JAG) Program - Local Solicitation   2019-H4222-TX-DJ

Application Correspondence Application: Switch to ... 
Application Handbook

Overview

Applicant 
Information

Project Information

Budget and 
Program 

Attachments

Assurances and 
Certifications

Review SF 424

Submit Application

Help/Frequently 
Asked Questions

GMS Home

Log Off

Overview

This handbook allows you to complete the application process for 
applying to the BJA FY 19 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance 
Grant (JAG) Program - Local Solicitation. At the end of the application 
process you will have the opportunity to view and print the SF-424 form.

*Type of Submission Application Non-
Construction 

*Type of Application New 
If Revision,select 
appropriate option 
If Other, specify 

*Is application subject to review by 
state executive order 12372 
process? 

N/A Program has not been selected by state for 
review 

Continue

1 Page 1 of 1



BJA FY 19 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance 
Grant (JAG) Program - Local Solicitation   2019-H4222-TX-DJ

Application Correspondence Application: Switch to ... 
Application Handbook

Overview

Applicant 
Information

Project Information

Budget and 
Program 

Attachments

Assurances and 
Certifications

Review SF 424

Submit Application

Help/Frequently 
Asked Questions

GMS Home

Log Off

Applicant Information

*Is the applicant delinquent on any federal 
debt 

No 

*Employer Identification Number (EIN)  74-6000978 

*Type of Applicant  County 

 Type of Applicant (other): 

*Organizational Unit  Sheriff's Office 

*Legal Name (Legal Jurisdiction Name)  County of Williamson 

*Vendor Address 1  701 South Main Street, Ste 301 

 Vendor Address 2 

*Vendor City  Georgetown 

 Vendor County/Parish 

*Vendor State  Texas 

*Vendor ZIP  78626-5700 

Point of Contact Information for matters involving this application 

Contact Prefix:  Ms. 

Contact Prefix (Other): 

Contact First Name:  Dana 

Contact Middle Initial: 

Cotnact Last Name:  Foster 

Contact Suffix: 

Contact Suffix (Other): 

Contact Title:  Office Specialist, St. 

Contact Address Line 1:  701 South Main Street, Ste 301 

Contact Address Line 2: 

Contact City:  Georgetown 

Contact State:  Texas 

1 Page 1 of 2



Contact Zip Code:  78626-5700 

Contact Phone Number:  (512) 943-1168 

Contact Fax Number: 

Contact E-mail Address:  dfoster@wilco.org 

Continue

2 Page 2 of 2



BJA FY 19 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance 
Grant (JAG) Program - Local Solicitation   2019-H4222-TX-DJ

Application Correspondence Application: Switch to ... 
Application Handbook

Overview

Applicant 
Information

Project Information

Budget and 
Program 

Attachments

Assurances and 
Certifications

Review SF 424

Submit Application

Help/Frequently 
Asked Questions

GMS Home

Log Off

Project Information

Descriptive Title of Applicant's Project 

The Williamson County Sheriff’s Office Community Liaison Unit oversees community 
projects including the Drug Abuse Resistance Education (DARE), Explorers, Citizens 
Academy and Junior Deputy Academy. 

Areas Affected by Project 

Williamson County 

Proposed Project 

*Start Date October/ 01/ 2019 

*End Date September/ 30/ 2020 

*Congressional Districts of 

Project Congressional District 31, TX

*Estimated Funding 

Federal $12001.00 

Applicant $0.00 

State $0.00 

Local $0.00 

Other $0.00 

Program Income $0.00 

TOTAL $12001.00 

Continue

1 Page 1 of 1



BJA FY 19 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance 
Grant (JAG) Program - Local Solicitation   2019-H4222-TX-DJ

Application Correspondence Application: Switch to ... 
Application Handbook

Overview

Applicant 
Information

Project Information

Budget and 
Program 

Attachments

Assurances and 
Certifications

Review SF 424

Submit Application

Help/Frequently 
Asked Questions

GMS Home

Log Off

This page allows you to upload the Budget Detail Worksheet, Financial 
Management and System of Internal Controls Questionnaire (FCQ) form, 
Program Narrative, and other Program attachments. Click the attach 
button to continue.

FCQ Attachment

In accordance with the Part 200 Uniform Requirements as set out at 2 
C.F.R. 200.205, Federal agencies must have in place a framework for 
evaluating the risks posed by applicants before they receive a Federal 
award. To facilitate part of this risk evaluation, all applicants are to 
download, complete, and submit the Financial Management and System 
of Internal Controls Questionnaire.

For your convenience your most recently submitted FCQ Form is attached 
below. Please review it for accuracy. If you need to make changes, 
please submit an updated FCQ form, that will replace your most recently 
submitted FCQ Form.

Most Recently Submitted FCQ form

FCQ Form.pdf

Budget and other Program Attachments

DHS and ICE Information.pdf

Disclosure of Pending Applications.pdf

NIBRS Certification.pdf

Tax Payer ID and Tax Txempt Form.pdf

Budget Detail Worksheet FY2019.xlsm

Project Identifiers.pdf

Project Narrative.pdf

Lobbying Form.pdf

Continue

Please download the latest version of Adobe Acrobat Reader®.

1 Page 1 of 1



Information Regarding Communication with the Department of Homeland Security (DHS) 

and/or Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) 

 

(1) Does your jurisdiction have any laws, policies, or practices related to whether, when, or how 

employees may communicate with DHS or ICE?  No, we do not. 

 

(2) Is your jurisdiction subject to any laws from a superior political entity (e.g., a state law that binds 

a city) that meet the description in question 1?  No, we do not. 

 

The Williamson County Sheriff’s Office currently has a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) with 

the Department of Homeland Security (DHS) according to the 287(g) program allowing us to 

perform the functions of federal immigration agents.  



Disclosure of Pending Applications 

Williamson County does not have (and is not proposed as a subrecipient under) any pending 

applications submitted within the last 12 months for federally funded grants or cooperative agreements 

(or for subawards under federal grants or cooperative agreements) that request funding to support the 

same project being proposed in this application to OJP and that would cover identical cost items 

outlined in the budget submitted as part of this application. 







Purpose Area #4

A. Personnel
Name Position

List each name, if known. List each position, if known.

$0 $0

$0 $0 $0

Narrative

Does this budget contain conference costs which is defined broadly to include meetings, retreats, seminars, symposia, and training activities? ‐ Y/N
(DOJ Financial Guide, Section 3.10)

Budget Detail ‐ Year 1

Federal 
Request

Rate
Time Worked

(# of hours, days, months, 
years)

Total Cost
Non‐Federal 
Contribution

Show annual salary rate & amount of time devoted to the project for each name/position.

Computation

Salary 
Percentage of 

Time

Total(s)

1



Purpose Area #4

B. Fringe Benefits

$0 $0

$0 $0 $0

Narrative

Base
Federal 
Request

Computation

Show the basis for computation.List each grant‐supported position receiving fringe benefits.

Name

Rate Total Cost Non‐Federal 
Contribution

Total(s)

2



Purpose Area #4

C. Travel
Purpose of Travel Type of Expense Basis

Indicate the purpose of each trip 
or type of trip (training, advisory 

group meeting)
Lodging, Meals, Etc.

Per day, 
mile, trip, 

Etc.

N/A $0 $0

$0 $0 $0

Narrative

Total(s)

Cost Quantity # of Staff Total Cost
Non‐Federal 
Contribution

Indicate the travel destination.

Location

# of 
Trips

Computation

Compute the cost of each type of expense X the number of people traveling.

Federal 
Request

3



Purpose Area #4

D. Equipment

$90 $90

$55 $55

$160 $160

$100 $100

$400 $400

$325 $325

$42 $42

$420 $420

$350 $350

$300 $300

$650 $650

$1,700 $1,700

Pushcart Dolly 1 $90.00

Watercooler (2 pack) 1 $100.00

Bluetooth Speaker with PA System 1 $160.00

Folding Hand Cart 1 $55.00

DARE Banner 1 $42.00

Folding Chairs 5 $65.00

Handcuffs 20 $20.00

$650.00

Flashlight 15 $20.00

Red Gun 10 $35.00

Drug Replica Board 1 $420.00

Radios (3 pack) 1

Unit Cost

Compute the cost (e.g., the number of each item to be purchased X the cost per item)

# of Items Total Cost Non‐Federal 
Contribution

Computation

Federal 
Request

List and describe each item of equipment that will be purchased

Item

Airsoft Guns 20 $85.00

4



Purpose Area #4

$700 $700

$5,292 $0 $5,292

Narrative

Total(s)

The following items will be used by staff at various community programs/presentations/events throughout the year: pushcart dolly, folding hand cart, Bluetooth speaker with PA 
system, watercoolers and folding chairs.

The following items will be used by the Explorers: handcuffs, red guns, flashlights, radios, Airsoft guns and Airsoft gun magazines.

The DARE banner and drug replica board will be used by the DARE program.

Airsoft Gun Magazine 20 $35.00

5



Purpose Area #4

E. Supplies

$338 $338

$132 $132

$325 $325

$30 $30

$250 $250

$24 $24

$770 $770

$80 $80

$540 $540

$230 $230

$55 $55

$42 $42

$16 $16

$44 $44

$95 $95

$64 $64

$60 $60

$36 $36

Pens 3 $8.00

Junior Deputy Academy Signs (including set up fees) 2 $125.00

Hats 130 $4.15

Wristbands 200 $0.40

T‐Shirts 140 $5.50

Certificate Paper 3 $14.00

Nametag Kits 1 $55.00

Mini Patches 115 $2.00

Inked Fingerprint Pad 5 $19.00

Disposable Gloves (Box) 4 $11.00

Permanent Markers 1 $16.00

ID Cards 2 $18.00

Craft Paper Roll 1 $60.00

Fingerprint 10‐print cards (50 pack) 4 $16.00

Provide a list of the types of items to be purchased with grant funds.

Supply Items

Unit Cost

Computation

Describe the item and the compute the costs. Computation: The number of each item to be purchased X the cost per item.

Total Cost Non‐Federal 
Contribution

Federal 
Request

# of Items

Reusable Water Bottles 130 $2.60

Informational Magnets Shipping 1 $30.00

Informational Magnets 500 $0.65

Reusable Water Bottles Shipping 1 $132.00

6



Purpose Area #4

$100 $100

$150 $150

$900 $900

$31 $31

$200 $200

$165 $165

$310 $310

$250 $250

$60 $60

$840 $840

$600 $600

$150 $150

$200 $200

$7,087 $0 $7,087

Narrative

Activity and Coloring Books 1500 $0.60

Certificate Holders 10 $15.00

Water Balloons 4 $25.00

DARE Graduation Certificates 10 $31.00

Emergency Guide Post Up 300 $0.55

Safe Traffic Stops Brochures (including set‐up fee) 1 $200.00

Polo Shirts 10 $15.00

Class C Pants 12 $50.00

Class C Shirts 12 $70.00

Airsoft Gun Ammo 5 $12.00

Airsoft Gun Co2 Catridges 5 $50.00

Tug‐of‐War Rope 1 $31.00

Shirt w/Logo 20 $10.00

Total(s)

The following supplies will be used for the Junior Deputy Academy program:  Junior Academy Signs (to direct parents during drop‐off and pick‐up), pens, t‐shirts, wristbands, hats, mini 
patches, nametag kits, certificate paper, permanent markers, disposable gloves, inked fingerprint pads, fingerprint 10‐print cards, craft paper roll, reusable water bottles, ID cards, water
balloons, certificate holders, and tug‐of‐war rope.

Safe Traffic Stop brochures, emergency guide post up, information magnets, and activity and coloring books will be used throughout the Community Liaison Unit in crime prevention 
programs.
The DARE Graduation Certificates will be given to students upon completion of the program.

The Airsoft Co2 cartridges and ammo will be used for training purposes within the Explorers program.  The polo shirts, shirts with logo, and Class C shirts and pants will be provided for 
the students in the Explorer program.  The polo shirts will be used for training and the shirts with logos will be used during physical training.

7



Purpose Area #4

F. Construction
Purpose

Provide the purpose of the 
construction

$0 $0

$0 $0 $0

Narrative

Total(s)

Non‐Federal 
Contribution

Federal 
Request

Description of Work

Describe the construction project(s)

Cost# of Items

Computation

Compute the costs (e.g., the number of each item to be purchased X the cost per item)

Total Cost

8



Purpose Area #4

$0

$0 $0 $0

Purpose of Travel
Indicate the purpose of each trip 
or type of trip (training, advisory 

group meeting)

$0 $0

$0 $0 $0

Narrative

Purpose

Describe the purpose of the subaward (subgrant)

Consultant?

Is the subaward for a 
consultant? If yes, use 
the section below to 
explain associated 
travel expenses 

included in the cost.

H. Procurement Contracts

Consultant?

Compute the cost of each type of expense X the number of people traveling.

Type of Expense

Hotel, airfare, per diem

Federal 
Request

Description Purpose

Total(s)
Consultant Travel (if necessary)

Location

Indicate the travel destination.

G. Subawards (Subgrants)

Non‐Federal 
Contribution

Computation

Federal 
Request

Total

Cost
Duration 

or 
Distance

# of 
Staff

Provide a description of the activities to be carried out by 
subrecipients.

Description

Total Cost Non‐Federal 
Contribution

Total Cost

9



Purpose Area #4

$0

$0 $0 $0

Purpose of Travel
Indicate the purpose of each trip 
or type of trip (training, advisory 

group meeting)

$0 $0

$0 $0 $0

Narrative

I. Other Costs

Federal 
Request

Non‐Federal 
Contribution

Consultant Travel (if necessary)

Total

Provide a description of the products or services to be procured by 
contract and an estimate of the costs.  Applicants are encouraged to 

promote free and open competition in awarding contracts.  A 
separate justification must be provided for sole source procurements 
in excess of the Simplified Acquisition Threshold (currently $150,000). 

Describe the purpose of the contract

Is the subaward for a 
consultant? If yes, use 
the section below to 
explain associated 
travel expenses 

included in the cost.

Federal 
Request

Total(s)

Total Cost

Computation

Show the basis for computation
List and describe items that will be paid with grants funds (e.g. rent, 

reproduction, telephone, janitorial, or security services, and 
investigative or confidential funds).

Description 

Location Type of Expense Computation

Indicate the travel destination. Hotel, airfare, per diem Compute the cost of each type of expense X the number of people traveling.

Cost
Duration 

or 
Distance

# of 
Staff

Total Cost Non‐Federal 
Contribution

10



Purpose Area #4

$0 $0

$0 $0 $0

Narrative

Total(s)

CostQuantity Basis Length of Time
Federal 
Request

Non‐Federal 
Contribution

Total Cost

11



Purpose Area #4

J. Indirect Costs

$0 $0

$0 $0 $0

Narrative

Describe what the approved rate is and how it is applied.
Description Computation

Compute the indirect costs for those portions of the program which allow such costs.

Base Total Cost Non‐Federal 
Contribution

Federal 
Request

Total(s)

Indirect Cost Rate

12



Budget Summary

A. Personnel $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
B. Fringe Benefits $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
C. Travel $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
D. Equipment $5,292 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,292
E. Supplies $7,087 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,087
F. Construction $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

G. Subawards (Subgrants) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

H. Procurement Contracts $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

I. Other $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Direct Costs $12,379 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,379
J. Indirect Costs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Project Costs $12,379 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,379
Does this budget contain conference costs which is defined broadly to include meetings, retreats, seminars, symposia, and training activities? ‐ Y/N No

Year 5
(if needed)

Fe
de

ra
l 

Re
qu

es
t

N
on

‐F
ed

er
al
 

Re
qu

es
t

Budget Category

Budget Summary

Note: Any errors detected on this page should be fixed on the corresponding Budget Detail tab.

N
on

‐F
ed

er
al
 

Re
qu

es
t

To
ta
l(s
)

Fe
de

ra
l 

Re
qu

es
t

Year 1 Year 2
(if needed)

Fe
de

ra
l 

Re
qu

es
t

N
on

‐F
ed

er
al
 

Re
qu

es
t

Year 3
(if needed)

Fe
de

ra
l 

Re
qu

es
t

N
on

‐F
ed

er
al
 

Re
qu

es
t

Year 4
(if needed)

Fe
de

ra
l 

Re
qu

es
t

N
on

‐F
ed

er
al
 

Re
qu

es
t

1



Williamson County Sheriff’s Office 

Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program 

FY2019 Local Solicitation 

 

 

Project Identifiers 

 

The following are the Project Identifiers associated with the project activities: 

 

• Community Based Programs 

• Education 

• Vocational Training 

 



Williamson County Sheriff’s Office 

Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program 

FY2019 Local Solicitation 

 

 

Project Narrative 

 

Description of the Issues 

 

The Williamson County Sheriff’s Office focus for funds obtained through the FY2019 JAG, Local 

Solicitation is to build relationships with and educate the community by funding programs 

offered by our Community Liaison Unit, including the Drug Abuse Resistance Education (DARE), 

Explorers, Citizens Academy and Junior Deputy Academy.  All activities funded through this grant 

will take place between October 1, 2019 and September 30, 2020. 

 

Project Design and Implementation  

 

While our FY2020 departmental budget has not been approved, many of the items needed for 

our Community Liaison Unit are not included in the recommended budget and, historically, this 

budget is reduced during the approval process.  Funds requested through this grant are being 

used for items not listed in the recommended budget. 

 

The DARE program is taught to children in kindergarten through 12th grade.  Children going 

through this program are taught skills on how to resist peer pressure, helping them live violence 

and drug-free lives.  While the number of schools and students vary each year, in the 2019/2020 

school year, we have implemented the program in 16 schools, teaching approximately 1,500 

students. 

 

Our agency is involved in the nationwide Exploring law enforcement program.  This program is a 

career development and education program offered to those who have completed 8th grade 

through the age of 20.  Those in the Williamson County Sherriff’s Office Explorers meet for two 

hours each week and are given the opportunity to learn the basics of law enforcement.  There 

are currently 12 students in our agency’s program, and we are working towards increasing this 

to 20 in FY2020. 

 

Annually we offer a 10-week long Citizens Academy for 50 people within the county, educating 

them on various aspects of the Sheriff’s Office.  Areas covered in the academy include ethics in 

law enforcement; patrol procedures; traffic stops; defensive tactics; Shoot/Don’t Shoot; 

corrections overview and tour; communication overview and tour; drone demo and FCC 

regulations; K-9 presentation and demo; social media use in law enforcement; and Cold Case 

investigation overview.  The 2020 academy will be held in March. 

 

The Junior Deputy Academy is a program offered during the summer to children between the 

ages of 9 and 14.  In 2020, we will host two four-day academies for a total of 100 children.  The 



children hear presentations from various departments, receive first-aid training, investigate 

mock crime scenes, collect evidence, and learn how to dust for and lift latent fingerprints.  They 

are also given a tour of the Administrative, Criminal Investigation Division, Crime Scene and 

Patrol offices as well as the historic and current county Jail.  Each attendee will receive a t-shirt, 

cap, reusable water bottle and name tag to use during the academy.  During one session the 

children will be joined by the command staff for a water balloon fight.  On the final day each 

child will receive a certificate of completion. 

 

Capabilities and Competencies 

  

The Williamson County Sheriff’s Office works with Learning for Life for the Explorers program.  

While this organization offers guidance and support for the program, our office is directly 

responsible for all planning and implementation of the program.  No funds received from this 

grant will be used by, or given to, the Learning for Life organization. 

 

All other programs are exclusively organized and held by the Williamson County Sheriff’s Office. 

 

 

Plan for Collecting the Data Required for this Solicitation’s Performance Measures 

 

The DARE program will track the name of each school and number of children participating 

within each school.  The Explorers and Junior Deputy Academy will track the number of those 

participating in the programs. 

 





U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
OFFICE OF JUSTICE PROGRAMS 

 

Edward Byrne Justice Assistance Grant Program FY 2019 Local Solicitation 
Certifications and Assurances by the Chief Executive of the Applicant Government 

 

On behalf of the applicant unit of local government named below, in support of that locality’s application for an award 
under the FY 2019 Edward Byrne Justice Assistance Grant (“JAG”) Program, and further to 34 U.S.C. § 10153(a), I 
certify to the Office of Justice Programs (“OJP”), U.S. Department of Justice (“USDOJ”), that all of the following are 
true and correct: 

1. I am the chief executive of the applicant unit of local government named below, and I have the authority to make 
the following representations on my own behalf as chief executive and on behalf of the applicant unit of local 
government. I understand that these representations will be relied upon as material in any OJP decision to make 
an award, under the application described above, to the applicant unit of local government. 

2. I certify that no federal funds made available by the award (if any) that OJP makes based on the application 
described above will be used to supplant local funds, but will be used to increase the amounts of such funds 
that would, in the absence of federal funds, be made available for law enforcement activities. 

3. I assure that the application described above (and any amendment to that application) was submitted for review 
to the governing body of the unit of local government (e.g., city council or county commission), or to an 
organization designated by that governing body, not less than 30 days before the date of this certification. 

4. I assure that, before the date of this certification— (a) the application described above (and any amendment to 
that application) was made public; and (b) an opportunity to comment on that application (or amendment) was 
provided to citizens and to neighborhood or community-based organizations, to the extent applicable law or 
established procedure made such an opportunity available. 

5. I assure that, for each fiscal year of the award (if any) that OJP makes based on the application described 
above, the applicant unit of local government will maintain and report such data, records, and information 
(programmatic and financial), as OJP may reasonably require. 

6. I have carefully reviewed 34 U.S.C. § 10153(a)(5), and, with respect to the programs to be funded by the 
award (if any), I hereby make the certification required by section 10153(a)(5), as to each of the items specified 
therein.  

 
 
 
 

 

  _  _   _  
Signature of Chief Executive of the Applicant Unit of  Date of Certification 

 

Local Government   

  _  _   _  
Printed Name of Chief Executive  Title of Chief Executive 

 

  _  _  _  _  
Name of Applicant Unit of Local Government 

Rev. March 6, 2019 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   27.           
Meeting Date: 10/01/2019  

Juvenile Case Manager Positions
Submitted For: Evelyn McLean  Submitted By: Cherie Vasquez, J.P. Pct. #3
Department: J.P. Pct. #3
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the creation of one (1) new full-time Juvenile Case
Manger position and elimination of two (2) part-time Juvenile Case Managers for Justice of the Peace, Precinct 3,
Truancy Fund Program.

Background
Position numbers 9952 and 9969 coordinate and oversee juvenile case management and administration of youth
court programs. Both positions are part time. The JP3 office currently has one Part Time Juvenile Case Manager
and an opening for the second part time position. This position has been open since August 6, 2019 and we have
staffing issues related to level of skills required due to the difficulty of filling part time offerings. The creation of one
full time position from the two existing part time positions will not have a budget impact and funds are coming from
existing funds.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/24/2019 01:02 PM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 09/24/2019 03:39 PM
Form Started By: Cherie Vasquez Started On: 09/24/2019 11:48 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/24/2019 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   28.           
Meeting Date: 10/01/2019  

Ratifying Chiller emergency rental agreement
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Kerstin Hancock, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on ratifying PO #172409 for chiller rental services with Central TX
Commercial A/C & Heating, Inc., in the amount of $10,000 for first month and $4,800 monthly cost thereafter, and
exempting this purchase/agreement from competitive bidding requirements as per Texas Local Government Code
Discretionary Exemption §262.024.(a)(3), and authorizing the execution of the agreement.

Background
This is for the temporary rental of failed chiller equipment in the ESOC. The failure was reported to Purchasing by
Facilities on 9/9/2019. There will be two new units purchased, the quote was placed on last week's agenda
(9/24/2019). Funding source for this rental is 01.0100.1071.004510. FY2019. Department Contact is Jeff Hancock
or Dale Butler.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
rental agreement/quote
emergency justification email
ESOC Chiller - Emergency email notification 9.6.19

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 09/19/2019 08:48 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/19/2019 09:19 AM
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 09/25/2019 04:57 PM
Form Started By: Kerstin Hancock Started On: 09/16/2019 09:50 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/25/2019 



Central TX Commercial A/C & Heating, Inc.       

                               

  7909 Rosson Drive                                                                                                                                     (512) 288-0822 office 

  Austin Texas 78736                                                                                                                                    (512) 288-0941 fax 

  License #: TACLA 002692C                                                                                                                        1-800-338-5429 

 

Regulated by The Texas Department of Licensing and Registration, P.O. Box 12157, Austin, TX 78711, 1-800-803-9202 

 

 

 

Dale Butler         September 12, 2019 

Facilities Director Williamson County  

3101 SE Inner Loop 

Georgetown, TX 78626 

Dale Butler <dbutler@wilco.org> 

512-943-1609 

 

Central Texas Commercial Air is pleased to quote the following rental for Georgetown: 

• 100 Ton Chiller Plant ………………………………….…………...……..……..$4800.00/mth 

• Round trip Freight, Installation & Removal .……………………….….………$5200.00 

 

Total cost for 1st month rental…………………………………………………………..$10,000.00 

 

Monthly cost thereafter ……………………………………………………………….....$4800.00 

 

Notes and Exceptions: 

 

• Customer must Call CTCA OFFICE at 512-288-0822 to end the Rental Period 

 

• Customer is responsible for keeping coils clean on AHU’s/Chillers, changing air filters on AHU’s 

 

• Customer is responsible for any/all required permits and permit fees that may be required 

 

• Customer agrees that any changes to this quote must be agreed upon in writing 

 

• Customer agrees that this is RENTAL and payments are due net 30 from date of invoice 

 

• Customer is responsible for monitoring Daily and normal operations during rental period 

 

• No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity or Powers: Nothing in this agreement will be deemed to 

constitute a waiver of sovereign immunity or powers of licensee, the Williamson County 

Commissioners Court, or the Williamson County Judge. 

 

• Termination for Convenience:  This agreement may be terminated at any time at the option of 

either party, without future or prospective liability for performance upon giving thirty (30) days 

written notice thereof.  In the event of termination, The County will only be liable for its pro rata 

share of services rendered and goods actually received. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Central TX Commercial A/C & Heating, Inc.       

                               

  7909 Rosson Drive                                                                                                                                     (512) 288-0822 office 

  Austin Texas 78736                                                                                                                                    (512) 288-0941 fax 

  License #: TACLA 002692C                                                                                                                        1-800-338-5429 

 

Regulated by The Texas Department of Licensing and Registration, P.O. Box 12157, Austin, TX 78711, 1-800-803-9202 

 

 

 

• Texas Prompt Payment Act Compliance: Payment for goods and services shall be governed by 

Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code. An invoice shall be deemed overdue the 31st day 

after the later of (1) the date licensee receives the goods under the contract; (2) the date the 

performance of the service under the contract is completed; or (3) the date the Williamson County 

Auditor receives an invoice for the goods or services. Interest charges for any overdue payments 

shall be paid by licensee in accordance with Texas Government Code Section 2251.025. More 

specifically, the rate of interest that shall accrue on a late payment is the rate in effect on 

September 1 of licensee’s fiscal year in which the payment becomes due. The said rate in effect on 

September 1 shall be equal to the sum of one percent (1%); and (2) the prime rate published in the 

Wall Street Journal on the first day of July of the preceding fiscal year that does not fall on a 

Saturday or Sunday. 

• Mediation: The parties agree to use mediation for dispute resolution prior to and formal legal 

action being taken on this Contract. 

• Venue and Governing Law: Venue of this contract shall be Williamson County, Texas, and the 

law of the State of Texas shall govern. 

• Price is based on installation & removal being done during normal working hours 

• Price includes 200’ chiller hose & 100’ electrical 

• Minimum rental is One Month 

• Monthly rental period is based on a 28 day month  

• Three Days rental equal one Week & Three Weeks rental equal one Month 

• Price does not include any applicable taxes 

• CTCA Rental Terms and Conditions Apply 

 

 

 

Robert Everett      Accepted by Lessor: 

General Manager 

512-923-5003 cell 

512-288-0822 (off)    _____________________________________Date____________  

 

 

 

        Accepted by Lessee: 

 

 

      ______________________________________Date___________ 

09/17/19



1

Kerstin Hancock

To: Kerstin Hancock
Subject: FW: Emergency Services Operations Center Chiller purchase
Attachments: M-tech Chiller Proposal.pdf

 

From: Dale Butler <dbutler@wilco.org>  
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 12:25 PM 
To: Kerstin Hancock <khancock@wilco.org>; Jeffrey Hancock <jeff.hancock@wilco.org> 
Cc: Purchasing Project Services <Purchasing.Projects@wilco.org>; Randy Barker <randy.barker@wilco.org> 
Subject: RE: Emergency Services Operations Center Chiller purchase 
 
Kerstin, 
 
The temp chiller agreement is attached.  
What backup do you need on the new chiller? (there are two new ones funded now, after the capital session in court 
this week) 
The Judge was copied on the email last Friday along with Randy and ESOC staff concerning the temp chiller rental. I also 
spoke to and texted the Judge concerning the temp chiller and temp generator which we will need to process as an 
emergency as well.  
 
Thank You,  
 
Dale Butler 
Facilities Director 
Williamson County  
3101 SE Inner Loop 
Georgetown, TX 78626 
512-943-1609 
 
 
NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY:  The information in this communication is confidential and intended only for the exclusive use of the addressee.  The 
copying, distribution, or other use of this communication by the addressee or any other person or entity is prohibited.  If you have received this 
communication by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all forms of this communication. 

 

From: Kerstin Hancock <khancock@wilco.org>  
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 11:19 AM 
To: Jeffrey Hancock <jeff.hancock@wilco.org> 
Cc: Dale Butler <dbutler@wilco.org>; Purchasing Project Services <Purchasing.Projects@wilco.org>; Randy Barker 
<randy.barker@wilco.org> 
Subject: RE: Emergency Services Operations Center Chiller purchase 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Jeff, 
 
We received the requisition for the replacement unit, however we did not receive any backup so this can be processed 
and placed on the agenda. I would like to get this done ASAP so we can issue the PO so the order can be placed this FY as 
I suggested below. We also have not received the rental agreement for the temporary unit as of yet. Next week is the 
last chance to issue POs before the budget is closed down for this FY so I wanted to make sure we can help your 
department with this before the system goes down.  



2

 
Dale ‐ Would you mind confirming that the Judge is aware of this emergency situation? Just trying to work ahead so I 
have everything once I receive the documents from Jeff. 
 
Thank you Gentlemen, please know we are here to help. 
 

Kerstin Hancock, CPPM, CPP 

Deputy Purchasing Agent 
  
Williamson County Purchasing Department 
100 Wilco Way, Suite P101 
Georgetown, TX 78626 
Phone 512-943-1546 
Fax 512-943-1575 
  
  
Williamson County Purchasing Department 

         

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the addressee (or 
authorized to receive for the addressee), you may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the message or any 
information contained in the message. If you have received the message in error, please advise the sender by reply 
e‐mail and delete the message. 
 

From: Kerstin Hancock  
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 2:57 PM 
To: Jeffrey Hancock <jeff.hancock@wilco.org> 
Cc: Dale Butler <dbutler@wilco.org>; Purchasing Project Services <Purchasing.Projects@wilco.org>; Melanie Denny 
<MDenny@wilco.org> 
Subject: RE: Emergency Services Operations Center Chiller purchase 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Jeff, 
 
Thank you for giving us heads up on this. 
 

1. It appears to me you will need to issue a PO for the new equipment now so it can be here in FY 2020? In this 
case, you can issue a requisition in this current FY so we can issue the PO to get the order placed, we can 
override the PO and then close it out immediately. You will then have to remember to have the same requisition 
entered again at the beginning of October so it can be encumbering the funds for FY2020. Before you proceed, 
however, I will need to have approval from Melanie Denny, in the Auditor’s Office, who I am copying on this 
email, so I can override the requisition/PO. 

2. Also, as soon as you receive the quote and lease or rental agreement for the chiller, it will have to be placed on 
the CC agenda by Purchasing so it can be exempted as an emergency and so we can have the Judge sign the 
agreement. Please ensure that the agreement does not include your name, but the County Judge’s, as only the 
Judge can legally bind the County. 

3. Please also have a requisition entered for the lease/rental as soon as you have to cost estimate and state in the 
requisition that this is an emergency due to…. 



3

4. Provide documentation that the Judge was informed about this emergency so that we can include this with the 
agenda item. 
 

Hope this makes sense. Please let me know if you have any other questions. 
 

Kerstin Hancock, CPPM, CPP 

Deputy Purchasing Agent 
  
Williamson County Purchasing Department 
100 Wilco Way, Suite P101 
Georgetown, TX 78626 
Phone 512-943-1546 
Fax 512-943-1575 
  
  
Williamson County Purchasing Department 

         

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the addressee (or 
authorized to receive for the addressee), you may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the message or any 
information contained in the message. If you have received the message in error, please advise the sender by reply 
e‐mail and delete the message. 
 

From: Jeffrey Hancock <jeff.hancock@wilco.org>  
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 2:18 PM 
To: Kerstin Hancock <khancock@wilco.org> 
Cc: Purchasing Project Services <Purchasing.Projects@wilco.org>; Dale Butler <dbutler@wilco.org> 
Subject: Emergency Services Operations Center Chiller purchase 
 
Kerstin, 
 
We are mobilizing portable equipment for the ESOC as we have failed Chiller equipment. We are in communications with 
Carrier to process a replacement. We are waiting on documentation from Carrier for the details a cost. We will need to 
provide an initial order for equipment that typically has a lead time of eight to ten weeks. Although we have budget 
monies allocated for fiscal FY20, we are using temporary equipment until the new equipment will arrive.  
 
Let me know if you have any questions and how we can provide Carrier with an acknowledgement to place the order as 
soon as possible.  
 
Regards,  
 
Jeff Hancock 
Assistant Facilities Director 
Williamson County  
3101 SE Inner Loop 
Georgetown, TX 78626 
512-943-1610 Office 
210-488-7883 Mobile 
 
Surveys can be completed at: http://10.5.255.9/WorkRequest/WorkOrder/Status.aspx 
 



4

Should you need Facility Maintenance Services please submit a work order at: https://wilco365.sharepoint.com/Pages/main.aspx 
 
 
 
NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY:  The information in this communication is confidential and intended only for the exclusive use of the addressee.  The 
copying, distribution, or other use of this communication by the addressee or any other person or entity is prohibited.  If you have received this 
communication by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all forms of this communication. 

 



1

Randy Barker

From: Dale Butler
Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 5:20 PM
To: Bill Gravell
Cc: Chris Connealy; Randy Barker; Scott Parker; Jarred Thomas; Jay Schade; Richard Semple
Subject: ESOC HVAC Issues 

Judge Gravell, et. Al, 
 
We are planning to install a temporary chiller unit tomorrow morning to support the ESOC HVAC. The back‐up chiller is 
down, we are currently getting quotes and have funding in our FY20 budget to replace it. The current issue is the 
primary chiller which lost one of the compressors this afternoon. It has three others, but is not running at full capacity. 
This should not effect the CRAC units which support the server room.  
We will be on site between 7:00 and 8:00 AM to start this installation.  
 
Thank You,  
 
Dale Butler 
Facilities Director 
Williamson County  
3101 SE Inner Loop 
Georgetown, TX 78626 
512-943-1609 
 
 
NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY:  The information in this communication is confidential and intended only for the exclusive use of the addressee.  The 
copying, distribution, or other use of this communication by the addressee or any other person or entity is prohibited.  If you have received this 
communication by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all forms of this communication. 

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   29.           
Meeting Date: 10/01/2019  

McLemore Building Maintenance Janitorial short-term Addendum
Submitted For: Dale Butler  Submitted By: Gina Wrehsnig, Building Maintenance
Department: Building Maintenance
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action to approve short-term Addendum to services contract with
McLemore Building Maintenance, Inc. to support county operations.

Background
This is a short-term stop gap period from 10/1/19 to 12/31/19 while an RFP process is completed for a completely
new contract award starting 1/1/20. The RFP process was extended through the end of the calendar year, and the
stop-gap period excepted from bidding, which authorizes this temporary addendum for continuity of operations.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Contract
Renewal Docs
Security Addendum

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/24/2019 01:49 PM
Form Started By: Gina Wrehsnig Started On: 09/24/2019 10:04 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/24/2019 





















































































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   30.           
Meeting Date: 10/01/2019  

2015 Certificates of Obligation
Submitted By: Emmeline Hawkins, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving a 2015 Certificates of Obligation budget transfer to
move $375,000 from 2015 CO Non-Departmental (P356) to Jester Annex Ambulance Bay (P527) and Juvenile
Justice Center – Restroom & Water Fountain (P528) of $200,000.

Background
This transfer will make funds available per the September 24, 2019 item 57 discussion.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/26/2019 09:25 AM
Form Started By: Emmeline Hawkins Started On: 09/25/2019 11:11 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/26/2019 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   31.           
Meeting Date: 10/01/2019  

2019 Capital Improvement Programs Budget Transfer
Submitted By: Emmeline Hawkins, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving a 2019 Capital Improvement Program Budget Transfer
to move $7,750,000 from 2019 CIP Non-Departmental (P507) to Prime Site #2 (P529) of $2,250,000 and Children’s
Advocacy New Space and Remodel (P530) of $5,500,000.

Background
This transfer will make funds available per the September 24, 2019 item 57 discussion.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/26/2019 08:56 AM
Form Started By: Emmeline Hawkins Started On: 09/25/2019 11:12 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/26/2019 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   32.           
Meeting Date: 10/01/2019  

Budget Amendment for the Jail and Sheriff Budget
Submitted By: Julie Kiley, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment acknowledging additional expenditures for the
Sheriffs Department and Jail.

Background
The Sheriffs Office and Jail ordered Guardian Portland Carriers for Commissioned Officers. The vendor has notified
them that they will not be able to fulfill the order until after October 1st. Thus they are requesting the
Commissioners court to appropriate the unspent funds from Fiscal Year 2019 to Fiscal Year 2020. These External
Carriers are a necessity for the Commissioned Officers in addition to their regular Body Armor. It will lighten the
load of their duty belts. It will also secure more of their equipment that they must carry every day. It is easier and
safer. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0570.003008 Law Enforcement Equipment $4,922.00

0100.0560.003008 Law Enforcement Equipment $21,186.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/26/2019 11:13 AM
Form Started By: Julie Kiley Started On: 09/26/2019 10:04 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/26/2019 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   33.           
Meeting Date: 10/01/2019  

Budget Policy
Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office
Department: Budget Office
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the Budget Policy document for 2019-2020.

Background
Each year the Budget Office updates this document with necessary changes to better communicate existing
practices and processes within the Budget Office. Revisions/changes are highlighted in yellow on the attached
document. The largest change is noted on Page 6; item #6 has been removed and replaced with #11 which better
communicates our current practice.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Budget Policy

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/25/2019 01:38 PM
Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig Started On: 09/25/2019 01:20 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/25/2019 



1 

 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY 

BUDGET POLICY 
 

 

 

The stewardship of public funds is one of the greatest responsibilities the Commissioners 

Court is tasked with.  Therefore, the establishment and maintenance of budget policy is 

critical to ensure County officials protect public interests and promote citizens’ 

confidence in County government… 

 

 

I. General Policies 
 

1. Williamson County will operate on a fiscal year which begins on October 1st and 

ends on September 30th. 

 

2. Williamson County will continuously identify areas within the County for 

evaluation in order to improve efficiency and manage costs. 

 

3. Cost/Benefit studies will be conducted, where appropriate and applicable, on non-

recurring and recurring expenditures as well as capital projects. 

 

4. All recurring budget items shall be funded in the general fund or road and bridge 

fund operating accounts/funds.  The aforementioned budget items shall be funded 

from revenue generated by the annual maintenance and operations general fund 

and road and bridge fund property tax levy.  Recurring expenditures are defined 

as items that are ongoing in nature or routine.  Examples include personnel and 

related expenses, utilities and/or fuel, etc.  Recurring items shall NOT be 

budgeted for with excess fund balance/cash reserve funds. 

 

5. Approved annual budgets, with amendments as approved by the Commissioners 

Court, are the management control device utilized by the County.  Annual 

appropriated budgets are adopted for the General, Road and Bridge and Debt 

Services Funds and lapse at fiscal year end. 

 

6. Each department should make every effort to manage expenditures in a fiscally 

prudent manner.  All programs should be monitored on a regular basis to ensure 

viability, necessity and efficiency. 

 

7. Proposed expenditure recommendations shall include the following: 

 

a. General Fund operating and maintenance expenditures 

b. Road and Bridge Fund operating and maintenance expenditures 

c. Debt Service Fund expenditures 

d. Any additional information as requested by the Court 



2 

 

 

8. Technology requests should increase the efficiency of County government by 

improving the delivery of service, reducing duplication of data, increasing the 

accuracy of data, consolidating data entry efforts, reduce reducing the necessity to 

add staff in future years, improving security and privacy, or be required because 

of a new statutory requirement. 

 

9. Furniture shall be replaced only when a demonstrated need has been presented 

and not in conjunction with transitioning into a new building and/or new 

personnel assuming an existing position in which furniture has previously been 

provided. 

 

10. In order to maintain efficient and cost-effective services to the citizens of 

Williamson County, all budget requests are recommended to be prepared from the 

modified, zero-based budgeting process justifying the proposed expenditures as 

well as utilizing the most current information and trend analysis. 

 

11. Williamson County seeks to advance economic development within the County.  

The Court will continuously support efforts to advance economic prosperity of the 

County when it finds that such efforts are in the best interest of the County and its 

citizens. 

 

12. The Court at all times will attempt to maintain or lower the present tax rate. 

 

13. Lame Duck Policy – Should an elected official not seek re-election or not be re-

elected, 75% of the departmental budget will be encumbered so as to limit 

spending to 25%, equal to the time remaining in office.  This is in accordance 

with Texas Local Government Code 130.908.  

 

 

 

 

II. Revenue and Transfer Policies 
 

1. Williamson County will establish user charges and fees as permitted by law at a 

level related to the cost of providing that service to include direct and indirect 

costs. 

 

2. When necessary, Williamson County will permit increases or decreases in user 

charges and fees.  These charges and fees should be monitored and re-evaluated 

annually by each department head and/or elected official. 

 

3. The County shall continuously seek public and private grants as well as other 

outside funding sources. 

 



3 

 

4. Williamson County allows a department head, appointed/elected official or 

his/her designee to request line item transfers throughout the fiscal year.  Pursuant 

to Local Government Code Section 111.070, the Commissioners Court may spend 

County funds only in strict compliance with the budget.  The Commissioners 

Court by order may amend the budget to transfer an amount budgeted for one 

item to another budgeted item without authorizing an emergency expenditure.   

 

5. Line item transfers between 8000 accounts, merit 001130 and salary lines for the 

purpose of merit money allocation and re-allocation are initiated by Human 

Resources, forwarded to the Budget Office and completed by the Auditor’s 

Office.  These transfers will be placed on the agenda as needed for 

Commissioners Court approval/review. 

 

6. Line item transfers in the amount of $500 or less may be e-mailed directly to the 

Budget Office and are not required to be placed on the agenda unless: 

 

a. The transfer is to purchase items requested but not recommended or 

approved in the budget 

b. To simply increase overall funding in a particular line item 

 

 

 

III. Reserve Policies 
 

1. Williamson County will maintain adequate levels of fund balance to mitigate 

current and future risks, maintain an exceptional bond rating, and for long-term 

planning. 

 

2.  It is imperative that all department heads as well as elected officials continuously 

review expenditures to ensure fiscal responsibility. 

 

 

IV. Budget Amendment Policies 
 

1. Pursuant to Local Government Code, Section 111.070 (b), the Commissioners 

Court may authorize an emergency expenditure as an amendment to the original 

budget only in case of a grave public necessity to meet an unusual and unforeseen 

condition that could not have been included in the original budget through the use 

of reasonably diligent thought and attention. 

 

2. All budget amendments must be placed on the regular agenda for consideration by 

the Commissioners Court and any amendments creating an increase in budgetary 

commitment for the next fiscal year shall be specifically noted. 

 

3. The re-appropriation at the beginning of a fiscal year of funds committed under 

valid purchase orders of the County but unspent by September 30th of the prior 



4 

 

fiscal year require a budget amendment from fund balance.  These amendments 

are few in nature and will be made on a case by case basis.  These budget 

amendments have no net effect on spending but simply change the accounting 

year for expenditures. 

 

 

 

 

 

V. Capital Improvement Policies 
 

1. Capital improvement projects include major equipment, software purchases as 

well as construction and remodeling requiring extensive funding. 

 

2. Each department is encouraged to update their capital projects plan for the next 

five years so the Budget Officer may consolidate these into a five-year Capital 

Improvement Plan.  Departments in a common functional area should cooperate 

in planning for capital projects affecting the entire function of that particular area.  

Budgeting and allocation of funds for capital projects will be made on the basis of 

long-term planning. 

 

3. Capital improvement projects may be paid from current revenues, cash reserves or 

bonds.  Bonds or other forms of debt will normally be used for capital projects 

when appropriate. 

 

4. The selection of furniture, fabrics, color choices and/or materials used in the 

construction/remodeling of Williamson County facilities will be made by the 

Williamson County Facilities Division subject only to the Williamson County 

Commissioner Court’s authority to override or otherwise modify such selection 

decisions pursuant to the Williamson County Commissioners Court’s facilities 

powers, as is conferred by the Constitution and the laws of the State of Texas.  

Every effort will be made to maintain a professional appearance and provide 

uniformity and standardization in Williamson County facilities.  Funding, where 

applicable, for the above-mentioned facility enhancements may reside in the 

Williamson County Facilities departmental budget. 

 

5. The selection of flooring, paint, lighting, HVAC and electrical facility 

enhancements in individual/personal offices will be made by the Williamson 

County Facilities Division subject only to the Williamson County Commissioner 

Court’s authority to override or otherwise modify such selection decisions 

pursuant to the Williamson County Commissioners Court’s facilities powers, as is 

conferred by the Constitution and the laws of the State of Texas.  Every effort will 

be made to maintain a professional appearance and provide uniformity and 

standardization in these areas.  Funding, where applicable, for the above-

mentioned facility enhancements may reside in the Williamson County Facilities 



5 

 

departmental budget.  All facility changes / structural modifications must have the 

approval of the Facilities Department. 

 

6. Life cycle replacements, defined as a capital improvement analyzed for life cycle 

efficiency with a scheduled end of life, will be evaluated for the following: 

 

• Expected life of the replacement equipment 

• Age of current equipment being replaced 

• Repair dollars spent YTD 

• Issues with current system/equipment 

• Cost / Benefit of replacement 

• Phase in Approach vs. All at Once Funding 

• Cost savings of replacement item 

• Recurring costs associated with replacement item 

• External resources required to support replacement item to include 

external agencies, maintenance contract agreements and/or internal 

departments 

 

 

 

VI. Personnel Policies 
 

1. It is the priority of the Court to provide adequate and qualified staffing for offices 

and departments while ensuring efficiency.  Requests for staff should be made 

only for new programs and/or upon demonstrated increases in service 

requirements that cannot be met with improved technology or changes in 

procedures. 

 

2. Positions will only be recommended and approved when a verifiable need is 

demonstrated.  Complete documentation to include any applicable and verifiable 

statistics, metrics, compliance requirements, job description, etc. should be 

provided at the time of the request. 

 

3. The Court encourages and supports the allocation of funding to ensure the 

County’s work force is properly trained.  It is recommended that all department 

heads as well as elected officials additionally support reasonable continuing 

education requests. 

 

4. The Court strives to ensure, where possible and practical, that employee 

compensation will be competitive with other similarly situated counties and/or 

local municipalities. 

 

5. The Budget Office will maintain a budget on each position in an effort to identify 

“excess” funds available for the purpose of recruiting, re-classifications and re-

organizations.  Position control will be utilized on all salary line items with the 

exception of line item 001107, Temporary and Seasonal.  Monies remaining in a 



6 

 

salary line due to a position being vacant may not be used to increase a position’s 

salary/rate of pay but may be used to pay out leave time when a position is 

vacated.   

 

6. Each year merit money allocation, funding and adoption will be based on salaries 

as of the last pay period in March with the exception of any Human Resources 

recommended/adopted salary adjustments (increases or decreases effective for the 

new fiscal year).  These recommended/adopted increases/decreases will be the 

new basis/salary for merit and COLA allocation.  Merit money will be allocated 

on vacant positions and will be based on the rate of pay on the position when the 

vacancy occurred.  Merit money will not be allocated on newly created positions.  

Application of increases will occur in this order:  Re-class, COLA and then merit. 

 

7. All newly created positions will be funded at the minimum of the pay grade.   

 

8. Re-classifications will be funded in accordance with current policy. 

 

9. Merit funding (object code 001130) may only be used for merit 

performance/purpose in accordance with current policy.  All merit funding 

remaining in salary line 001130 will roll forward each fiscal year.  Merit funds, 

once allocated to a position, may not be moved back into the merit line, object 

code 001130.  Merit funding/calculations are based on all filled/unfilled, full-

time/part-time position-based slots.  New positions are excluded from merit 

funding but allowed up to a 5% merit increase after 90 days. 

 

10.  Equipment/Supplies requested in the budget in conjunction with special 

teams/operations will not be funded from the general fund budget unless 

expressly authorized/approved by the Commissioners Court.  Likewise, line item 

transfer requests for a similar purpose may be denied. 

 

11.  Recommended pay changes will be applied as follows: 

 

   MERIT will be applied to: 

 

a. Actual Salary as of March 31st if a position is filled 

b. The budget on the position as of March 31st if position is vacant 

c. Merit will not be funded on new positions 

 

COLA will be applied to: 

 

a. Actual Salary as of March 31st if a position is filled 

b. The budget on the position as of March 31st if position is vacant 

c. COLA will be applied to new positions 

 

Application of increases will occur in this order:  Re-class, COLA and then merit 

 



7 

 

12.  Regardless of funding source, the Commissioners Court has express authority to 

set all compensations/salaries for Williamson County positions. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

VII. Fleet Policies 
 

1. Vehicle and heavy equipment replacement funding will be allocated to each 

department when necessary in accordance with the Fleet Management 

Replacement Program.  Vehicle and heavy equipment replacement 

recommendations will be reviewed for the following: 

 

a. Miles or hours as applicable 

b. Maintenance 

c. Type of Vehicle / Equipment Requested 

d. Fuel Efficiency 

e. Age of Vehicle 

f. Vehicle / Equipment Utilization 

 

2. Funding will only be recommended for the changing of logo/graphics as vehicles 

are replaced/retired unless graphics are worn/damaged beyond repair and are no 

longer visible.   

 

 

 

VIII. Uniform Policies 

 
Uniform funding may be provided to serve a public purpose i.e. out in the field and for 

departments/individuals who a) require regular and recurring public contact b) require 

clear identification to the public or c) where a demonstrated need is created for distinct 

separation between staff and population i.e. deputy vs. inmate, detention officer vs. 

population, etc. 

 

The following uniform criteria must be met: 

 

1. The uniform item must be required daily wear by the elected official/department 

head. 

2. A departmental uniform policy must be provided at the time funding is requested 

to include (but not limited to) quantity of uniforms provided, positions requiring a 

uniform item, itemization of uniform items and on-going replacement of such 

items. 



8 

 

3. Uniform items must not be easily converted to everyday wear i.e. jeans, caps, t-

shirts (a patch/emblem/logo on the uniform item does not necessarily prevent it 

from being easily converted). 

4. Footwear will only be funded if it is a specialty item required for health and safety 

 i.e. boots for motor units. 

5. Funding for outerwear such as jackets and protective gear will only be 

recommended if an employee’s job duties must be performed outdoors on a 

regular basis and the employee’s personal outerwear is not permitted. 

6. Shotguns/Rifles will be funded for each deputy if funding is available.  Personal 

glocks/handguns, as well as any associated add-ons to personal handguns, are to 

be funded/provided by the deputy. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

Last Approved 9/25/18 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   34.           
Meeting Date: 10/01/2019  

FY19/20 Budget Order
Submitted For: Bill Gravell  Submitted By: Melissa Goins, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on any necessary amendments relating to the FY19/20 Budget
Order.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
FY19/20 Budget Order - Track Changes
FY19/20 Budget Order - No Markup

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. (Originator) Andrea Schiele 09/26/2019 08:23 AM
Form Started By: Melissa Goins Started On: 09/25/2019 04:16 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/26/2019 



1  

 STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON 

AN ORDER ADOPTING THE 2019/2020 COUNTY BUDGET 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Williamson County Commissioners Court is authorized and required to adopt an 
annual budget for all Williamson County officials and their departments after due consideration;  
 
WHEREAS, the Williamson County Commissioners Court did invite and encourage public 
participation from county officers, precinct officers, department heads, and the general public, as to 
the various needs of the citizens of Williamson County for the fiscal year 2019/2020; 
  
WHEREAS, the Williamson County Commissioners Court, after a full discussion of the needs, did 
make changes in the proposed budget filed by the County Judge in accordance with law; NOW  
 
THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
COURT that the proposed budget filed by the County Budget Officer and amended by the 
Commissioners Court be adopted with the following provisions:  
 
POLICIES RELATED TO COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS  
 
I. SALARIES  

 
1. Salaries for County and Precinct Officials are set as follows:  
 
 a) Judge of the County Court     126,182.00 per year   

b) Judge of the County Court at Law #1    156,999.96 per year   
c) Judge of the County Court at Law #2    156,999.96 per year  
d) Judge of the County Court at Law #3    184,999.96 per year   
e) Judge of the County Court at Law #4    184,999.96 per year   
f) County Attorney      161,709.96 per year   
g) County Sheriff       127,475.75 per year  
h) County Clerk       104,521.54 per year   
i) County Tax Assessor/Collector    108,691.18 per year   
j) District Clerk       104,521.54 per year   
k) County Treasurer       100,563.99 per year   
l) Each County Commissioner      102,747.63 per year   
m) Each Justice of the Peace       91,468.43 per year  

 n) Each Constable       86,522.43 per year  
 
 
 
2. The number of employee positions established and authorized for each official and/or 
department, the maximum allowable salary for each position, and the job titles are reflected in the 
annual approved county budget filed with the County Clerk. 
 
 
 
 



2  

 
II. HOLIDAYS  

 
The established holiday schedule for paid holidays for the 2019/2020 budget year is as follows:  
 

Veterans Day    Monday  November 11, 2019  
 

Thanksgiving Holiday   Thursday  November 28, 2019 
Friday   November 29, 2019  

 
Christmas Holiday   Tuesday  December 24, 2019 

Wednesday  December 25, 2019 
 

New Year’s Holiday   Wednesday  January 1, 2020  
  
Martin Luther King Day  Monday  January 20, 2020  

 
President’s Day   Monday  February 17, 2020 

 
Good Friday    Friday   April 10, 2020 

 
Memorial Day    Monday  May 25, 2020 

 
Independence Holiday   Friday   July 3, 2020  

 
Labor Day    Monday  September 7, 2020 

 
 

See Addendum:  The Williamson County Employee Policy Manual (September 11, 2018).  
Contains the policies for employee usage of paid holiday time as well as other policies 
affecting payroll related matters. 
 

 
 
III. SUPPLEMENTAL PAY 
 
Williamson County recognizes the following supplemental pay additives. The departments/offices 
are responsible for ensuring that the employees selected meet all of the requirements established by 
their offices. 
  
1. Field Training Officer Pay (FTO) – Training officers must maintain the proper certification 
and follow all established operating procedures. Designated positions listed belowThe positions 
designated as Field Training Officers will be paid $150 per month. The following departments/offices 
are authorized to receive FTO incentive pay for the maximum number of positions listed:  

 
Sheriff’s Office – Maximum of 18 positions 
Corrections – Maximum of 12 positions 
Emergency Medical Services – Maximum of 20 positions 
Mobile Outreach Team – Maximum of 2 positions 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  2"

Formatted: Tab stops:  0.93", Left

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.75", First line:  0"

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold



3  

 
 
 
 
2.  Crisis Intervention Team Supplemental Pay (CIT) – Members of the Crisis Intervention Team 
must maintain the proper certification and follow all established operating procedures. Designated 
positions belowThe positions designated for CIT pay will be paid $250 per month. The following 
departments/offices are authorized to receive CIT supplemental pay for the maximum number of 
positions listed:  

 
Sheriff’s Office – Maximum of 10 positions 

 
 

3.  Training Specialist Supplemental Pay – Training Specialist must maintain the proper 
certification and follow all established operating procedures. Designated positions belowThe 
positions designated as Training Specialist will be paid $100 per pay period. The following 
departments/offices are authorized to receive Training Specialist pay for the maximum number of 
positions listed: 
   

Emergency Communications – Maximum of 16 positions 
 

4. On – call Pay – Specific positions listed below are classified as eligible for on-call pay due to 
the demand for after hour services. All Corrections and Sheriff’s Office positions are to be paid by 
the Sheriff Office’s State and Local Forfeiture Fund and all District Attorney positions are to be paid 
by the District Attorney’s Asset Forfeiture Funds.  The positions designated for on-call pay must 
follow all established operating procedures. The following departments/offices are authorized to 
receive on -call pay for the maximum number of positions and amounts listed: 
 

DDistrict Attorney’s Office – Maximum of 1 Asst.istant District Attorney, $300 per 
week to be paid by the District Attorney’s Asset Forfeiture Fund 
Facilities Maintenance – Maximum of 2 non – exempt positions, $75 $100 per week 
Technology Services – Maximum of 1 position, $200 per week    
 
Sheriff’s Office: 
Detectives – Maximum of 2 positions, $200 per week 
  Sergeant Detective – Maximum of 1 position, $200 per week 
  Crime Scene/ Special Evidence Tech – Maximum of 1 position, $200 per 
week 
  SSWAT – Maximum of 8 positions, $200 per week 
  Transportation Deputies (Corrections) (Corrections) – Maximum of 2 
positions, $200 per week 
  VVictim’s Assistance – Maximum of 1 position, $200 per week 

 
 

5.   Board Certification by the Texas Board of Legal Specialization Supplemental Pay - This 
supplement is paid for the office listed below for ongoing maintenance of certifications by the Texas 
Board of Legal Specialization. Funding amount is $5,000 per employee to be paid equally over 26 
pay periods out of the District Attorney Asset Forfeiture Fund. The following department/office is 
authorized to receive supplemental pay for the maximum number of positions listed: 

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.75", First line:  0"

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.75", First line:  0"

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.75"

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.75", First line:  0"

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.75"

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold



4  

 
 

District Attorney – Maximum of 5 positions, $5,000 per employee to be paid equally 
over 26 pay periods out of the District Attorney Asset Forfeiture Fund 

 
6.  On – call Pay – Specific positions within the Sheriffs’ Office and Corrections are eligible for on 
– call pay due to the demand for after hour services. The positions designated for on - call pay must 
follow all established operating procedures. Funding amount is $200 per week to be paid by the 
Sheriff Office’s State and Local Forfeiture Funds. The following positions are authorized to receive 
on – call pay for the maximum number of positions and amounts listed: 
 
  Detectives – Maximum of 2 positions 
  Sergeant Detective – Maximum of 1 position 
  Crime Scene/ Special Evidence Tech – Maximum of 1 position 
  SWAT – Maximum of 8 positions 
  Transportation Deputies (Corrections) – Maximum of 2 positions 
  Victim’s Assistance – Maximum of 1 position 
 
6.  Night Shift Differential – Specific positions listed below within Facilities are eligible for 
shift differential pay due to the demand for after hour services at the Williamson County Jail.  The 
positions designated for shift differential must follow all established operating procedures.  Funding 
amount is an additional $1 per hour to be paid by the Building Maintenance General Fund Account.  
The following positions are authorized to receive shift differential pay for the maximum number of 
positions listed: 
 

Facilities – Maximum of 2 positions, $1 per hour 
 
 
IV.        CATASTROPHIC EVENT PAY 

 
PURPOSE 
Establish a policy for Williamson County setting forth the compensation of exempt and nonexempt 
employees for an activation of the Williamson County Emergency Operation Plan during a declared 
disaster, catastrophic event, or qualifying event. Nothing in this policy shall be construed as changing 
the "at will" status of any person employed by Williamson County. 
 
BACKGROUND 
Williamson County will compensate those essential employees who are required to work outside of 
their normal work schedule when assisting in the management of a local qualifying event, or 
when necessary to assist other agencies  in managing events outside of the local jurisdiction. 
Examples of qualifying events  include, but are  not limited to, the following: 
 

A. Certain catastrophic local events including, but not limited to: floods, hurricanes, tornados, 
and other Acts of God, nuclear, chemical and biological emergencies, terrorist attack(s), or 
any other emergency declared by a federal, state or local authority. 

 
B. When assigned to support an event, internal or external, to the County’s jurisdiction; For 

personnel assigned and deployed to select teams, including, but not limited to: Williamson 

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.75"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.75", First line:  0"

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Font: Bold, Strikethrough

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.75"

Formatted: Strikethrough

Commented [MG1]: Employees are currently receiving a shift 
differential of $1 per hour for working the 3pm to 11pm shift at the 
Williamson County Jail. Shift differentials have not been approved 
by the Commissioners Court in the Budget Order, so this amount is 
not included in the FY20 recommendations from HR.  Please note: 
should the Court decide to discontinue the shift differential, the 
employees will take a $1 per hour cut in pay or it could be rolled 
into their current salaries and not granted moving forward, should 
the positions become vacant. To add the shift differential back in 
would be approx. $5,100.  Other offices have requested shift 
differentials in the past and they have not been recommended. 

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  -0.06"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  -0.06", Don't add space between
paragraphs of the same style

Formatted: Indent: Left:  -0.06", Don't add space between
paragraphs of the same style, Line spacing:  single

Formatted: Indent: Left:  -0.06", Don't add space between
paragraphs of the same style

Formatted: Indent: Left:  -0.06", Don't add space between
paragraphs of the same style, Line spacing:  single

Formatted: Don't add space between paragraphs of the
same style, Line spacing:  single

Formatted: Don't add space between paragraphs of the
same style

Formatted: Don't add space between paragraphs of the
same style, Line spacing:  single



5  

County Emergency Operations Center and Local, Regional, State and Federal 
Deployments.  

 
 

 
POLICY 

1. Non-exempt Compensation 
Any non-exempt employee who is recalled to duty during a catastrophic event, who works 
in- excess of forty (40) hours in a work week, or 86-hours in the pay period for those on the 
law enforcement pay plan, will be paid overtime for additional hours worked.  Note that the 
general rules of compensable time apply to work performed under the circumstances covered 
by this policy. Refer to the Williamson County Handbook or contact Human Resources if 
you have questions about what is considered compensable time. 

 
2. Exempt Compensation 

At the Commissioners Court discretion, any salaried exempt employee who is required to 
work hours in-excess of their normal work schedule (eighty hours in a pay period) during 
a declared disaster, Catastrophic Event, or qualifying event as outlined in this procedure 
may be compensated during the declaration period at a determined hourly rate.  Only pay 
periods with hours worked that equal or exceed 88 hours and at least 8 hours for the 
event, should be submitted for possible compensation.   

Formatted: Don't add space between paragraphs of the
same style

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", Don't add space between
paragraphs of the same style

Formatted: Don't add space between paragraphs of the
same style

Formatted: Don't add space between paragraphs of the
same style, Line spacing:  single

Formatted: Don't add space between paragraphs of the
same style

Formatted: Don't add space between paragraphs of the
same style, Line spacing:  single



Budget Order 2019/2020 6 

 
 
PROCEDURE 
1. When a catastrophic event occurs, the Department Director and/or Elected Official 
will provide a list to Payroll of staff who will be designated to work during the event. If known, 
the duration of the event and projected hours for the identified employees, will be provided to 
Payroll with the list.   
 
2. All employees and/or team leads will promptly and accurately record actual work 
hours using Crisis Track along with an ICS 214. All non-exempt employees must also record 
hours worked in Kronos. Exempt staff must also provide a completed excel time sheet to the 
Payroll Department, if they worked 88 hours or more hours for the pay period and at least 8 
hours for the event. 
 
3. Directors and/or Elected Officials or their designee, will notify Payroll in advance 
if (a) an employee is no longer designated to work an ongoing event, or (b) the employee will 
be working more hours, or a longer duration then first reported, and provide an updated report. 
 
4. Directors and/or Elected Officials or their designee will promptly notify Payroll 
when the catastrophic event ends. 
 
 
  
 
 
V. FINANCIAL POLICIES  
 
1. Fund Balance Policy: Williamson County recognizes the financial importance of 
maintaining an appropriate level of Unassigned Fund Balance. A formalized Fund Balance 
Policy demonstrates to the taxpayer fiscal prudence and the ability to meet its obligations in a 
timely manner. Independent financial analysts rate the county’s financial stability. The county’s 
credit strength and strong management control reported by these analysts is, in part, a result of 
this Fund Balance Policy.  

 
Williamson County will maintain reservations of Fund Balance, in accordance with 
Governmental Accounting and Financial Standards Board Statement No. 54, Fund 
Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions. This Policy shall only 
apply to the County’s governmental funds. Fund Balance shall be composed of non-
spendable, restricted, committed, assigned and unassigned amounts.   

 
2. General Fund: Unassigned Fund Balance represents the difference between assets and 
liabilities that is available for appropriation.  
 
Commissioners Court has assigned $1.6 million dollars of fund balance for the purpose of  
funding Law Enforcement and Corrections salaries should the amount budgeted not be sufficient 
to fund the total amount of approved FTE’s in these departments.  A budget amendment will be 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0"

Formatted: Body Text, Right:  0.08", Space Before:  1.75 pt,
Line spacing:  Multiple 1.16 li

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0"

Formatted



Budget Order 2019/2020 7 

placed on the consent agenda during the fiscal year should the departments exceed the budgeted 
total. 
 
Williamson County will maintain an appropriate level of Unassigned Fund Balance in the 
General Fund to protect against a reduction of services due to temporary revenue shortfalls or 
unexpected one-time expenditures. It also helps to ensure stable tax rates.   The level of 
Unassigned Fund Balance for the General Fund shall not be less than 35% of total General Fund 
budgeted expenditures, excluding the Capital Improvement Plan and Long-Range 
Transportation Plan.” 
 
The goal of each year’s budget process will be to adopt a budget that maintains compliance with 
the General Fund Unassigned Fund Balance Policy.   If it is determined there is a surplus (an 
amount exceeding the target limit), the funds may be designated or appropriated for the 
following, including, but not limited to:  

 
◦ Tax rate stabilization.  
◦ Only one-time, non-recurring expenditures, such as capital improvement needs.  
◦ Address any shortfall in related funds, i.e. Road and Bridge Fund.  
◦ Reduction of debt; to include capital leases. 
  

If it is determined there is a deficit (an amount below the lower limit), the County must develop 
a plan to rebuild the Unassigned Fund Balance to 35%.  
 
3. Tobacco Fund: The initial distribution of Williamson County’s share of the settlement 
established the fund in 1999. Revenues to the fund consist of interest income and the annual 
distribution by the state of the state trust earnings. To ensure continuation of the fund, the 
Williamson County Commissioners Court has designated the portion of fund balance 
representing the amount of the original settlement ($2.5M). Designation means that this amount, 
or “principal” balance, cannot be expended. In addition to the original settlement amount, each 
year, 20% of the revenues from both interest income and the annual distribution from the state 
will be added to the designated fund balance in order to allow the fund to grow over time. Only 
80% of revenues earned from interest and the earnings distributed annually by the state will be 
budgeted and expended. When determining the next year’s budget, the amount available to 
expend will be calculated using actual revenue and interest revenue amounts from May 1st of the 
previous year to April 30th of the current year. Any unspent funds at the end of the fiscal year 
will be available to budget in the next year.  If Tobacco Fund expenditures are budgeted to offset 
expenditures in other funds, the actual program cost to the other Funds will be determined prior 
to transferring in any dollars from the Tobacco Fund.  This available balance will be tracked 
annually by the County Auditor’s office. 
 
 
4.        Self-Insured Health Plan Fund Policy:  Unassigned Fund Balance represents the 
difference between assets and liabilities that is available for appropriation.  Williamson County 
will maintain an appropriate level of Unassigned Fund Balance in the Benefits Fund to protect 
against an inability to pay for claims and administration associated with the self- insured health 
plan due to temporary revenue shortfalls.  It also helps to ensure stable employer and employee 
contribution rates. 
 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0"



Budget Order 2019/2020 8 

The Self-Funded Health Plan Fund currently has a “goal of reaching and maintaining 25% of 
expected claims”. The goal of each year’s budget process will be to endeavor to adopt a budget 
that maintains compliance with the Benefits Fund Unassigned Fund Balance Policy. 
 
If it is determined there is a surplus (an amount exceeding the target limit), the funds may be 
designated or appropriated for contribution rate stabilization. 
 
If it is determined there is a deficit (an amount below the lower limit), the County may develop 
a plan to rebuild the Unassigned Fund Balance to 25% of expected claims. 
 
5. Radio Communication Systems (RCS) Fund Policy:  Unassigned Fund Balance 
represents the difference between assets and liabilities that is available for appropriation.  
Williamson County will maintain an appropriate level of Unassigned Fund Balance in the 
Radio Communications Systems Fund to protect against unforeseen operating issues.  These 
unforeseen issues can result from environmental or project related items.  It also helps to 
ensure stable radio user fees for the user community. 
 

 

The Radio Communication Systems Fund has a “goal of reaching and maintaining 30% of total 
Radio Communication Systems expenditure budget.   

If it is determined there is a surplus (an amount exceeding the target limit), the funds may be 
designated or appropriated for: 

• Only one-time, non-recurring expenditures, such as tower improvements 
• Fee stabilization 

 
 

 
If it is determined there is a deficit, the Radio Communication Systems Board will develop and 
recommend a plan to the County to rebuild the Unassigned Fund Balance to 30%. 
 
 
Use and Distribution of Specific Special Revenue Funds and Accounts 
 
6. Child Safety Fund: – This fund is used to deposit a $1.50 fee collected on each 
vehicle registration and court costs collected by justice, county, or district courts for 
violations that occur within a school-crossing zone of $25 per violation. This fund is used 
to provide a school crossing guard program and/or programs designed to enhance child 
safety, health, or nutrition.  The Commissioners Court, by an order adopted in October 
2010, has directed these funds to be distributed in the following manner:  10% of Total 
Collections less an administrative fee shall be distributed to the Williamson County’s 
Children’s Advocacy Center.  The remainder shall be distributed to the school districts on 
a pro rata basis based on attendance.  These funds will be distributed annually after the 
close of the prior fiscal year. 
 
7. School Fund: Williamson County maintains a working interest ownership in two natural 
gas producing properties located on what was formerly county-owned property. The mineral 



Budget Order 2019/2020 9 

rights that have been retained are designated to be distributed to school districts within the county 
based on the number of students who reside in the county. This distribution will occur annually 
at the close of each fiscal year and will coincide with the distribution of the Child Safety Fund 
proceeds.  
 
 
8. Employee Fund: The Employee fund is proceeds collected from Williamson 
County’s vending machine contract.  Use of these funds must be pre-approved by the County 
Judge. 
 
These funds may be used for the following purposes: 
 
a) To offset the cost of county employee events 
b) Flowers for the death of a county employee only 
c) An award or plaque upon retirement for employee recognition. All purchases must display 

(i.e. engraving) information regarding the purpose of the employee recognition.   
c) (Purchasing guidelines must be adhered to): 

i. The employee must be vested (8 years of service) 
ii. $40.00 allowed for employees with up to 15 years of service 

iii. $80.00 allowed for employees with over 15 years of service 
d) Employee recognition events and programs 
e) Maximum of $300.00 allowed towards a reception/light refreshments for the retirement or 

departure of an: 
i. Elected Official serving in his/her capacity for at least 1 2 terms 

ii. Department Head who must be vested (8 years of service) 
d)iii. Employee with 25 years of service or more 

 
No reimbursement of sales tax will be allowed. 
The amount allowed for use may never exceed the actual balance in the fund. 
Purchases from this fund are approved by the County Judge.  
 
 
 
9.     WM-City of Hutto and Hutto ISD Fund: The WM-City of Hutto and Hutto ISD Fund 
consists of proceeds paid by Waste Management annually.  Per the agreement, these funds 
represent 2% of the Tip Fee and are to be expended for the benefit of the City of Hutto and Hutto 
ISD.  The expenditures are at the County’s sole option.  The annual distribution will be allocated 
50% to the City of Hutto and 50% to Hutto ISD.  Each entity is required to request any 
disbursements from the fund. 
 

10.  Williamson County Community Facility Fund: This fund consists of fees 
collected through the Williamson County Landfill. Community organizations, groups, and 
individuals may submit a funding request to the Williamson County Commissioners Court 
for the construction, improvement, or remodel of community facilities located in 
Williamson County that serve a public purpose.  

11. Use of Flex Funding Account for Mental Health Mobile Outreach Team:  In order 
to mitigate the incidence of public mental health crisis and save the taxpayers from spending 

Formatted: Justified, Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering
Style: a, b, c, … + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 
0" + Tab after:  0.25" + Indent at:  0.25"

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted



Budget Order 2019/2020 10 

additional funds on costs that could otherwise be limited for public health-related services, the 
Williamson County Commissioners Court finds there is compelling need to establish and 
authorize the use of a mental health Flex Funding Account by the Mobile Outreach Team.  

 Therefore, pursuant to the Texas Local Government Code, § 111.068(b) (citing the “interest of 
the tax payers” in budget matters), the Texas Health and Safety Code, § 121.003(a) 
(authorizing commissioners court to “enforce any law that is reasonably necessary to protect 
the public health.”), and the common law granting the County authority to regulate the public 
health and safety, the Williamson County Commissioners Court approves the Mental Health 
Mobile Outreach Team Flex Funding Account.  Typical Flex Funding expenditures may 
include, but are not limited to transportation vouchers, payment for medical appointments, 
medication/pharmacy vouchers/payments, payment for therapy sessions (short to mid-term), 
food and motel vouchers, payment toward utility or other essential household bills.  The 
Mobile Outreach Team has Policies and Procedures to ensure compliance with this policy.  
The fund is subject to further oversight, including, but not limited to, auditing by the 
Williamson County Auditor’s Office. 

 

12. Financial – General Procedures 
 
a) Any mailings sent by a county department or official using county funds must be in 

furtherance of legitimate county business and must comply with all state ethics rules and 
other laws and regulations. 
 

b) All county meetings should be held in county facilities whenever feasible and such facilities 
are available. If the county meeting space is not available, other publicly owned facilities, 
such as those owned by cities, utility districts, or school districts, should be utilized as the 
rental of these facilities is often at little or no cost. 
 

c) Transfer of funds out of the following line items will not be allowed:  
 

i)  Training  
ii)  Gasoline  
iii)  Cell Phones  
iv) RCS Radio Fees 

 
d) Transfer of funds into any of the above line items may be allowed. 
e) Transfer of funds out of, within, or to the following line items will not be allowed, with the 

exception of line item 1107/Temp-Seasonal: 
 

i) Salaries- This pertains to salary line items that are budgeted based on position 
control. This includes object codes 1100, 1101, and 1105. Line item transfers 
between 8000 accounts and salary lines for the purpose of merit money 
allocation/re-allocation are permissible and will be placed on the agenda for 
Commissioners Court approval/review.  

ii) Fringe Benefits.  
 

Formatted: Font: Not Bold, No underline

Formatted: No underline

Commented [NZ2]: Moved from Accounts Payable section and 
renamed. 

Formatted: No underline

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", Hanging:  0.19"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.75", Hanging:  0.25"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", Hanging:  0.19"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.75", Hanging:  0.25"



Budget Order 2019/2020 11 

f) All recruitment items purchased must comply with Article III, section 52 of the Texas 
Constitution.  Thus, the predominant purpose of any expenditures on recruitment 
materials must be to accomplish a “direct” public purpose and be in compliance with the 
provisions of this policy in order to ensure that Williamson County receives a return of 
public benefit from said expenditures.  Williamson County recognizes the need to 
identify, recruit and hire qualified employees.  

 
i) Funds for recruitment items must be approved during the annual budget 

process. 
ii) Items must not state the name of any individual, but instead the name of the 

county and/or department or office. 
iii) “Give Away” items such as pens, pencils, etc. should not exceed $2.00 per 

item. 
All purchases must follow procurement guidelines. 

iv)  
  
 

VI. PURCHASING – GENERAL PROCEDURES  
 
1. The purpose of this section is to facilitate the judicious expenditure of county 
dollars.Williamson County Purchasing and Procurement Card (P-Card) policies are intended to  
This policy will provide consistent procedures for the acquisition of materials, supplies, and 
services required by Williamson County. The responsibility to adhere to all Purchasing and P-
Card policies rests with the employee, supervisor, department head, or elected officials who 
certifies conformance to them. Any questions related to conformance should be directed to the 
Purchasing Department prior to making a purchase.  

2. County purchasing policies must be strictly adhered to for all purchasesThe Williamson 
County Purchasing Manual as well as other more detailed information directing specific 
purchasing procedures and processes and can be located on the SharePoint Purchasing Portal at: 
https://wilco365.sharepoint.com/purchasingportal. 
 
This site provides county departments access to: 

a. Policies, Procedures and Manuals 
b. Training Materials 
c. Forms 
d. Guides and other tools to assist in the purchasing process 

 
• 3. County Purchase Requisitions and Purchase Orders must be submitted 
electronically. All Department Heads/County Officials shall ensure Purchase Requisitions are 
not created and approved in Oracle by the same individual. There must be a separation between 
Requisition originators and Requisition approvers. This is to ensure proper segregation of duties 
to prevent error and fraud. 
• All purchases for materials, supplies and services require Purchasing approval prior to 
placing the order. The preferred approval method is issuance of a Purchase Order but 
Procurement Cards (P-cards) may be used for specific situations. 
o Purchases $5,000 or greater require approval of the County Judge. 
• Requests for a Purchase Order after the order is placed will not be processed except 
for the following items: 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", Hanging:  0.19"

Formatted: Font: 11.5 pt

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.75", Numbered + Level: 1 +
Numbering Style: i, ii, iii, … + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left +
Aligned at:  1.25" + Indent at:  1.5"

Formatted: Font: 11.5 pt

Formatted: List Paragraph, Indent: Left:  0.75", Numbered
+ Level: 1 + Numbering Style: i, ii, iii, … + Start at: 1 +
Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  1.25" + Indent at:  1.5", Don't
adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Don't adjust space
between Asian text and numbers
Formatted: List Paragraph, Adjust space between Latin and
Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0", Space After:  0
pt, Don't add space between paragraphs of the same style

http://www.westlaw.com/Find/Default.wl?rs=dfa1.0&vr=2.0&DB=1000301&DocName=TXCNART3S52&FindType=L
http://www.westlaw.com/Find/Default.wl?rs=dfa1.0&vr=2.0&DB=1000301&DocName=TXCNART3S52&FindType=L
https://wilco365.sharepoint.com/purchasingportal


Budget Order 2019/2020 12 

o Repair services (i.e. equipment repairs, vehicle repairs etc., includes purchase and/or 
replacement of any parts). Purchase Requisition must be entered as soon as possible after the 
purchase was made.  
o Goods and Services purchased during an emergency (i.e. public calamity). Requisition 
must be entered as soon as possible, after the purchase was made and the purchase must be 
exempted during the next possible Commissioners Court meeting. 
• Purchases for supplies and materials for which a Purchase Order was not issued prior 
to the purchase must be approved by the County Judge. Please complete the County Judge 
Approval Form located on the Auditor’s Portal for these purchases. 
3. Procurement Cards (P-cards) may be utilized as an alternate purchasing method to 
Purchase Orders for small dollar purchases, registration fees, business travel and training.   
• P-card holders must adhere to the Williamson County Procurement Policy located in 
the Procurement Card Manual at the SharePoint Purchasing Portal at 
https://wilco365.sharepoint.com/purchasingportal. 
• Personal charges on the procurement card are strictly prohibited.  
• Cardholder and department head/elected official are responsible for verification of 
available  budget funds before the purchase is made.  
• Purchases must adhere to all competitive procurement requirements and may not be split 
or segmented to avoid such requirements or credit limits. 
o Purchases $5,000 or greater require approval of the County Judge. 
• The procurement card monthly Expense Report and all receipts must be submitted to 
Accounts Payable within 5 business days of the statement close date.  
The County Auditor’s Office will audit Expense Reports monthly.  Cardholder infractions will 
be addressed and may result in disciplinary action as recommended by the County Auditor’s 
Office or Purchasing Office. Actions may include: 
 

a. Retraining 
b. Reduction of credit limits 
c. Suspension of account  

 
 Theft, fraud or intentional policy violations may result in permanent closure of account or 

termination of employment, based on severity of violation. 
 

 Level 1: Written documentation for file from cardholder and department head/elected 
official; may include cardholder retraining and/or reduction of credit limits. 
 Level 2: Written documentation for file from cardholder and department head/elected 
official; cardholder account suspended for 90 days. 
 Level 3: Account closed permanently; may include termination of employment based on 
severity of violation. 
• Repeated infractions may result in level escalation and management reserves the right to 
consider theft, fraud or intentional policy violations as a Level 3 infraction. 
e. 4.  Information for conducting purchases on behalf of Williamson County can be 
located on the intranet Purchasing Portal located at: 
https://wilco365.sharepoint.com/purchasingportal.    
 
54. Any questions related to compliance with intent of county Purchasing Policies should be 
directed to the Purchasing Department prior to making a purchase.  
 
http://www.wilco.org/CountyDepartments/Purchasing 

Formatted: Space After:  0 pt, Don't add space between
paragraphs of the same style,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0", Space After:  0
pt, Don't add space between paragraphs of the same style

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0", Space After:  0
pt

Field Code Changed

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0", Space After:  0
pt, Don't add space between paragraphs of the same style

Formatted: Space After:  0 pt, Don't add space between
paragraphs of the same style

Formatted: Font: 11.5 pt, Font color: Black

Formatted: Space After:  0 pt, Add space between
paragraphs of the same style

Formatted: Font: 11.5 pt, Font color: Black

Formatted: Indent: Left:  1", Space After:  0 pt, Add space
between paragraphs of the same style,  No bullets or
numbering

Formatted: Space After:  0 pt, Add space between
paragraphs of the same style

Formatted: Font: 11.5 pt, Bold, Font color: Black

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: 11.5 pt, Font color: Black

Formatted: Space After:  0 pt,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Left, Add space between paragraphs of the
same style,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Left, Indent: Left:  0", Add space between
paragraphs of the same style

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0"

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0"

http://www.wilco.org/CountyDepartments/Purchasing


Budget Order 2019/2020 13 

 
 
VII. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - GENERAL PROCEDURES  
 
 
 
1. The purpose of the Accounts Payable procedures is to promote the prudent exercise 
of judgment when spending county dollars. This policy will provide accountability and 
consistent Accounts Payable procedures in the issuance of checks for Williamson County 
obligations. The responsibility to observe these guidelines rests with the employee, 
supervisor, department head, or elected official who certifies conformance to these 
guidelines by approving the expenditure.  
 
a) Any bill or invoice must be submitted to the County Auditor for payment within five 
(5) days of receipt by the Department. All expense reimbursements must be received in the 
County Auditor’s office within sixty (60) days of the expenditure.  
b) Checks for payment of county obligations will be issued not later than 30 days after 
the date the invoice is received in the Accounts Payable department, pursuant to Texas Govt. 
Code Sec. 2251.021.  
c) Checks will be issued every Tuesday. When an issuance date falls on a holiday, 
checks will be issued on the first working day after the holiday. 
d)  The cutoff day for receiving invoices for each check run will be Wednesday at 11am. 
The Accounts Payable department will endeavor to process invoices that are received from 
Friday to the following Thursday approximately 12-20 days after the invoice is received in 
our department.  
e)  Any invoice or expense reimbursement requiring additional review or signatures may 
cause delays in processing.  
f)  Manual checks will be issued in emergency situations only with the County 
Treasurer’s approval.  
g) Purchase orders are required for ALL purchases as of materials and supplies, 
pursuant with the Texas Local Government Code, Chapter 113, Section 901 and outlined in 
the County Purchasing Manual. The County Auditor’s office will not process payment for 
an invoice without the required purchase order.  Any expense incurred without the required 
Purchase Order must be submitted to the County Judge, along with the County Judge 
Approval Form, for his waiver of the Requisition requirement prior to submitting the 
expense to Accounts Payable for payment.  
h) All Department Heads/County Officials shall ensure purchase requisitions are not 
created and approved in Oracle by the same individual. 
i) Discrepancies between invoices & purchase orders should be brought to the attention 
of the vendor to resolve the discrepancy. If a purchase order needs to be corrected, please 
contact the Purchasing Department prior sending the invoice to Accounts Payable for 
payment.Purchasing department before submitting to Accounts Payable.  
j)  PO numbers should be included on the invoice from the vendor. If the PO number 
is not indicated, the department should include the PO on the invoice when submitting it to 
the Accounts Payable Department. 
k) Invoices shall be submitted as a signed original or electronically. Do not submit both 
ways to avoid duplication of payment. Please include all relevant back up documents and 
signatures with the electronic copy.  

Commented [NZ3]: Moved to Financial Policies section, and 
reduced 

Formatted: Font: 11.5 pt, Underline, Font color: Black

Formatted: Font: 11.5 pt, Font color: Black

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0"



Budget Order 2019/2020 14 

l) All authorizations and account coding should be made on the invoice.  
m) Approval signatures and account coding should not be made on the remittance 
portion of the invoice. If necessary, attach an additional sheet with approval authorization.  
n) If a PO is not required (Consult Purchasing Guide), and there is no invoice, please 
submit a check request form with appropriate documentation directly to Accounts Payable. 
Please note, in either circumstance there is a 12-20 day processing time from the date 
Accounts Payable receives the request.  
o) Any questions or extenuating circumstances should be directed to the Accounts 
Payable department.  
p) A request for reimbursement for an on-line expense (e.g., e-tickets or hotel deposit) 
must include a printout of the on-line/e-mail receipt which includes itemized documentation 
of the expense.  
q) Cell phone use will be reimbursed/paid according to the county cell phone policy.   
r) Any mailings sent by a county department or official using county funds must be in 
furtherance of legitimate county business and must comply with all state ethics rules and 
other laws and regulations. 
a) s) All county meetings should be held in county facilities whenever feasible and 
such facilities are available. If the county meeting space is not available, other publicly owned 
facilities, such as those owned by cities, utility districts, or  school districts, should be utilized 
as the rental of these facilities is often at little or no cost.  
t) Transfer of funds out of the following line items will not be allowed: i)  Training  
ii)  Gasoline  
iii)  Cell Phones  
iv) RCS Radio Fees 
 
 
i)  Training  
ii)  Gasoline  
iii)  Cell Phones  
iv) RCS Radio Fees 
 
 
u) Transfer of funds into any of the above line items may be allowed. 
v) Transfer of funds out of, within, or to the following line items will not be allowed, with 
the exception of line item 1107/Temp-Seasonal: 
 
b) Salaries- This pertains to salary line items that are budgeted based on position control. 
This includes object codes 1100, 1101, and 1105. Line item transfers between 8000 accounts 
and salary lines for the purpose of merit money allocation/re-allocation are permissible and will 
be placed on the agenda for Commissioners Court approval/review. 
i. Fringe Benefits.  
 
w)  All recruitment items purchased must comply with Article III, section 52 of the Texas 
Constitution.  Thus, the predominant purpose of any expenditures on recruitment materials 
must be to accomplish a “direct” public purpose and be in compliance with the provisions 
of this policy in order to ensure that Williamson County receives a return of public benefit 
from said expenditures.  Williamson County recognizes the need to identify, recruit and hire 
qualified employees.  

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0", Don't adjust
space between Latin and Asian text, Don't adjust space
between Asian text and numbers

Formatted: Font: 11.5 pt

Formatted: Normal,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Font: 11.5 pt

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0"

Formatted: Font: 11.5 pt

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0"

Formatted: Font: 11.5 pt

Formatted: Normal, Justified,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted:  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0", Don't adjust
space between Latin and Asian text, Don't adjust space
between Asian text and numbers



Budget Order 2019/2020 15 

 
i. Funds for recruitment items must be approved during the annual budget process. 
ii. Items must not state the name of any individual, but instead the name of the county 
and/or department or office. 
i) “Give Away” items such as pens, pencils, etc. should not exceed $2.00 per item. 
iii. All purchases must follow procurement guidelines. 

 
 
VIII. COUNTY VEHICLES   
 
1. It is prohibited by law to utilize county owned vehicles for personal use.  Any county 
employee that resides outside the county and utilizes a county owned vehicle during their 
work dayworkday, is required to return that vehicle to their primary work location following 
their assigned work shift. Elected Officials or Senior Directors may grant an employee the 
ability to take a County vehicle home for a specific occasion or an event, if it is in the 
business interest of the County to do so.  
 
The following is an all-inclusive list of positions that may be required to respond to 
emergencies outside of their normal work assignments, and may, with the concurrence of 
their department head or elected official, take a county vehicle to their residence, within 
Williamson County, at the end of their shift to allow them to respond as required.   
 
 

a) The Sheriff and paid law enforcement as follows: Sheriff’s Patrol Deputies, 
Sheriff’s Detectives, on call Crime Scene Technician, on call Animal Control 
Officers, Sergeants, Lieutenants, Commander and Chiefs 

b)  Each Constable and Deputy Constables  
c)  Investigators in the District Attorney and County Attorneys offices  
d)  Two on call maintenance employees designated by the Maintenance Division 

Director 
e)  Division Commanders, and Operation Commander(s) approved by EMS 

Director  
f)  The Fire Marshal Special Operations Chief, Asst. Fire Marshal, Special 

Operations Asst. Chief, and On Call Hazmat Special Operations Captain, when 
on call 

g)  The Assistant County Engineer for Maintenance Operations, the Director of 
Field Operations, (9) Senior Foremen and Foreman 

h) The Director of Emergency Management and the Deputy Director of Emergency 
Management 

i) The Wireless Communications Tower Technician 
 
The Senior Director of Emergency Services and the Sheriff have the discretion to assign a 
vehicle to an appropriate member of their department to facilitate a specific response to 
emergency scenes or events, on a case by case basis, where the resources are requested and 
needed.  This shall only be done in times of high risk, high probability events, or during 
scheduled special “large scale” events where response is likely.  This assignment shall be 
tracked and reported to the Commissioners Court. 
 

Formatted: Font: 11.5 pt

Formatted: Normal, Justified,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Font: 11.5 pt

Formatted:  No bullets or numbering, Don't adjust space
between Latin and Asian text, Don't adjust space between
Asian text and numbers

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0"

Formatted: Indent: Hanging:  0.25"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.75", Hanging:  0.25"

Formatted: Indent: Hanging:  0.25"



Budget Order 2019/2020 16 

The following list has been grandfathered by the court, will not be expanded, unless approved 
by the Commissioners Court, and shall show significant decreases in each budget year until 
phased out.  
 
 
Sheriff’s Office  
S. Zion   
D. Garrett  
 
  
Constable Office Pct. 2  
S. Holt 
 
Road and Bridge 
J. Jansen 
 
Emergency Services 
R. Williams 
M. Reyna 
H. Clark 
C. Green-Mick 
T. Allen 
I. Oyedokun 
 
The following list has been exempted from the out of county policy for take home vehicles by 
the court.  
  
Sheriff’s Office 
H. Vargas 
S. Zion 
D. Garrett 
W. Steffen 
R. Gauvin 
J. Sapien 
J. Helm 
J. Guinn 
 
County vehicles assigned to departments or individuals that are not take-home vehicles, shall 
be returned and parked at the end of each work dayworkday at the facility where the primary 
office is located.  
 It is expressly forbidden under this order for any county vehicle to be used for personal use 
at any time.  
 
 
2. A County Fleet Committee will review fleet policies and purchases and make 
recommendations for budgeting purposes.  This committee will consist of one representative 
from each Constable’s Office, the Budget Office, Emergency Services, Fleet Department, 
Human Resources, Infrastructure, Purchasing, and the Sheriff’s Office. The Auditor’s Office is 
a non-voting member. 
 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0"



Budget Order 2019/2020 17 

3.  All All accidents involving County vehicles and equipment must be reported to the Risk 
and Safety Coordinator in the Human Resources Department to ensure appropriate claims 
processing, g. including any If driver is deemed at fault, all dispositions/corrective action taken. 
must be reported to the Risk and Safety Coordinator as w Vehicles removed from service are 
reported on the Court agenda and accident reports are sent to the court when applicable. Also,  
 
4. new vehicles, equipment, and buildings must be reported to the Risk and Safety 
Coordinatorr in the Human Resources Department immediately in order to ensure that proper 
insurance coverage is in place. 

 
 
 
 

VIII.  IXVIII.  COMMISSIONERS COURT 
 
 This order designates the Commissioners Court will meet on Tuesdays each month. 
 
WHEREUPON MOTION MADE AND SECONDED, the ORDER ADOPTING THE 
AMENDED 2019/2020 WILLIAMSON COUNTY BUDGET ORDER was passed on a vote 
of  for, and  against on the 20th of August 2019. 
 
This ORDER being adopted, the County Judge is authorized to sign the ORDER and the 
County Clerk is instructed to record the ORDER and the Budget in the official minutes of 
the Commissioners Court. 
 
 
 
        Attest: 
 
 
____________________________   _____________________________ 
Bill Gravell, County Judge    Nancy E. Rister, County Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Formatted: Font: 11.5 pt

Formatted: List Paragraph, Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0",
Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, … + Start
at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  0.25" + Indent at:  0.5"

Formatted: Font: 11.5 pt

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0"

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Underline

Commented [RC4]: This was placed here a few years ago, per 
code from Hal. The Court ahs to legally approve something showing 
when the regular meeting date will be. 

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Underline



Budget Order 2019/2020 18 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The Following Addendums are included fully in the Budget Order as approved by the 
court: 
 
 Williamson County CCELL PHONE POLICYell Phone Policy 
 
 
Policy  
Williamson County may purchase/lease cell phones for departments in the county that deal with 
sensitive data or for security reasons, example law enforcement, and provide cell phone service 
for individual use.  The departments should have this money approved and budgeted in line item 
004209.  For the majority of County employees, a Stipend Policy has been implemented and is 
laid out below. These dollars are approved and budgeted in line item 001109. 
 
 
Procedures for the Stipend Policy  
 
I1.  Each department head or elected official will identify who they require to maintain a cell 
phone account in order to conduct official county business. Only regular full-time employees 
and department heads will be allowed a stipend. The funds for cell phone stipends must be 
submitted and approved as part of each department’s annual budget process. 
 
2. II. Seven levels of cell phone stipends will be established:  

 
$20.00 Per Month – ($10.00 per pmt) 
$30.00 Per Month - ($15.00 per pmt)  
$40.00 Per Month – ($20.00 per pmt) 
$50.00 Per Month – ($25.00 per pmt)  
$60.00 Per Month – ($30.00 per pmt) 
$70.00 Per Month – ($35.00 per pmt) 
$80.00 Per Month – ($40.00 per pmt)  

 
3. III. Stipends will be paid semi-monthly for each approved employee or department head 
(will not be included on the third paycheck that is received twice each year).  The cell phone 
stipend shall be removed by the department whenever an employee is on Administrative Leave 
with pay. 

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0", Numbered +
Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, … + Start at: 1 +
Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  0.25" + Indent at:  0.5"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.75"



Budget Order 2019/2020 19 

 
IV4.  The cell phone stipend is considered supplemental income subject to IRS taxes and 
reporting requirements and will be processed through Payroll and will be included in the 
employee’s gross income. Retirement contributions will also be deducted and matched in 
accordance with TCDRS.  
 
V5.  Expenditures over the allowed stipend will not be reimbursed.  
 
VI6.  An approved cell phone stipend will not follow an employee if the employee changes 
positions.  
 
VII7.  Each department head or elected official is responsible for verifying and monitoring that 
their employees receiving a cell phone stipend has obtained the required service. Disciplinary 
action up to and including termination may result in an employee who receives a stipend and 
does not provide their department head or elected official with the proper documentation of cell 
phone service, if requested. Each department will maintain a list of cell phone numbers for those 
individuals with stipends for audit purposes.  
 
VIII8.  To minimize the risk of incurring unpaid time worked, Offices and Departments should 
carefully monitor phone and e-mail access outside of scheduled time worked for non-exempt 
employees.  Failure to comply with this policy may result in termination. 
 

 
IX.  COMMISSIONERS COURT 
 
This order designates the Commissioners Court will meet on Tuesdays each month. 
 
WHEREUPON MOTION MADE AND SECONDED, the ORDER ADOPTING THE 
AMENDED 2019/2020 WILLIAMSON COUNTY BUDGET ORDER was passed on a vote 
of ___  for, and ___  against on the 1st of October 2019. 
 
This ORDER being adopted, the County Judge is authorized to sign the ORDER and the 
County Clerk is instructed to record the ORDER and the Budget in the official minutes of 
the Commissioners Court. 
 
 
 
        Attest: 
 
 
____________________________   _____________________________ 
Bill Gravell, County Judge    Nancy E. Rister, County Clerk 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Commented [RC5]: This was placed here a few years ago, per 
code from Hal. The Court ahs to legally approve something showing 
when the regular meeting date will be. 



Budget Order 2019/2020 20 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Non-Reimbursable Expense Policy 
 

The following list includes items that are not reimbursable by the County. Per Section 52 of the 
Texas State Constitution, all items using County funds must serve a direct benefit to the County. 
Any non-reimbursable expenses or charges on the County Procurement Card, must be 
reimbursed to the County as soon as possible.  
 

I. Personal Purchases – Personal purchases are NOT allowed. Below are a list of 
examples:  

• Damage to any personal items (clothing, vehicles/auto repairs, etc.)  
• Personal phone calls  
• Laundry services or personal clothing 
• Personal doctor bills, prescriptions, and other medical services  
• Entertainment, movie rentals, saunas, massages, or exercise facilities  

Formatted: Left

Commented [NZ6]: Moved to Employee Polivy Manual 



Budget Order 2019/2020 21 

• Baby-sitter fees, personal kennel costs, pet or house-sitting fees  
• Expenses incurred by a spouse or other individual accompany you on business 

 
II. Meals/Food/Drink:  
• Coffee, tea, and other related items used by employees while in the office 
• Alcoholic beverages/tobacco products  
 Drinking water services  
• Refreshments for office parties, retirements, etc. (Excludes Employee Fund Allowable 

Events) 
 

III. Travel:  
•  Short term or valet parking at the airport (other than short term parking related to prison 

transports). Parking should not exceed $15 per day. Economy B-G Lots are long term 
parking lots at ABIA, and are approved for County employee parking 

• For Non-Airport Parking – Valet service is not an option unless safety is a concern 
 

• Mileage to/from County functions, not related to official County business (ex: retirement 
party)  

• Transportation to places of entertainment or similar personal activities  
• Excessive weight baggage fees or cost associated with more than two airline bags  
• Up-grades to airfare, hotel or car rental  

 
IV. Miscellaneous:  
• Expenses related to County Government Week or holiday decorations  
• Flowers/plants  
• Greeting, thank you, or holiday cards  
• Fines and/or penalties  
• Credit card delinquency or service fees  
• Lifetime memberships to any association  
• Donations to other entities  
• Any items that could be construed as campaigning or fees that could be construed as 

campaigning, i.e., Chamber of Commerce dues or other civic organization dues, fees for 
parade entry, items with elected officials name (other than letterhead). 

• Sales tax on goods purchased  
• Community outreach items exceeding $2 per item 

 
 

Formatted: Strikethrough



Budget Order 2019/2020 1 

 STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON 

AN ORDER ADOPTING THE 2019/2020 COUNTY BUDGET 
 

WHEREAS, the Williamson County Commissioners Court is authorized and required to adopt 
an annual budget for all Williamson County officials and their departments after due 
consideration;  
 
WHEREAS, the Williamson County Commissioners Court did invite and encourage public 
participation from county officers, precinct officers, department heads, and the general public, 
as to the various needs of the citizens of Williamson County for the fiscal year 2019/2020; 
  
WHEREAS, the Williamson County Commissioners Court, after a full discussion of the needs, 
did make changes in the proposed budget filed by the County Judge in accordance with law; 
NOW  
 
THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
COURT that the proposed budget filed by the County Budget Officer and amended by the 
Commissioners Court be adopted with the following provisions:  
 
POLICIES RELATED TO COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS  
 
I. SALARIES  

 
1. Salaries for County and Precinct Officials are set as follows:  
 
 a) Judge of the County Court     126,182.00 per year   

b) Judge of the County Court at Law #1    156,999.96 per year   
c) Judge of the County Court at Law #2    156,999.96 per year  
d) Judge of the County Court at Law #3    184,999.96 per year   
e) Judge of the County Court at Law #4    184,999.96 per year   
f) County Attorney      161,709.96 per year   
g) County Sheriff       127,475.75 per year  
h) County Clerk       104,521.54 per year   
i) County Tax Assessor/Collector    108,691.18 per year   
j) District Clerk       104,521.54 per year   
k) County Treasurer       100,563.99 per year   
l) Each County Commissioner      102,747.63 per year   
m) Each Justice of the Peace       91,468.43 per year  

 n) Each Constable       86,522.43 per year  
 
 
2. The number of employee positions established and authorized for each official and/or 
department, the maximum allowable salary for each position, and the job titles are reflected in 
the annual approved county budget filed with the County Clerk. 
 
 
 
 
 



Budget Order 2019/2020 2 

II. HOLIDAYS  
 

The established holiday schedule for paid holidays for the 2019/2020 budget year is as follows:  
 

Veterans Day    Monday  November 11, 2019  
 

Thanksgiving Holiday   Thursday  November 28, 2019 
Friday   November 29, 2019  

 
Christmas Holiday   Tuesday  December 24, 2019 

Wednesday  December 25, 2019 
 

New Year’s Holiday   Wednesday  January 1, 2020  
  
Martin Luther King Day  Monday  January 20, 2020  

 
President’s Day   Monday  February 17, 2020 

 
Good Friday    Friday   April 10, 2020 

 
Memorial Day    Monday  May 25, 2020 

 
Independence Holiday   Friday   July 3, 2020  

 
Labor Day    Monday  September 7, 2020 

 
 

See Addendum:  The Williamson County Employee Policy Manual (September 11, 
2018).  Contains the policies for employee usage of paid holiday time as well as other 
policies affecting payroll related matters. 
 

III. SUPPLEMENTAL PAY 
 
Williamson County recognizes the following supplemental pay additives. The 
departments/offices are responsible for ensuring that the employees selected meet all of the 
requirements established by their offices. 
  
1. Field Training Officer Pay (FTO) –Designated positions listed below will be paid $150 
per month.  

 
Sheriff’s Office – Maximum of 18 positions 
Corrections – Maximum of 12 positions 
Emergency Medical Services – Maximum of 20 positions 
Mobile Outreach Team – Maximum of 2 positions 

 
2.  Crisis Intervention Team Supplemental Pay (CIT) –Designated positions will be paid 
$250 per month. 

 
Sheriff’s Office – Maximum of 10 positions 

 



Budget Order 2019/2020 3 

3.  Training Specialist Supplemental Pay –Designated positions will be paid $100 per pay 
period.  
   

Emergency Communications – Maximum of 16 positions 
 

4. On – call Pay – Specific positions listed below are classified as eligible for on-call pay 
due to the demand for after hour services. All Corrections and Sheriff’s Office positions are to 
be paid by the Sheriff Office’s State and Local Forfeiture Fund and all District Attorney positions 
are to be paid by the District Attorney’s Asset Forfeiture Funds.  
 

District Attorney’s Office – Maximum of 1 Asst. District Attorney, $300 per week  
Facilities Maintenance – Maximum of 2 non – exempt positions,  $100 per week 
Technology Services – Maximum of 1 position, $200 per week    
 
Sheriff’s Office: 
Detectives – Maximum of 2 positions, $200 per week 
Sergeant Detective – Maximum of 1 position, $200 per week 
Crime Scene/ Special Evidence Tech – Maximum of 1 position, $200 per week 
SWAT – Maximum of 8 positions, $200 per week 
Transportation Deputies (Corrections) – Maximum of 2 positions, $200 per week 
Victim’s Assistance – Maximum of 1 position, $200 per week 

 
 

5.   Board Certification by the Texas Board of Legal Specialization Supplemental Pay - This 
supplement is paid for the office listed below for ongoing maintenance of certifications by the 
Texas Board of Legal Specialization.  
 

District Attorney – Maximum of 5 positions, $5,000 per employee to be paid 
equally over 26 pay periods out of the District Attorney Asset Forfeiture Fund 

 
IV. CATASTROPHIC EVENT PAY 

 
PURPOSE 
Establish a policy for Williamson County setting forth the compensation of exempt and 
nonexempt employees for an activation of the Williamson County Emergency Operation Plan 
during a declared disaster, catastrophic event, or qualifying event. Nothing in this policy shall 
be construed as changing the "at will" status of any person employed by Williamson County. 
 
BACKGROUND 
Williamson County will compensate those essential employees who are required to work 
outside of their normal work schedule when assisting in the management of a local 
qualifying event, or when necessary to assist other agencies  in managing events outside of the 
local jurisdiction. Examples of qualifying events  include, but are  not limited to, the 
following: 
 

A. Certain catastrophic local events including, but not limited to: floods, hurricanes, 
tornados, and other Acts of God, nuclear, chemical and biological emergencies, 
terrorist attack(s), or any other emergency declared by a federal, state or local 
authority. 



Budget Order 2019/2020 4 

 
B. When assigned to support an event, internal or external, to the County’s jurisdiction; 

For personnel assigned and deployed to select teams, including, but not limited to: 
Williamson County Emergency Operations Center and Local, Regional, State and 
Federal Deployments.  

 
POLICY 

1. Non-exempt Compensation 
Any non-exempt employee who is recalled to duty during a catastrophic event, who 
works in- excess of forty (40) hours in a work week, or 86-hours in the pay period for 
those on the law enforcement pay plan, will be paid overtime for additional hours 
worked.  Note that the general rules of compensable time apply to work performed 
under the circumstances covered by this policy. Refer to the Williamson County 
Handbook or contact Human Resources if you have questions about what is considered 
compensable time. 

 
2. Exempt Compensation 

At the Commissioners Court discretion, any salaried exempt employee who is 
required to work hours in-excess of their normal work schedule (eighty hours in a 
pay period) during a declared disaster, Catastrophic Event, or qualifying event as 
outlined in this procedure may be compensated during the declaration period at a 
determined hourly rate.  Only pay periods with hours worked that equal or exceed 88 
hours and at least 8 hours for the event, should be submitted for possible 
compensation.    

 
V. FINANCIAL POLICIES  
 
1. Fund Balance Policy: Williamson County recognizes the financial importance of 
maintaining an appropriate level of Unassigned Fund Balance. A formalized Fund Balance 
Policy demonstrates to the taxpayer fiscal prudence and the ability to meet its obligations in a 
timely manner. Independent financial analysts rate the county’s financial stability. The county’s 
credit strength and strong management control reported by these analysts is, in part, a result of 
this Fund Balance Policy.  

 
Williamson County will maintain reservations of Fund Balance, in accordance with 
Governmental Accounting and Financial Standards Board Statement No. 54, Fund 
Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions. This Policy shall only 
apply to the County’s governmental funds. Fund Balance shall be composed of non-
spendable, restricted, committed, assigned and unassigned amounts.   

 
2. General Fund: Unassigned Fund Balance represents the difference between assets and 
liabilities that is available for appropriation.  
 
Williamson County will maintain an appropriate level of Unassigned Fund Balance in the 
General Fund to protect against a reduction of services due to temporary revenue shortfalls or 
unexpected one-time expenditures. It also helps to ensure stable tax rates.   The level of 
Unassigned Fund Balance for the General Fund shall not be less than 35% of total General Fund 
budgeted expenditures, excluding the Capital Improvement Plan and Long-Range 
Transportation Plan.” 



Budget Order 2019/2020 5 

 
The goal of each year’s budget process will be to adopt a budget that maintains compliance with 
the General Fund Unassigned Fund Balance Policy.   If it is determined there is a surplus (an 
amount exceeding the target limit), the funds may be designated or appropriated for the 
following, including, but not limited to:  

 
◦ Tax rate stabilization.  
◦ Only one-time, non-recurring expenditures, such as capital improvement needs.  
◦ Address any shortfall in related funds, i.e. Road and Bridge Fund.  
◦ Reduction of debt; to include capital leases. 
  

If it is determined there is a deficit (an amount below the lower limit), the County must develop 
a plan to rebuild the Unassigned Fund Balance to 35%.  
 
3. Tobacco Fund: The initial distribution of Williamson County’s share of the settlement 
established the fund in 1999. Revenues to the fund consist of interest income and the annual 
distribution by the state of the state trust earnings. To ensure continuation of the fund, the 
Williamson County Commissioners Court has designated the portion of fund balance 
representing the amount of the original settlement ($2.5M). Designation means that this amount, 
or “principal” balance, cannot be expended. In addition to the original settlement amount, each 
year, 20% of the revenues from both interest income and the annual distribution from the state 
will be added to the designated fund balance in order to allow the fund to grow over time. Only 
80% of revenues earned from interest and the earnings distributed annually by the state will be 
budgeted and expended. When determining the next year’s budget, the amount available to 
expend will be calculated using actual revenue and interest revenue amounts from May 1st of the 
previous year to April 30th of the current year. Any unspent funds at the end of the fiscal year 
will be available to budget in the next year.  If Tobacco Fund expenditures are budgeted to offset 
expenditures in other funds, the actual program cost to the other Funds will be determined prior 
to transferring in any dollars from the Tobacco Fund.  This available balance will be tracked 
annually by the County Auditor’s office. 
 
4.        Self-Insured Health Plan Fund Policy:  Unassigned Fund Balance represents the 
difference between assets and liabilities that is available for appropriation.  Williamson County 
will maintain an appropriate level of Unassigned Fund Balance in the Benefits Fund to protect 
against an inability to pay for claims and administration associated with the self- insured health 
plan due to temporary revenue shortfalls.  It also helps to ensure stable employer and employee 
contribution rates. 
 
The Self-Funded Health Plan Fund currently has a “goal of reaching and maintaining 25% of 
expected claims”. The goal of each year’s budget process will be to endeavor to adopt a budget 
that maintains compliance with the Benefits Fund Unassigned Fund Balance Policy. 
 
If it is determined there is a surplus (an amount exceeding the target limit), the funds may be 
designated or appropriated for contribution rate stabilization. 
 
If it is determined there is a deficit (an amount below the lower limit), the County may develop 
a plan to rebuild the Unassigned Fund Balance to 25% of expected claims. 
 
5. Radio Communication Systems (RCS) Fund Policy:  Unassigned Fund Balance 
represents the difference between assets and liabilities that is available for appropriation.  



Budget Order 2019/2020 6 

Williamson County will maintain an appropriate level of Unassigned Fund Balance in the 
Radio Communications Systems Fund to protect against unforeseen operating issues.  These 
unforeseen issues can result from environmental or project related items.  It also helps to 
ensure stable radio user fees for the user community. 

The Radio Communication Systems Fund has a “goal of reaching and maintaining 30% of total 
Radio Communication Systems expenditure budget.   

If it is determined there is a surplus (an amount exceeding the target limit), the funds may be 
designated or appropriated for: 

• Only one-time, non-recurring expenditures, such as tower improvements 
• Fee stabilization 

 
If it is determined there is a deficit, the Radio Communication Systems Board will develop and 
recommend a plan to the County to rebuild the Unassigned Fund Balance to 30%. 
 
Use and Distribution of Specific Special Revenue Funds and Accounts 
 
6. Child Safety Fund: – This fund is used to deposit a $1.50 fee collected on each 
vehicle registration and court costs collected by justice, county, or district courts for 
violations that occur within a school-crossing zone of $25 per violation. This fund is used 
to provide a school crossing guard program and/or programs designed to enhance child 
safety, health, or nutrition.  The Commissioners Court, by an order adopted in October 
2010, has directed these funds to be distributed in the following manner:  10% of Total 
Collections less an administrative fee shall be distributed to the Williamson County’s 
Children’s Advocacy Center.  The remainder shall be distributed to the school districts on 
a pro rata basis based on attendance.  These funds will be distributed annually after the 
close of the prior fiscal year. 
 
7. School Fund: Williamson County maintains a working interest ownership in two natural 
gas producing properties located on what was formerly county-owned property. The mineral 
rights that have been retained are designated to be distributed to school districts within the county 
based on the number of students who reside in the county. This distribution will occur annually 
at the close of each fiscal year and will coincide with the distribution of the Child Safety Fund 
proceeds.  
 
8. Employee Fund: The Employee fund is proceeds collected from Williamson 
County’s vending machine contract.  Use of these funds must be pre-approved by the County 
Judge. 
 
These funds may be used for the following purposes: 
 
a) To offset the cost of county employee events 
b) Flowers for the death of a county employee only 
c) An award or plaque upon retirement for employee recognition. All purchases must display 

(i.e. engraving) information regarding the purpose of the employee recognition. (Purchasing 
guidelines must be adhered to): 

 



Budget Order 2019/2020 7 

i. The employee must be vested (8 years of service) 
ii. $40.00 allowed for employees with up to 15 years of service 

iii. $80.00 allowed for employees with over 15 years of service 
d) Employee recognition events and programs 
e) Maximum of $300.00 allowed towards a reception/light refreshments for the retirement or 

departure of an: 
i. Elected Official serving in his/her capacity for at least 2 terms 

ii. Department Head who must be vested (8 years of service) 
iii. Employee with 25 years of service or more 

 
No reimbursement of sales tax will be allowed. 
The amount allowed for use may never exceed the actual balance in the fund. 
 
9.     WM-City of Hutto and Hutto ISD Fund: The WM-City of Hutto and Hutto ISD Fund 
consists of proceeds paid by Waste Management annually.  Per the agreement, these funds 
represent 2% of the Tip Fee and are to be expended for the benefit of the City of Hutto and Hutto 
ISD.  The expenditures are at the County’s sole option.  The annual distribution will be allocated 
50% to the City of Hutto and 50% to Hutto ISD.  Each entity is required to request any 
disbursements from the fund. 

10.  Williamson County Community Facility Fund: This fund consists of fees 
collected through the Williamson County Landfill. Community organizations, groups, and 
individuals may submit a funding request to the Williamson County Commissioners Court 
for the construction, improvement, or remodel of community facilities located in 
Williamson County that serve a public purpose.  

11. Use of Flex Funding Account for Mental Health Mobile Outreach Team:  In order 
to mitigate the incidence of public mental health crisis and save the taxpayers from spending 
additional funds on costs that could otherwise be limited for public health-related services, the 
Williamson County Commissioners Court finds there is compelling need to establish and 
authorize the use of a mental health Flex Funding Account by the Mobile Outreach Team.  

Therefore, pursuant to the Texas Local Government Code, § 111.068(b) (citing the “interest of 
the tax payers” in budget matters), the Texas Health and Safety Code, § 121.003(a) 
(authorizing commissioners court to “enforce any law that is reasonably necessary to protect 
the public health.”), and the common law granting the County authority to regulate the public 
health and safety, the Williamson County Commissioners Court approves the Mental Health 
Mobile Outreach Team Flex Funding Account.  Typical Flex Funding expenditures may 
include, but are not limited to transportation vouchers, payment for medical appointments, 
medication/pharmacy vouchers/payments, payment for therapy sessions (short to mid-term), 
food and motel vouchers, payment toward utility or other essential household bills.  The 
Mobile Outreach Team has Policies and Procedures to ensure compliance with this policy.  
The fund is subject to further oversight, including, but not limited to, auditing by the 
Williamson County Auditor’s Office. 

12. Financial – General Procedures 
 
a) Any mailings sent by a county department or official using county funds must be in 

furtherance of legitimate county business and must comply with all state ethics rules and 



Budget Order 2019/2020 8 

other laws and regulations. 
 

b) All county meetings should be held in county facilities whenever feasible and such facilities 
are available. If the county meeting space is not available, other publicly owned facilities, 
such as those owned by cities, utility districts, or school districts, should be utilized as the 
rental of these facilities is often at little or no cost. 
 

c) Transfer of funds out of the following line items will not be allowed:  
 

i)  Training  
ii)  Gasoline  
iii)  Cell Phones  
iv) RCS Radio Fees 

 
d) Transfer of funds into any of the above line items may be allowed. 
e) Transfer of funds out of, within, or to the following line items will not be allowed, with the 

exception of line item 1107/Temp-Seasonal: 
 

i) Salaries- This pertains to salary line items that are budgeted based on position 
control. This includes object codes 1100, 1101, and 1105. Line item transfers 
between 8000 accounts and salary lines for the purpose of merit money 
allocation/re-allocation are permissible and will be placed on the agenda for 
Commissioners Court approval/review.  

ii) Fringe Benefits.  
 

f) All recruitment items purchased must comply with Article III, section 52 of the Texas 
Constitution.  Thus, the predominant purpose of any expenditures on recruitment 
materials must be to accomplish a “direct” public purpose and be in compliance with the 
provisions of this policy in order to ensure that Williamson County receives a return of 
public benefit from said expenditures.  Williamson County recognizes the need to 
identify, recruit and hire qualified employees.  

 
i) Funds for recruitment items must be approved during the annual budget 

process. 
ii) Items must not state the name of any individual, but instead the name of the 

county and/or department or office. 
iii) “Give Away” items such as pens, pencils, etc. should not exceed $2.00 per 

item. 
iv) All purchases must follow procurement guidelines. 

 
VI. PURCHASING – GENERAL PROCEDURES  
 
1. Williamson County Purchasing and Procurement Card (P-Card) policies are intended to  
provide consistent procedures for the acquisition of materials, supplies, and services required by 
Williamson County. The responsibility to adhere to all Purchasing and P-Card policies rests with 
the employee, supervisor, department head, or elected officials who certifies conformance to 
them.  

http://www.westlaw.com/Find/Default.wl?rs=dfa1.0&vr=2.0&DB=1000301&DocName=TXCNART3S52&FindType=L
http://www.westlaw.com/Find/Default.wl?rs=dfa1.0&vr=2.0&DB=1000301&DocName=TXCNART3S52&FindType=L


Budget Order 2019/2020 9 

2. The Williamson County Purchasing Manual as well as other more detailed information 
directing specific purchasing procedures and processes can be located on the SharePoint 
Purchasing Portal at: https://wilco365.sharepoint.com/purchasingportal. 
 
This site provides county departments access to: 

a. Policies, Procedures and Manuals 
b. Training Materials 
c. Forms 
d. Guides and other tools to assist in the purchasing process 

 
3. The County Auditor’s Office will audit Expense Reports monthly.  Cardholder 
infractions will be addressed and may result in disciplinary action as recommended by the 
County Auditor’s Office or Purchasing Office. Actions may include: 
 

a. Retraining 
b. Reduction of credit limits 
c. Suspension of account 

 
 Theft, fraud or intentional policy violations may result in permanent closure of account or 

termination of employment, based on severity of violation. 
 

4. Any questions related to compliance with intent of county Purchasing Policies should be 
directed to the Purchasing Department prior to making a purchase.  
 
http://www.wilco.org/CountyDepartments/Purchasing 
 
VII. COUNTY VEHICLES   
 
1. It is prohibited by law to utilize county owned vehicles for personal use.  Any county 
employee that resides outside the county and utilizes a county owned vehicle during their 
workday, is required to return that vehicle to their primary work location following their 
assigned work shift. Elected Officials or Senior Directors may grant an employee the ability 
to take a County vehicle home for a specific occasion or an event, if it is in the business 
interest of the County to do so.  
 
The following is an all-inclusive list of positions that may be required to respond to 
emergencies outside of their normal work assignments, and may, with the concurrence of 
their department head or elected official, take a county vehicle to their residence, within 
Williamson County, at the end of their shift to allow them to respond as required.   
 
 

a) The Sheriff and paid law enforcement as follows: Sheriff’s Patrol Deputies, 
Sheriff’s Detectives, on call Crime Scene Technician, on call Animal Control 
Officers, Sergeants, Lieutenants, Commander and Chiefs 

b)  Each Constable and Deputy Constables  
c)  Investigators in the District Attorney and County Attorneys offices  
d)  Two on call maintenance employees designated by the Maintenance Division 

Director 

https://wilco365.sharepoint.com/purchasingportal
http://www.wilco.org/CountyDepartments/Purchasing


Budget Order 2019/2020 10 

e)  Division Commanders, and Operation Commander(s) approved by EMS 
Director  

f)  The Fire Marshal Special Operations Chief, Asst. Fire Marshal, Special 
Operations Asst. Chief, and On Call Hazmat Special Operations Captain, when 
on call 

g)  The Assistant County Engineer for Maintenance Operations, the Director of 
Field Operations, (9) Senior Foremen and Foreman 

h) The Director of Emergency Management and the Deputy Director of Emergency 
Management 

i) The Wireless Communications Tower Technician 
 
The Senior Director of Emergency Services and the Sheriff have the discretion to assign a 
vehicle to an appropriate member of their department to facilitate a specific response to 
emergency scenes or events, on a case by case basis, where the resources are requested and 
needed.  This shall only be done in times of high risk, high probability events, or during 
scheduled special “large scale” events where response is likely.  This assignment shall be 
tracked and reported to the Commissioners Court. 
 
The following list has been grandfathered by the court, will not be expanded, unless approved 
by the Commissioners Court, and shall show significant decreases in each budget year until 
phased out.  
 
  
Constable Office Pct. 2  
S. Holt 
 
Road and Bridge 
J. Jansen 
 
Emergency Services 
R. Williams 
M. Reyna 
H. Clark 
T. Allen 
I. Oyedokun 
 
The following list has been exempted from the out of county policy for take home vehicles by 
the court.  
  
Sheriff’s Office 
 
S. Zion 
D. Garrett 
W. Steffen 
R. Gauvin 
J. Sapien 
J. Helm 
J. Guinn 
 



Budget Order 2019/2020 11 

County vehicles assigned to departments or individuals that are not take-home vehicles, shall 
be returned and parked at the end of each workday at the facility where the primary office is 
located. It is expressly forbidden under this order for any county vehicle to be used for 
personal use at any time.  
 
2. A County Fleet Committee will review fleet policies and purchases and make 
recommendations for budgeting purposes.  This committee will consist of one representative 
from each Constable’s Office, the Budget Office, Emergency Services, Fleet Department, 
Human Resources, Infrastructure, Purchasing, and the Sheriff’s Office. The Auditor’s Office is 
a non-voting member. 
 
All accidents involving County vehicles and equipment must be reported to the Risk and Safety 
Coordinator in Human Resources to ensure appropriate claims processing, including any 
corrective action taken. Vehicles removed from service are reported on the Court agenda and 
accident reports are sent to the court when applicable. Also, new vehicles, equipment, and 
buildings must be reported to the Risk and Safety Coordinator immediately in order to ensure 
that proper insurance coverage is in place. 
 

VIII.  CELL PHONE POLICY 
 
Williamson County may purchase/lease cell phones for departments in the county that deal with 
sensitive data or for security reasons, example law enforcement, and provide cell phone service 
for individual use.  The departments should have this money approved and budgeted in line item 
004209.  For the majority of County employees, a Stipend Policy has been implemented and is 
laid out below. These dollars are approved and budgeted in line item 001109. 
 
Procedures for the Stipend Policy  
 
1. Each department head or elected official will identify who they require to maintain a cell 
phone account in order to conduct official county business. Only regular full-time employees 
and department heads will be allowed a stipend. The funds for cell phone stipends must be 
submitted and approved as part of each department’s annual budget process. 
 
2. Seven levels of cell phone stipends will be established:  

 
$20.00 Per Month – ($10.00 per pmt) 
$30.00 Per Month - ($15.00 per pmt)  
$40.00 Per Month – ($20.00 per pmt) 
$50.00 Per Month – ($25.00 per pmt)  
$60.00 Per Month – ($30.00 per pmt) 
$70.00 Per Month – ($35.00 per pmt) 
$80.00 Per Month – ($40.00 per pmt)  

 
3.  Stipends will be paid semi-monthly for each approved employee or department head 
(will not be included on the third paycheck that is received twice each year).  The cell phone 
stipend shall be removed by the department whenever an employee is on Administrative Leave 
with pay. 
 



Budget Order 2019/2020 12 

4.  The cell phone stipend is considered supplemental income subject to IRS taxes and 
reporting requirements and will be processed through Payroll and will be included in the 
employee’s gross income. Retirement contributions will also be deducted and matched in 
accordance with TCDRS.  
 
5.  Expenditures over the allowed stipend will not be reimbursed.  
 
6.  An approved cell phone stipend will not follow an employee if the employee changes 
positions.  
 
7.  Each department head or elected official is responsible for verifying and monitoring that 
their employees receiving a cell phone stipend has obtained the required service. Disciplinary 
action up to and including termination may result in an employee who receives a stipend and 
does not provide their department head or elected official with the proper documentation of cell 
phone service, if requested. Each department will maintain a list of cell phone numbers for those 
individuals with stipends for audit purposes.  
 
8.  To minimize the risk of incurring unpaid time worked, Offices and Departments should 
carefully monitor phone and e-mail access outside of scheduled time worked for non-exempt 
employees.  Failure to comply with this policy may result in termination. 
 

 
IX.  COMMISSIONERS COURT 
 
This order designates the Commissioners Court will meet on Tuesdays each month. 
 
WHEREUPON MOTION MADE AND SECONDED, the ORDER ADOPTING THE 
AMENDED 2019/2020 WILLIAMSON COUNTY BUDGET ORDER was passed on a vote 
of ___  for, and ___  against on the 1st of October 2019. 
 
This ORDER being adopted, the County Judge is authorized to sign the ORDER and the 
County Clerk is instructed to record the ORDER and the Budget in the official minutes of 
the Commissioners Court. 
 
 
 
        Attest: 
 
 
____________________________   _____________________________ 
Bill Gravell, County Judge    Nancy E. Rister, County Clerk 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   35.           
Meeting Date: 10/01/2019  

Executive Session
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072 Deliberation Regarding
Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the
governmental body in negotiations with third person.)
A. Real Estate Owned by Third Parties
Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned by third parties
a) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop. 
b) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 176 at RM 2243
c) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 101
d) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 200
e) Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.
f) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Seward Junction SE and SW Loop. 
g) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SH 29 @ DB Wood.
h) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Hairy Man Rd. 
i) Discuss the acquisition of real property for N. Mays.
j) Discuss Somerset Road Districts No. 3 & 4 reimbursements for acquisition & construction of Reagan Blvd.
k) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 111.
l) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Corridor H
m) Discuss the acquisition of drainage easements on the Forest North Drainage Project. 
n) Discuss the acquisition of real property for the expansion of Ronald Reagan at IH 35.
o) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor C.
p) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor F.
q) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor D.
r) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Southeast Corridor.
s) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Reagan extension.
t) Discuss the acquisition of property near the County landfill. 
u) Discuss the acquisition of real property for the Brushy Creek Trail Project. 
B. Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the County
a) Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.
b) Discuss possible sale of +/- 10 acres located on Chandler Road near the County Sheriff's Office Training Facility
c) Potential governmental uses for 8th Street downtown parking lot 
d) Discuss possible uses of property owned by Williamson County on Main St. between 3rd and 4th Streets.
(formerly occupied by WCCHD)
e) Discuss property usage at Longhorn Junction
f) Discuss sale of excess 183A right of way to abutting property owner. 
g) Discuss the sale of excess ROW at San Gabriel Parkway and Mel Mathis Ave. 
h) Discuss Blue Springs Boulevard
C. Consider intervention in lawsuit regarding de-listing of Bone Cave harvestman. 
D. Discuss the possible placement of agricultural-related monuments at the Williamson County Exposition Center
with the participation of third parties.
E. Discuss the Williamson County Reimbursement Agreement for Construction of San Gabriel Blvd. and New Hope
Road with the City of Leander and TIRZ #1

Background



Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/26/2019 11:16 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 09/26/2019 10:54 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/26/2019 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   36.           
Meeting Date: 10/01/2019  

Economic Development
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code, Section 551.087:
a) Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.
b) Wolf Lakes
c) Flint Hill Resources-Taylor Fuel Storage Terminal on CR 366
d) Project Deliver
e) Project Advantage
f) Project Cedar
g) Project Expansion
h) Project Arcos
i) Project Woods

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 09/26/2019 11:17 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 09/26/2019 10:54 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/26/2019 


	Agenda
	Line Item Transfer
	Assets for Auction - September 2019 Monthly Report
	ATT_Assets for Auction - September 2019
	Assets for Destruction - September 2019 Monthly Report
	ATT_Assets for Destruction - September 2019
	Assets for Transfer - September 2019 Monthly Report
	ATT_Assets for Transfer - September 2019
	Compensation Items
	ATT_Merit LIT
	ATT_Merit Report
	ATT_Position Changes
	Property Tax Refunds _ Over 2500 _ Thru 09_24_2019
	ATT_091919-092419 Refunds Over 2500
	Investment Report for 3rd Qtr FY 2019
	ATT_Investment Report 3-19
	Justice of the Peace Pct. 2
	Texas A&M Affiliation Agreement
	ATT_TAMU Agreement
	Paper Retriever of Texas Commerical Service Agreement
	ATT_Contract
	Vehicle Reimbursement Agreement for County Sheriff
	ATT_Celebration Church
	Set a date for Public Hearing for CR 176 street name change
	ATT_CR 176_Parkview Pkwy Map
	ATT_Request
	County Attorney Idemia Addendum
	ATT_Idemia Addendum
	Execute Agreement - Smith Contracting Awarded IFB 1907-331
	ATT_Agreement
	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on Change Order No 1 to contract number IFB 1904 311 for Limestone Terrace and Quarry Rim Drive
	ATT_Change Order No. 1- Limestone Terr and Quarry Rim Dr
	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of the replat of Lots 1 and 2 of the EF Allen subdivision _ Pct 2
	ATT_replat - Lots 1 and 2 EF Allen
	HPSCANNER095
	HPSCANNER0958

	CR 176 at RM 2243 WSB and Associates Inc Contract Amendment No 4
	ATT_CR176@RM2243-WSB-ContractAmendment4
	ATT_CR176@RM2243-WSB-WA3(SUP)
	Order Regarding Annexation by the City of Georgetown
	ATT_Order Regarding Annexation by the COGT of Portions of CR 111 and Rockride Lane
	Opioid Project Update
	Opioid Emer Resp Pilot Contract
	ATT_HHSC Contract
	Receive updates on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues
	FY 2020 Indigent Defense Grant Program Resolution
	ATT_FY2020 Indigent Defense Grant Program Resolution
	Accept Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant for County Sheriff
	ATT_Grants Management Request Questionnaire
	ATT_Final Grant Application
	ATT_Cert and Assurances by CEO
	Juvenile Case Manager Positions
	Ratifying Chiller emergency rental agreement
	ATT_rental agreement_quote
	ATT_emergency justification email
	ATT_ESOC Chiller - Emergency email notification 9.6.19
	McLemore Building Maintenance Janitorial short-term Addendum
	ATT_Contract
	ATT_Renewal Docs
	ATT_Security Addendum
	2015 Certificates of Obligation
	2019 Capital Improvement Programs Budget Transfer
	Budget Amendment for the Jail and Sheriff Budget
	Budget Policy
	ATT_Budget Policy
	FY19_20 Budget Order
	ATT_FY19_20 Budget Order - Track Changes
	STATE OF TEXAS
	COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON
	AN ORDER ADOPTING THE 2019/2020 COUNTY BUDGET
	POLICIES RELATED TO COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS
	PURPOSE
	BACKGROUND
	POLICY
	Use and Distribution of Specific Special Revenue Funds and Accounts
	These funds may be used for the following purposes:
	No reimbursement of sales tax will be allowed.
	The amount allowed for use may never exceed the actual balance in the fund.
	Purchases from this fund are approved by the County Judge.
	Sheriff’s Office
	S. Zion
	Constable Office Pct. 2
	S. Holt
	Road and Bridge
	J. Jansen
	Emergency Services
	R. Williams
	M. Reyna
	H. Clark
	C. Green-Mick
	T. Allen
	I. Oyedokun
	The following list has been exempted from the out of county policy for take home vehicles by the court.
	Sheriff’s Office
	H. Vargas
	S. Zion
	D. Garrett
	W. Steffen
	R. Gauvin
	J. Sapien
	J. Helm
	J. Guinn
	Williamson County CCELL PHONE POLICYell Phone Policy
	Policy
	Procedures for the Stipend Policy

	ATT_FY19_20 Budget Order - No Markup
	STATE OF TEXAS
	COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON
	AN ORDER ADOPTING THE 2019/2020 COUNTY BUDGET
	POLICIES RELATED TO COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS
	PURPOSE
	BACKGROUND
	POLICY
	Use and Distribution of Specific Special Revenue Funds and Accounts
	These funds may be used for the following purposes:
	No reimbursement of sales tax will be allowed.
	The amount allowed for use may never exceed the actual balance in the fund.
	Constable Office Pct. 2
	S. Holt
	Road and Bridge
	J. Jansen
	Emergency Services
	R. Williams
	M. Reyna
	H. Clark
	T. Allen
	I. Oyedokun
	The following list has been exempted from the out of county policy for take home vehicles by the court.
	Sheriff’s Office
	S. Zion
	D. Garrett
	W. Steffen
	R. Gauvin
	J. Sapien
	J. Helm
	J. Guinn
	VIII.  CELL PHONE POLICY
	Procedures for the Stipend Policy

	Executive Session
	Economic Development

